
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA* 

Donn B. Griffin Room, Town Hall 

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 

Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. 

Monday, November 20, 2023 

 

Remote Participation Optional: 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/813639189 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 813-639-189 

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412 

*As required by Open Meeting Law, you are hereby informed that the Town will be video and audio taping as 

well as live broadcasting this public meeting.  In addition, anyone in the audience who plans to video or audio 

tape this meeting must notify the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting. 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

IV. PUBLIC HEARING- JOINT MEETING WITH SELECT BOARD AND BOARD OF ASSESSORS 

A. Classification Hearing - for the purpose of deciding whether all property should be taxed at 

the same rate for Fiscal Year 2024 as set forth in Chapter 40, Section 56 of the Massachusetts 

General Law 

 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes – 11/13/2023  

B. Accept the resignation of Sheila Eldredge as a member to the Treasure Chest Committee 

C. Accept the resignation of Eileen Garrity as a member to the Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee 

  

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Update on 2023 Annual Town Meeting Article 12 Preschool Family Support Program 

B. Approve the following M.G.L Chapter 138, Section 12, on-premise annual liquor license 

renewals: 

1. Allen Harbor Yacht Club, Inc., 371 Lower County Road 

2. Blue Stripe LLC d/b/a Cape Sea Grille, 31 Sea Street 

3. BLM Restaurant Group, Inc. d/b/a Lanyard Bar and Grill, 429 Route 28 

4. Brax Restaurant Management, Inc. d/b/a Brax Landing, 705 Main Street 

5. Cape Roots Market & Café LLC d/b/a Cape Roots Market & Café, 557 Route 28, Unit 101 

6. Four Hundred East, Inc., 1421 Orleans Road 

7. Harwich Port Seafare, Inc. d/b/a Harwich Port Seafarer, 86 Sisson Road 

8. Hot Stove Inc. d/b/a Hot Stove Saloon, 551 Route 28 

9. Morningstar Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Villa Roma, 278 Route 28 

10. Red River Barbecue LLC, 787 Route 28 

11. Shooting Star Realty LLC d/b/a Bucas Restaurant, 4 Depot Road 

12. Spyridon and Aglaia Christakis d/b/a Georges Pizza House, 564 Route 28 

C. Approve the following M.G.L Chapter 138, Section 15, off-premise annual liquor license 

renewals: 

1. ATJX, Inc. d/b/a Moonshine Liquors, 4 Great Western Road 

2. Cranberry Liquors at Harwich Port, 555 Route 28 

3. Main Street Quik Pik, Inc. d/b/a Main Street Market, 715 Main Street 

4. Maulik Corp. d/b/a Value Mart, 435 Route 28 

5. Portside Liquors III Inc. d/b/a Portside Liquors, 1421 Route 39 

 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Update on Information Technology costs overview of last five years 

B. Discussion and possible vote to add alternates and approve voting rights for certain committees 

including the Board of Health 

C. Update on public access to Hinckley’s Pond 

 

VIII. CONTRACTS 

 A.   Approve a contract with AVI-SPL, LLC for a sound system at 204 Sisson Road Auditorium in 

        the amount of $124,190.09 

 B.    Approve a contract with Colonial Ford Inc. for the purchase of three police cruisers in the  
       amount of $175,194.36 

 

IX. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 

X. SELECT BOARD’S MEMBER REPORT 

 

XI. CORRESPONDENCE 

 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

https://meet.goto.com/813639189
tel:+12245013412,,813639189


 

*Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Select Board may hold an open session for topics not reasonably 

anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard 

of hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-

430-7513. 

 

Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by: ________________________ 

 Town Clerk 

   Date:  

Carol Campos, Executive Assistant  November 16, 2023 

 

 



JOINT MEETING  

WITH SELECT BOARD & 
BOARD OF ASSESSORS 



LEGAL NOTICE 
TOWN OF HARWICH 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
November 20, 2023 

The Harwich Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, November 20, 2023, no 
earlier than 6:00 P.M. during their regularly scheduled meeting.  The Hearing will be in the 
Donn B. Griffin Room located at the Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich for the purpose of 
deciding whether all property shall be taxed at the same rate for Fiscal Year 2024 as set forth in 
Chapter 40, Section 56 of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

All members of the public having an interest in this topic are cordially invited to attend the 
public hearing and provide information and testimony relevant to this matter. Remote 
participation will also be available. Please see the posted agenda for dial in information. 

Julie E. Kavanagh, Vice-Chair 
Jeffrey Handler, Clerk 
Michael D. MacAskill 
Donald F. Howell 

Cape Cod Chronicle 
October 26, 2023 



Board of Select Board
FY24 CLASSIFICATION HEARING

November 20,2023

please find attached the recommendations from the Board of Assessors for the FY24

Classification Hearing.

The Department of Revenue has certified the FY24 Interim Year values. Attached is

State Tax Form LA-4 which indicates the total value by class of all parcels in Harwich.

Your signatures will be required on the State Tax Form LA-5 at the conclusion of the Classification
Hearing. The LA-5 form contains the certification of the motions on each of the four options the
Board will be discussing and voting on at the Classification Hearing.

To avoid having each Select Board electronically log-in and sign the LA-5 form on the
Department of Revenues Gateway form, please VOTE to AUTHORIZE Julie Kavanagh,
Chairman, to sign the LA-5 on behalf of the Select Board. The Board of Assessors and I will
be available at the meeting and will be available for questions.

1'
I

If you have any additional questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to ask.

Thank you.

Vtl-A

Carlene Jones
Assessing Director

1

:r



+

+

+

+

November 20, 2023

At their meeting November 20, 2023, the Board of Assessors voted unanimously to make the
following recommendations to the Board of Select Board for their Fiscal Year 2024
Classification Hearing to be held November 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.:

On the matter of classifying the tax rate:

To vote a residential factor of"1" so that each class maintains 100o/o of its full value
tax share and not shift the tax burden from the residential and open space property
classes to the commercial, industrial and personal property classes.

On the matter of an open space discount:

Not to grant an open space discount which would shift the tax burden from the
open space property class to the residential property class.

On the mafter of a residential exemption:

Not to grant a residential exemption which would shift the tax burden within the
residential class from residents to part-time residents.

On the matter of a small commercial exemption:

Not to grant a small business exemption which would shift the tax burden within
the commercial, industrial and personal property classes from certain small
commercial properties to other commercial and industrial properties.

Voting in accordance with these recommendations would retain the historical pattern of
taxation in Harwich. The following is an explanation of the various options and the reasons
for the Assessorsl recommendations :

Classification:

Classifying the tax rate means applying different tax rates to different classes of property
(residential, open space, commercial, industrial, personal property) according to procedures
and formulas set forth by state statutes. Voting a residential factor of "1," establishes that
the same tax rate is applied to all classes of properties and taxed at a single rate per
thousand dollars of property value.

The fiscal yeat 2024 single tax rate is estimated to be TDB. The FY24 rate represents a
decrease of TBD:below the FY23 rate of $6.64. There was an TBD increase in total town
valuation which contributed to the decrease in the tax rate.

Classification allows the Select Board to allocate a higher percentage of the tax burden to the
commercial, industrial, and personal property classes by adopting a residential factor of less
than "1." Such an,action would result in a tax rate lower than TBD for the residential and open
space classes, and higher than TBD for the commercial, industrial, and personal property
classes. A chart reflecting the impact of shifting the rate will be enclosed once available.

2

Board of Select Board
FY24 CLASSIFICATION HEARING



Classificatio n Hea ring
November 20, 2023

ODen SDace Discount:

The open space ctassification is reserved for properties that could otherwise be held for the
production of income but are instead preserved in an open and natural condition for the
benefit and enjoyment of the public, which does not necessarily imply public access to the
property. Harwich currently has no properties classified as open space, so it would have no
effect if the Boarcl of Select Board should vote an open space discount, The Assessors are of
the belief that thelopen space issues are best addressed through the exercise of conservation
restrictions or chapter land elections, both of which demonstrate a firmer commitment to open
space preservation on the part of the property owner and which also provide for some
recapture of forgiven tax dollars.

Residential ExenrDtion:

The residential exemption grants an exemption of up to 35o/o of the average residential
property value for all resident property owners. Through the selective application of the
exemption to year-round residents and the calculation of a new residential tax rate to
recapture Iost levy, the exemption results in reduced taxes being paid by resident property
owners, while shifting the tax burden to part-time resident property owners.

The Assessors do not recommend granting a residential exemption as the exercise of this
option results in the shifting of the tax levy share not between classes, but within the
residential class itself. As the part-time resident taxpayers already pay a personal property
tax on the contents of their Harwich home which resident property owners do not pay, and
customarily place fewer demands on municipal services, the Assessors feel it would be
inequitable to create separate strata within the residential property class. Also if a resident's
property value exceeds what is known as the breakeven point, resident taxpayers are taxed
at the higher part time resident rate. Residential vacant land, multi-family and apartment
complex owners */ould also be taxed at the higher tax rate. There is no means test to qualify
for this exemption. It's based solely on the assessed value,

il
Small Commercial Exemotion :

The small commercial exemption is another option for consideration by the Select Board. The
result of legislaticln passed in 1994, this exemption allows the Select Board to exempt up to
10o/o of the assessed value of commercial properties that are assessed for less than
$1,000.000 and are occupied by businesses with fewer than ten employees.

If adopted, it has the effect of reducing the property taxes on some commercial properties
and shifting those taxes onto all other commercia l/ind ustria I properties. As with the residential
exemption, the loss in levy resulting from the decrease in the total valuation of the commercial
class is recaptured within the com mercia l/ind ustria I classes by recalculating a new tax rate
for those classes. Unlike the residential exemption, however, wherein a fixed dollar exemption
is applied to all qualifying parcels, the small commercial exemption is based on a percentage
of each eligible parcel's valuation.

The Assessors do not recommend granting the small commercial exemption for several
reasons. Althougli this legislation is no longer new, there remain many unanswered questions
about the effects of the exemption. To date, only a small number of l,lassachusetts
communities grant this exemption. The Assessors suggest that this is possibly due to the
following reasonsr

I

J

!

I



Classification H ea ring
November 20, 2023

The law does not address the Chapter 61, 61A, and 618 properties (forest,
ag ricu ltu raUhorticu ltu ra l, and recreational property), which are taxed at the
commercidl rate. The recalculation of the com mercia l/industria I tax rate would result
in higher tdx bills for those properties, as they are not eligible for the exemption.

There are,no appeal provisions contained in the law for those properties that may be
eligible for the exemption. but are inadvertently omitted in its administration. The
Department of Employment and Training supplies the data regarding the requirement
that a property. in order to qualify for the exemption, must be occupied by a business
or businesses employing fewer than ten people. This information is unreliable,
however, since the DET provides a list of the qualifying businesses. but only those with
mailing addresses in Harwich. A business could conceivably be located in Harwich with
a mailing address in Orleans, and not be on the list provided to Harwich by the DET.
There would be no statutory appeal for the property owner. The potential for omission
is enormous and could cause substantial administrative and public relations problems
for the Town.

The exemption, while well intentioned, does not really serve those for whom the
legislation was intended. Unless the small commercial property is entirely owner-
occupied, it is very unlikely that the small business owner who is leasing the property
will benefit from the exemption. There is no requirement that the reduction in the
property tax be passed from landlord to tenant.

The Department of Revenue has certified the FY24 Interim Year Update values. Attached is
State Tax Form LA-4 which indicates the total value by class of all parcels in Harwich, the
Recap sheet, andlhe LA-5. Your signatures will be required on the LA-5 form at the conclusion
of the classification hea ring.

Signing the LA-5,confirms the votes taken by the Select Board at the hearing and indicates
the Select Board have been informed of the amount of the excess levy capacity. The Board of
Assessors and I yrill be available for questions at the Tax Rate Classification Hearing on
l4onday, November 20,2023, at 6:00 PM.

If you have any additional questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to ask

Thank you.

\-ll.r/ tr,^-
Carlene Jones
Assessing Director

Attachments

/uA

Board of Assessors
Town Adrninistrator - loseph Powers

4

cc

)

";



RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION
MGL Chapter 59, Secfion 5c

How is the Residential Exemption adopted? The Board of Select Board vote each
year whether or not to adopt the exemption. The amount of the exemption must

also be voted by the Board of Select Board and may be no more than 20% of the
average residential value.

Who may qualify? Homeowners may qualify for the exemption on their principal

residence. For the purpose of this exemption, taxpayer shall be interpreted as the
"owner of record " as recorded in the Reoistrv of Deeds and principal residence is
the address of the taxpayer as used by the taxpayer for income tax purposes

What is the qualification date? The real estate must be owned and occupied as
the taxpayer's principal residence as of January 1 of the year preceding the fiscal
year. ie: fortheFiscal Yeat2024,Julyl,2023throughJune30,2024,thetaxpayer
must have owned and occupied the real estate as of January 1,2023.

How does a taxpayer apply for the Residential Exemption? The taxpayer has three
months from the date of mailing of the tax bills to apply, on a form approved by the
Commissioner, to the Board of Assessors. Once the Exemption is approved it
remains in e, ect until any change in ownership or title occurs.

l,

How is the Residential Exemption determined? Once the Board of Select Board
has adopted.the exemption and voted the percentage, the Assessor determines
the amount.of value to be exempted from those qualifying parcels by calculating
the following:

1. The total assessed value for all Class 1 properties, includinQ vacant
parcels.

2. The total number of parcels within the Class 1 properties.

3. Divide the Total Class 1 valuation by the total number of Class 1

parcels. This is the averaoe assessed value of all class one residential parcels.

4. Multiply the exemption percentage, as voted by the Board of Select
Board, by the average value. This is the amount to be exempted for each
q ualifuinq parcel.

5. Multiply the number of exemptions granted by the exemption amount.

6. Spbtract the aggregate exemption amount from the total Class 1 value.
The reside.,rtial tax rate for all Class 1 properties will be calculated from this
adjusted vatre.



Classification Hearing

November 20 ,2023

Suggested Motions

a

a

I move to vote a residential factor of "1".

I move to not grant an open space exemption.

I move to not grant a residential exemption.

I move to not grant a small commercial exemption.

a

a



CONSENT AGENDA  



MINUTES 
SELECT BOARD MEETING 

DONN B. GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:30 PM 
REGULAR MEETING 6:00 PM 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 

MEMBERS PARTICIPATING:  Julie Kavanagh, Chair, Jeff Handler, Clerk and Don Howell 

I.    CALL TO ORDER: 

Ms. Kavanagh called the meeting of the Select Board to order on Monday, November 13, 2023 at 
6:00PM noting that they had started in Executive Session at 5:30PM.  Ms. Kavanagh read the 
Open Meeting Notice. 

II.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 A.  Pursuant to MGL c. 30A section (a)(3)3.  To discuss strategy with respect to    
       collective bargaining of litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on  
       the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares;   
       SEIU 

Ms. Kavanagh stated that no action had been taken in Executive Session. 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Ms. Kavanagh invited all attendees to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

IV.  PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

Patrick Otton of East Harwich gave information about Community Rowing, where it is held and 
who is involved.  The Harwich Conservation Trust has allowed them to store   35 boats in their 
bog shed. He commented on how the two nonprofits, who are serving the public, are working 
together. 

Gerard Elias of West Harwich expressed concern about the closure of the access to Hinkley 
Pond.  He noted that the barrier blocking off the access way was put up by the Conservation 
Trust for reasons that were explained to him by a Trust member.  He suggested that the action 
may be in violation of laws in Massachusetts which he noted and he requested that the Board 
take action so that he and others would be able to regain access to Hinkley Pond.  

November 13, 2023



Ms. Kavanagh noted that the land belongs to the Harwich Conservation Trust and not the 
Conservation Commission.  

Michael Locke, Executive Director of the nonprofit Harwich Conservation Trust, summarized 
key background points regarding that property.  He also noted what the Harwich Conservation 
Trust has done to protect  that and other properties as well as why they have blocked the access 
noted.  

Mr. Howell noted that this portion of the meeting is not designed to adjudicate any issue.  He 
would prefer that this  topic be on a future agenda when Mr. Locke is available to have  a more in 
depth discussion.   

Ms. Kavanagh noted that no votes are being taken. Mr. Elias brought  up his concerns about 
access across land owned by HCT.  This issue  will be on a future agenda at Mr. Howell’s 
request.  

Glen Suder of Harwich is an abutter to the cart way just discussed. He expressed his appreciation 
for what the HCT has done and he gave his reasons,  especially noting nighttime activity.  

Mark Kelleher of West Harwich  Commented on the Evergreen Cemetery, the extensive grounds 
and the Veteran’s Day Ceremony which he called an honorable experience.  He complimented 
the town for everything that had been done that day. He also noted that the Town Hall parking lot 
is dimly lit and he expressed his concerns. 

Bob Brackett of Harwich  gave an update on the Harwich Police Soccer Club which is a 
successful youth program in the community.  He noted details about the program and the 
registration information. He noted that they use a portable street soccer pitch and that they would 
like a permanent location for it.  He mentioned a piece of town owned property that the Soccer 
Club is interested in and asked the SB for guidance on who has control of the land so that they 
can move forward with some recreational activities. 

Mr. Powers responded that the town’s property card indicates that it is Town property.  The card 
does not indicate Recreation or the School system.  

Elizabeth Harder of Harwich commended Robin Kelley, Cemetery Director, on the work she had 
done for Veteran’s Day.  She also noted the lighting situation in the parking lot.  Ms. Harder 
stated  that she had submitted a draft for the Housing Committee Charge based on the SB’s 
template.  

Patrick Otton noted that he had turned in 255 signatures for a public petition to call for a special 
election to fill the vacancy on the Select Board.  

November 13, 2023



Mr. Powers announced that on Friday, November 17th the weight room/cardio room at the 
Community Center and Activity room C will be closed. They will reopen on Saturday, November 
18th.  

Ms. Kavanagh ready the next notices, A and B. 

 A.  Next Select Board Meeting will be held Monday, November 20, 2023 
 B.  Next Office Hours with Jeff Handler will be Thursday, November 30, 2023, from 5:00 
       p.m. to 7:00 p.m. at 204 Sisson Road. 

V.   CONSENT AGENDA: 
 A.  Approve the Select Board Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2023 
 B.  Approve the appointment of Paul Doane to the Historic District and Historical    
      Commission, term to expire 6/30/25 

Mr. Handler moved to accept the Consent Agenda as presented and added that Paul Doane is a 
full member, seconded by Mr. Howell.   

Vote  3:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

VI.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 A.  Review and approve a Conservation Restriction for Elephant Walk, 90 Squantos Path, 
       Lot G1-1 on Assessor’s Map 100 

Michael Locke, Executive Director of the Harwich Conservation Trust, noted that the land spans 
both Harwich and Brewster.  He gave an explanation of a Conservation Restriction and a detailed 
description of the land. Mr. Locke noted the public benefit of a Conservation Restriction and 
respectfully asked for the Select Board’s consideration to approve this Conservation Restriction 
to enable HCT to move forward with the process.  

Mr. Howell added that it appears in the Conservation Commission which is a town agency. 

Mr. Handler moved to approve a Conservation Restriction for Elephant Walk, 90 Squantos Path, 
Lot G1-1 on Assessor’s Map 100 as presented by Micael Locke, seconded   by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 3:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

 B.  Discussion on use of town owned property, votes may be taken 

Mr. Powers noted the application process in place to use town property.  He also noted a 
document called Rules for Use of Ballfields and Parks and read item #2 which includes an 
exemption.  Mr. Powers explained that staff can apply that exemption to the entire rule.  Further 
investigation revealed that Brooks Park and Gazebo is identified as Select Board land and not 

November 13, 2023



under the jurisdiction of the Rec and Youth Commission. He commented that it therefore renders 
part of the form and process moot but something the Board could address more readily. Mr.  
Howell noted that, in the past a 501C3 was necessary before the application could be considered. 
He questioned how it happened that it changed. 

Ms. Kavanagh commented that somehow it morphed into a different process and now the 
question is, what will the SB do about the situation and how will they move forward.  She 
commented that they could reinforce the process that is already in place and have a future joint 
meeting with Rec and Youth to clarify policies. 

Mr. Howell moved to reaffirm the Town’s original policy.   

Mr. Handler had questions regarding the Cultural Center and also the  license holders who rent 
space at 204 Sisson Road.  He also asked if it was possible for someone to rent town property for 
profit if this policy is in place. 

In response to his questions, Ms. Kavanagh replied that the license holders had gone through the 
open bid process. Also, similarly to the 30B process, if someone wanted to rent for profit there 
would be a competitive bid process.  

Mr. Powers  noted that there are approximately 10 facilities which are town assets.  He noted 
which are under the care, custody and control of the Select Board. He also commented that Rec 
and Youth is an appointed committee that reports to the SB and questioned if the have sovereign 
control over the three properties.  

Mr. Handler asked questions, noting different scenarios regarding renting of property which Mr. 
Howell answered in detail.  

Ed McManus, former SB member gave a brief history of the application process to use the park 
area around the gazebo and how the process has changed over the years.  

Mr. Howell restated his motion for the record.  He moved to continue using the initial voted 
policy of such permits coming through the Administrative Office to the Select Board.  

Mr. Handler seconded the motion.  

Vote 3:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

 C.  Five year overview of Town of Harwich Information Technology (IT) 

Sarah Eaton, Director of Information Technology was present and gave a detailed description of 
the status of the Town’s IT and the plans for the future. The information is included in the packet.  

November 13, 2023



Mr. Howell asked a question regarding information on different fields. 

Ms. Eaton responded and described the new platform and how the data will be stored and 
distributed. 

Board members expressed their gratitude for what Ms. Eaton has done, more questions were 
asked and Ms. Eaton replied in detail.  

Mr. Powers also expressed his gratitude to Ms. Eaton.   

 D.  Approve a fee waiver request from Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office Sergeant Luke   
       Carroll to waive Community Center usage fee for a Youth Academy sponsored by the   
       Sheriff’s Office, in the amount of $180.00 (Rental for activity room for 4 days) 

Dave Guillemette, Chief of the Harwich Police Department expressed his support of the request. 

Casey Myers of the Barnstable Sheriff’s Department was present and gave a detailed description 
of the Youth Academy Program.  

Board members asked questions which Ms. Myers answered in detail.  

Mr. Howell moved to waive the Community Center usage fee for a Youth Academy in the 
amount of $180.00, seconded by Mr. Handler. 

Vote 3:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

VII. OLD BUSINESS: 
 A.  Update on ongoing project list 

Mr. Powers referred to a memorandum from Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator. 
He described the information contained in the memo.  He also noted the number of projects 
presently on the list and how many have been completed or are in some stage of completion.  

Mr. Handler asked that the consultant for the Charter By-law Review be placed back on the list. 

Mr. Powers will put that item on an updated list. 

John Chorey of Harwich commented on the Charter Review Commission and  the $75,000 for 
them to hire a consultant. He questioned why they had not yet received that money. 

Ms. Kavanagh responded that it will be on an agenda for discussion within the next few weeks.  

November 13, 2023



Mr. Powers clarified that the Town through the Select Board had allowed him to seek funding to 
look at the town’s by-laws, general zoning and the Charter. It was never intended to support a 
Charter Commission.  

 B.  Update on the status on the Intermunicipal Agreement with Cape Tech regarding 374        
Main Street 

Mr. Powers noted that it is the 374 Main Street Bog.  He gave an update and commented that if 
all goes well on November 20th, he expects that Agreement to be executed. 

 C.  Review and take action on G.L. c. 268A, Section 19 Disclosure of Non-Elected   
       Municipal Employee of Financial Interest - Robert Doane, Community Preservation   
       Committee 

(Taken out of order)  Ms. Kavanagh noted that no action is needed, the submission to CPC has 
been withdrawn for Phase IV of Pine Oaks.  

VIII. CONTRACTS: 
 A.  Discussion and possible vote to accept Amendment #3 of the Intermunicipal    
       Agreement for Information Technology services between the County of Barnstable   
       and the Town ion Harwich  

Mr. Powers gave a description of the Amendment. His recommendation to the County and the 
Town is for the SB to extend the agreement through June 30, 2025.  He also explained Change 
Order #1 and  Change  Order #5.  He recommended approval of the amendment which refers to 
the items noted. 

Mr. Handler moved to vote to accept the contract as presented, seconded by Mr. Howell.   

Vote 3:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  
       
IX.  TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 

Mr. Powers will not be attending the SB meeting next week and wished everyone a wonderful 
Thanksgiving. 

X.  SELECT BOARD’S MEMBER REPORT: 

Mr. Howell commented on the Veteran’s Day Ceremony and noted that it was as wonderful day 
and well attended.  

Mr. Handler also expressed his appreciation to Robin Kelley for all she did and also thanked the 
Veterans. 

November 13, 2023



He will have Office Hours on November 30th 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

XI.  CORRESPONDENCE: 

XII.  ADJOURNMENT: 

Mr. Howell moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Handler. 

Vote 3:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Judi Moldstad 
Recording Secretary. 

November 13, 2023



-4, \
V'/L.-<-) .t ,, ^ .'^,^1 ,^, t \ --"-4

Uo ct

I

N)

o1

\2@z %;
a*
-:Ia
-i

Z, .J"
ozc(

o)

tvq Ju4La-44-
urU/4, & -toaqaZE -*-a <e41a*/

Nru -z^-a- -zb .4-0-44-<-

I



t{0\i 13 2023

J

,tl,i;;i:,:: 
-

& -.,
P,.l.lqttjiit

7t
/3, saaz-

(a /ett<u..^ ,-" Jo po*di /4b
/-*,A v /42- /n e|.- g1,1*,o)4e"-OtoD "[

l4"l / ,n"** z-?-z, g?2 crn /fe, //nEo oorYTm'/1<,

&" lze to*,-o eile-/ecl'*'
*T 4.t7L >,bht, /

A*Vl )ool),t> ct't ''r4"t

a.pryte e-.tole, *fu- "qV'n 
hui k7

4/"'/' a^ ,l,vu) , attd / o*r-,po* runhoui'; ;
/'/, 6o>, hi a,/- ln zr-

I

./ra*



NEW BUSINESS 



Harwich Preschool Family Support Program 
Status Update: November 2023 

 
Context:  

• Over the past three years, there were an average of 83 Kindergarten students entering Harwich 
Elementary School each Fall.  

• The national average of children who attend preschool is 70%, therefore, approximately 58 
children are expected to be attending preschool in Harwich.  

• The average cost of preschool on Cape Cod is $14,000.  
 
 
Timeline 
Mid-June:  Project planning commenced 
June 27: Draft application sent to KP Law 
July 31:  Application and procedures finalized, after review and revisions 
August 1: Application released to public 
  First completed applications submitted same day 
August 1-31: Completed applications received nearly every day in August (by mail, email, in person) 
August 31: First applicant added to the waitlist 
 
 
Budget 
Total Budget: $250,000 
Funds Allocated: $249,000 
 

Expenditures as of November 15, 2023 

Consultant $6,000 

Application translation $926.25 

Childcare invoices to date* $53,674.47 

TOTAL $60,600.72 
*Includes invoices submitted to Accounting and in process  

 
 
Applicants & Vendors:  
Children enrolled: 63  

• To be eligible, children had to be 3 or 4 years old on August 31, 2023. The youngest child 
enrolled had just turned 3 the day before the eligibility cut off began, and the oldest child in the 
program is now 5 years and 1 month old (they were of course 4 on August 31).  

• We have an approximately equal distribution of boys and girls enrolled.  
 
Children on waitlist: 7  

• Children on the wait list were referred to other sources of assistance, including the Town’s Caleb 
Chase Fund, the local Monomoy Early Childhood Council Tuition Assistance Scholarship, and a 
$7,000 need-based grant program 

 
Early Education Providers: 14  

• Providers are located across the Lower Cape, from Harwich to Barnstable. 

• Providers have anywhere from one to 15 children enrolled at their facilities. 



 
Recommendations for FY25:  

• Modify the maximum award amount in order to serve more children. Three options possible:  
o Total of $3,000 for every recipient 

▪ Pros: Easily administered; should be appropriate to fund all who enroll 
o Approve an award proportionate to the amount of childcare expenses, with cap (e.g., 

50% of monthly tuition up to $300/month) 
▪ Pros: Distributes funds in a way that meets the needs of the community well 
▪ Cons: Heavier administrative burden; monthly tuition can change 

o Approve an award based on income/need 
▪ Pros: Most equitable distribution 
▪ Cons: Very heavy administrative burden; increased concerns about confidentiality 

• Alternatively (or in conjunction with other recommendations), increase the total amount of the 
program funds to $300,000. 

• Have two people review applications before issuing approval letter (to ensure accuracy). 

• Set a minimum period of time for initial application collection and review before any applications 
are formally approved with approval letters issued. 

o This would have provided time to assess the rate of applications coming in, allowing staff 
to consider a more conservative approach to awarding the funds, for example approving 
a smaller amount first rather than the maximum immediately.  

o Prioritizing time spent reviewing applications also increases accuracy  

• Consider having a maximum award amount (e.g., $3,000), but approving only a portion of this 
amount at the beginning of the school year in case there are unanticipated expenses. A letter to 
the parent/guardian could explain that the child is being awarded $X at this time, and will be 
eligible for another award of up to $X later in the year if funds are still available.  

• Consider whether there should be a policy for a child who has one parent in Harwich and 
another parent who lives in a nearby town that also has its own preschool grant program.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
Town of Harwich, MA Preschool Family Support Application – Final Version 8/1/2023 
Drop off to: Harwich Council on Aging, Community Center, 100 Oak St, Harwich MA 02645 between 9:00am-3:30pm 
Or mail to: Lucy Gilmore, Early Childhood Family Resource Center, Harwich Elementary School, 263 South St, Harwich MA 02645 
Or scan & email to: HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com   

 

 

 

 

 

Preschool Family Support Grant Program 

Application for FY 2024 

The Harwich Preschool Family Support Grant Program, funded by the 2023 Annual Town 
Meeting, is intended to make preschool in the Town more affordable for all Town 
residents, regardless of income.  Each eligible child will receive a grant of no more than 
$4,000/year, subject to certain limitations, which funds shall be paid directly to a licensed 
preschool or day care provider. 

For purposes of this program, an eligible applicant is a Harwich resident who is the parent 
or legal guardian of a child who will, on or before August 31, 2023, be 3 or 4 years old.   

Where this form requests government assistance, it will be kept confidential to the extent 
permitted by law.   

A. Parent or Guardian Information   

1. Name of Parent(s) or Guardian(s):   

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Residential Address: ______________________________________________________ 

Town/City: ______________ State: _______ Zip                      Rental Home?   Yes▢     No▢ 

3. Mailing address (if different): _______________________________________________ 

Town/City: ______________ State: _______ Zip                      Rental Home?   Yes▢     No▢ 

4. Phone: _________________________________________ Mobile?   Yes▢     No▢ 

 

5. E-mail: _________________________________________ Private?   Yes▢     No▢ 
 

B. Participant Information 

1. Name of Child: ____________________________________ Date of Birth: ______________ 

2. Name of Eligible Sibling _____________________________ Date of Birth _______________ 

 

Town of Harwich 

Harwich Community Center  •  100 Oak Street  •  Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel:  508-430-7550  •  Fax:  508-430-7530 

mailto:HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com


 

Page 2 of 4 
Town of Harwich, MA Preschool Family Support Application – Final Version 8/1/2023 
Drop off to: Harwich Council on Aging, Community Center, 100 Oak St, Harwich MA 02645 between 9:00am-3:30pm 
Or mail to: Lucy Gilmore, Early Childhood Family Resource Center, Harwich Elementary School, 263 South St, Harwich MA 02645 
Or scan & email to: HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com   

C. Provider Information 
 

1. Name of licensed preschool/child care provider where child is enrolled: 

_____________________________________________________________________  

2. License #: ____________________________ 

 

3. Licensed Provider Address: 

_____________________________________________________________ 

Town/City: __________________________ State: _______ Zip:_________                

4. Licensed Provider Contact Information: 

 

Name:  _________________________________________ 

Phone: _________________________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________ 

 

5. Use of Licensed Provider:  _______ hours per day; _______ days per week. 

 

D. MA State Voucher Information  

 1.  Is your child’s tuition paid with a MA State Voucher?  Yes      No     

To check income eligibility for MA State Early Education and Care Childcare Voucher,  

visit the following link:  

https://www.mass.gov/guides/early-education-and-care-financial-assistance-for-families#-

eligibility-requirements-  

2. If yes:  

a. MA Childcare Voucher Parent Monthly Parent/Guardian Co-Pay $ ________________  

b. MA Childcare Voucher Parent Identification Number: _________________________ 

    Yes, I would like to have a confidential conversation about how to access licensed child care, food, 
diapers, clothing, books and educational supplies, affordable housing,  fuel assistance,  free family 
playgroups, support groups and parent education. 

 

E.  Additional Required Documentation 

See Page 4. 

mailto:HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com
https://www.mass.gov/guides/early-education-and-care-financial-assistance-for-families#-eligibility-requirements-
https://www.mass.gov/guides/early-education-and-care-financial-assistance-for-families#-eligibility-requirements-


 

Page 3 of 4 
Town of Harwich, MA Preschool Family Support Application – Final Version 8/1/2023 
Drop off to: Harwich Council on Aging, Community Center, 100 Oak St, Harwich MA 02645 between 9:00am-3:30pm 
Or mail to: Lucy Gilmore, Early Childhood Family Resource Center, Harwich Elementary School, 263 South St, Harwich MA 02645 
Or scan & email to: HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com   

 

 

I, _____________________, hereby swear and confirm, under the penalties of perjury, that 

all the information provided above is true and accurate, and, further, that: 

1. The public funds grant funds requested are for uses consistent with the Preschool 

Family Support Grant program only, and that requesting such funds if I am not 

eligible, or using such funds in a manner inconsistent with the program, may expose 

me to enforcement action by the Town or other appropriate authority and could also 

impact eligibility for other state or local grants; 

2. I am a full-time resident of the Town of Harwich;  

3. I am the parent or legal guardian of the child(ren) named above;  

4. I am using a licensed provider for preschool or childcare purposes;  

5. I am required to and will notify the Town forthwith if the number of hours per day or 

days per week that I use the licensed provider changes or if the use terminates 

altogether; 

6. I expressly and without limitation confirm my understanding that the Preschool 

Family Support Grant for which I am applying will not be paid to me directly, at any 

time, and will, instead, be paid directly to the licensed preschool or childcare provider. 

 

______________________________    ___________________ 

Signature of Parent or Guardian  Date 

 

 

 

SEE NEXT PAGE 

 

 

 

  

mailto:HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com


 

Page 4 of 4 
Town of Harwich, MA Preschool Family Support Application – Final Version 8/1/2023 
Drop off to: Harwich Council on Aging, Community Center, 100 Oak St, Harwich MA 02645 between 9:00am-3:30pm 
Or mail to: Lucy Gilmore, Early Childhood Family Resource Center, Harwich Elementary School, 263 South St, Harwich MA 02645 
Or scan & email to: HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com   

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION FOR HARWICH FAMILY SUPPORT GRANT APPLICATION:  

 

     Signed and completed application form, and 
 

     Copy of Parent/Legal Guardian’s Photo ID, and 

 

     Copy of Child’s Birth Certificate OR Child’s Valid Passport, and 

 

Please also include a copy of one of these documents (please do not send the original document): 

     Harwich Real Estate Tax bill for the current year in the name of the parent/guardian, or 

     Lease for Harwich property in the name of parent/guardian, or 

     Utility Bill in parent/guardian’s name at a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty (60) days, or  

     Excise Tax Bill for the current year in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, or 

     Auto Insurance Policy for the current year in parent/guardian’s name, with a Harwich garaging 

address, or 

     MassHealth Correspondence in parent/guardian’s name at a Harwich address, dated within the  

last sixty (60) days, or 

     Bank Statement in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty  

(60) days, or 

     Credit Card Statement in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, dated within the last  

sixty (60) days, or 

     Cell Phone Bill in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty  

(60) days, or 

     Pay Stub in parent/guardian's name with Harwich address, dated within the last sixty (60) days 

 

If applicable: 

     Copy of your child’s MA State Childcare Voucher with Family Identification number and the 

parent/guardian monthly co-pay amount 

 

 

mailto:HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com


 

Harwich Preschool Family Support Grant Program FY 2024  

Information Sheet 

Final Version – August 1, 2023 

Town of Harwich Preschool Family Support Grant Program 
Program Information 

 
The Town of Harwich Preschool Family Support Grant Program is available to all Harwich residents as 
follows: 

● The Program provides tuition payments to a licensed preschool/child care provider of the parent’s or 
guardian’s choice in any Cape Cod town up to a maximum of $4,000 for the school year (September 1, 
2023 – June 30, 2024, not to include summer camp programs). Awards are available until all funds 
have been disbursed (for approximately 59 children). 

● For the purposes of this program, an eligible applicant is a Harwich resident who is the parent or legal 
guardian of a child who will, on or before August 31, 2023, be three (3) or four (4) years old. Children 
who turn 3 years old after this date will need to wait until the following August to become eligible. 

● Each eligible child will receive a grant of no more than $4,000 per year, subject to certain limitations, 
which funds shall be paid directly to a licensed preschool or day care provider.  

● Parents with a Massachusetts state childcare voucher are eligible for payment of their monthly co-
payments with town funds, up to the maximum allowable $4,000. 

● Harwich children enrolled in the (free) Monomoy Integrated Preschool Program are eligible for tuition 
payment to licensed programs providing “wrap-around care”, before or after Monomoy School District 
Integrated Preschool AM or PM programs and on Wednesdays when school is not in session. 

● Providers must file a New Vendor Information Form and W-9 Form with the town to be eligible to 
receive monthly payments, paid by the Town of Harwich. 

● Providers must submit monthly invoices to receive payment, with invoices sent at the end of the 
month being billed for (as the town accounting procedures do not allow for prepayment of any 
services, including tuition or childcare). Invoices should be submitted to the program’s Project 
Manager, Julie Witas, at jwitas@harwich-ma.gov.  

● Information collected for the application and program will be kept confidential to the extent 
permitted by law. All paper forms and documents will be scanned and saved electronically into a 
secure database, then returned by mail to the applicant. Files are accessible only to staff directly 
involved in the program’s administration, and information is held in confidence. 

 
 

Applications received on or before September 1, 2023 which include all required (correct) documentation will 
be eligible for September tuition payments. September tuition invoices must be submitted by the licensed 
child care provider on or after September 29, 2023.  
 
Thereafter, applications will be accepted on a rolling basis. Applications received on or before the 15th of the 
month will be eligible for vendor billing/payment at the end of the following month, until the $4,000 per child 
is spent.  
 
Families are encouraged (but not required) to spread out their grant to receive 10 monthly payments of $400 
per month, September through June unless otherwise discussed.  

 
 
 
 
 

(continued next page) 
  

mailto:jwitas@harwich-ma.gov


 

Harwich Preschool Family Support Grant Program FY 2024  

Information Sheet 

Final Version – August 1, 2023 

To apply for the program, please submit:  
● Completed and signed application 
● Copy of child’s birth certificate OR child’s valid passport  
● Copy of parent’s or guardian’s photo identification  

 
Please also include a copy of one of these documents (please do not send the original):  

● Harwich Real Estate Tax bill in name of parent/guardian, or 
● Lease for Harwich property in name of the parent/guardian, or 
● Utility Bill in parent/guardian’s name at a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty (60) days, or 
● Excise Tax Bill for the current year in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, or 
● Auto Insurance Policy for current year, in parent/guardian’s name with a Harwich garaging address, or 
● MassHealth Correspondence in parent/guardian’s name at a Harwich address, dated within the last 

sixty (60) days, or 
● Bank Statement in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty (60) days, 

or 
● Credit Card Statement in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty (60) 

days, or 
● Cell Phone Bill in parent/guardian's name at a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty (60) days, or 
● Pay Stub in parent/guardian's name with a Harwich address, dated within the last sixty (60) days 

 
If applicable, also include:  

● A copy of the child's MA State Childcare voucher with Family Identification Number and monthly 
parent/guardian co-payment amount. 
 
 

Please call or email with any questions: 
Lucy Gilmore, Family Resource Coordinator  Julie Witas, Project Manager 
Monomoy Early Childhood Family Resource Center Director, Harwich Council on Aging 
lgilmore@monomoy.edu  508-430-7216 x3044  jwitas@harwich-ma.gov  508-430-7550 

 
To submit applications:  

Electronically scanned applications and supporting documents may be emailed to: 
HarwichPreschoolFund@gmail.com 
 
Paper copies of applications and supporting documents can be dropped off to: 
Julie Witas, Harwich Council on Aging, Community Center, 100 Oak Street, Harwich  

 
 Applications and supporting documents can also be mailed to:  
 Lucy Gilmore 
 Monomoy Early Childhood Family Resource Center 
 Harwich Elementary School 
 263 South St. 
 Harwich, MA 02645 
 
 
 

mailto:lgilmore@monomoy.edu
mailto:jwitas@harwich-ma.gov


Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00015-CL-0506 

License Name : Allen Harbor Yacht Club Inc 

DBA : 

Premise Address: 

Manager: 

371 Lower County Road Harwich, MA 

02646 

Elaine Pekarcik 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Club 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The-premiy 
, 

Ere now open for business (if not, explain below). 

..".....-
I Li.

ignature 

- k-c't Ire 1<-
Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November,  Sr U2— 3 

aiviD C-7c-ileici I 104 r 
Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

License Number: 04692-RS-0506 

License Name : Blue Stripe LLC 

DBA : Cape Sea Grille 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

Premise Address: 31 Sea Street Harwich Port, MA 02646 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Jennifer R. Ramler 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

lik.1111  LA/ 2-0,VALt, 
Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November,  26 2, 3 

V6.41tu61,1,
Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 03964-RS-0506 

License Name : BLM Restaurant Group Inc 

DBA : Lanyard Bar And Grill 

Premise Address: 429 Route 28 Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Manager: Benjamin Anthony Porter 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

E,Q,,,11/4:\CAM esk 71‘ 

Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 

a- 4+4 ti  /new rect✓ 

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00016-RS-0506 

License Name : Brax Restaurant Management Inc 

DBA : Brax Landing 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

Premise Address: 705 Main Street Harwich, MA 02646 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Jeffrey Gomes 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. T premises are  ow o en for business (if not, explain below). 

3 -c 

Signature 

Pritirted Name 

Additional Information: 

November, i r/ ". 3

Obt/44 7?f 
Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 06269-GP-0506 

License Name : 

DBA : 

Premise Address: 

Manager: 

Cape Roots Market & Cafe LLC 

Cape Roots Market & Cafe 

557 Route 28 101 Harwich, MA 02646 

Gabriel Leidner 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: General On-Premises 

License Category: Wines and Malt 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are no open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

Gkit L —t;(1„/ 

Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 2 0 23 *

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00033-RS-0506 

License Name : Four Hundred East Inc 

DBA : 

Premise Address: 1421 Orleans Road Harwich, MA 02645 

Manager: Gail 0 Sluis 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

a_11 D, \LLL15 
November, c2007,3 

Printed Name 

Additional Additional Information: 

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00086-HT-0506 

License Name : Harwich Port Seafare Inc 

DBA : Harwich Port Seafarer 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Hotel/Innkeeper 

Premise Address: 86 Sisson Road Harwich, MA 02110 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Damien Wiseman 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4  he premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

ce‘ rne-
Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 

CLec-Ne re",  nes Se 

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00061-RS-0506 

License Name : Hot Stove Inc 

DBA : Hot Stove Saloon 

Premise Address: 551 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 

Manager: Gabriel Leidner 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now o en for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature/

6/4 idit 

Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 
1 fr, 2021 

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00057-RS-0506 

License Name : Morningstar Restaurant Inc 

DBA : Villa Roma 

Premise Address: 278 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02671 

Manager: Douglas R Morrissey 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licens 

The p 

omplied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

s are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

5)01 ) is 17 1/40R0q1-y 
Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 

tibvii/N,62 
Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 07580-RS-0506 

License Name : RED RIVER BARBECUE LLC 

DBA : 

Premise Address: 787 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 

Manager: Jeremiah Reardon 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Additional Information: 

Signature 

k 
Printed Name 

November, 
Z. v 

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00065-RS-0506 

License Name : Shooting Star Realty LLC 

DBA : Bucas Restaurant 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

Premise Address: 4 Depot Road Harwich, MA 02661 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Robert J Chiappetta 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business explain below). 

Signature 

Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 

•-•••-j

Titl 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 

PI - 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

License Number: 

License Name : 

DBA : 

Premise Address: 

Manager: 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

00068-RS-0506 

Spyridon And Aglaia Christakis 

Georges Pizza House 

564 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 

Spyridon Christakis 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: Wines and Malt 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The re b ess (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

/14/ 

Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November,  4/0,/z-
/104/9(-(X CCC/1/62_ 

itle 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 89037-PK-0506 

License Name : ATJX INC 

DBA : Moonshine Liquors 

Premise Address: 4 Great Western Road Harwich, MA 02645 

Manager: Alexander Christos Jamoulis 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Package Store 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now pen for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

77;0 litly c.,t(ASOV\ 

Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 

ocec• 
Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



.... 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

License Number: 90033-PK-0506 

License Name : 

LLC 

DBA : 

Premise Address: 

Manager: 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

Cranberry Liquors at Harwich Port 

Cranberry Liquors 

555 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 

Joseph V. Della Morte 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Package Store 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

lieutd_25
Signature 

VI)C41 / 1 
Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, /, td 2 \5 

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00023-PK-0506 

License Name : Main Street Quik Pik Inc 

DBA : Main Street Market 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Package Store 

Premise Address: 715 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Alay G Patel 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

GvN oyArc-  pcktet_-
Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

November, 
11106).203 

0 U..)- 1.-917 

Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00083-PK-0506 

License Name : Maulik Corp 

DBA : Value Mart 

Premise Address: 435 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 

Manager: Bahecharbhai Patel 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Package Store 

License Category: Wines and Malt 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature November,  2j 

r .Bk\ct,; Pc frd ()Loner 
Printed Name Title 

Additional Information: 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



fl •o 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 88849-PK-0506 

License Name : Portside Liquors III Inc. 

DBA : Portside Liquors 

Premise Address: 1421 Route 39 Harwich, MA 02645 

Manager: George R. Metri 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Annual 

License Type: Package Store 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. -mises are now open for b 

Signature 

e 

ortf,t_ 

y Printed Name 

Additional Information: 

lain below). 

November, 

O skrec10,. )nwAn,c, 
Title 

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority. 



OLD BUSINESS 



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL APPROP TRANFRS/ADJSMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED  

SALARIES & WAGES 94,408 0 94,408 32,798.14 0.00 61,610 34.70
SICK LEAVE BONUS PER CONTRACT 350 0 350 0.00 0.00 350 0.00

Total Salaries and Wages 94,758 0 94,758 32,798.14 0.00 61,960 34.60
SUPPORT SERVICES/TRAINING 259,011 0 259,011 118,394.53 25,189.06 115,427 55.40
MUNIS 89,250 0 89,250 82,351.28 0.00 6,899 92.30
TELEPHONE 46,690 0 46,690 9,262.30 0.00 37,428 19.80
INTERNET/COMMUNICATIONS 13,600 0 13,600 6,851.25 0.00 6,749 50.40
OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 0 500 0.00 0.00 500 0.00
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE/OFFICE 60,196 0 60,196 23,483.27 0.00 36,713 39.00
PRINTER SUPPLIES 5,000 0 5,000 707.04 0.00 4,293 14.10

Total Expenses 474,247 0 474,247 241,049.67 25,189.06 208,008 56.10
ATM 23 #16-5 TECHNOLOGY REINVE 0 387,000 387,000 63,274.74 17,103.87 306,621 20.80

Total Articles 0 387,000 387,000 63,274.74 17,103.87 306,621 20.80

 ENCUMBERED EXPENSE 0 3,728 3,728 3,342.63 128.55 257 93.10
Total Encumbrances 0 3,728 3,728 3,342.63 128.55 257 93.10

Grand Total 569,005 390,728 959,733 340,465.18 42,421.48 576,847 39.90

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FY 2024



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL APPROP TRANFRS/ADJSMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED  

SALARIES & WAGES 91,590 609 92,199 75,866.28 0.00 16,333 82.30
SICK LEAVE BONUS PER CONTRACT 350 0 350 0.00 0.00 350 0.00

Total Salaries and Wages 91,940 609 92,549 75,866.28 0.00 16,683 82.00

SUPPORT SERVICES/TRAINING 235,100 4,977 240,077 184,913.54 19,760.06 35,403 85.30
MUNIS 85,000 0 85,000 93,294.87 0.00 -8,295 109.80 *
TELEPHONE 45,000 0 45,000 36,467.47 0.00 8,533 81.00
INTERNET/COMMUNICATIONS 12,000 0 12,000 3,042.08 0.00 8,958 25.40
OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 0 500 61.64 0.00 438 12.30
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE/OFFICE 56,900 4,752 61,652 58,187.74 0.00 3,465 94.40
PRINTER SUPPLIES 5,000 0 5,000 4,381.55 0.00 618 87.60

Total Expenses 439,500 9,729 449,229 380,348.89 19,760.06 49,121 89.10
Grand Total 531,440 10,338 541,778 456,215.17 19,760.06 65,803 87.90

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FY 2023



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL APPROP TRANFRS/ADJSMTS REVISED 
BUDGET

YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE 
BUDGET

% USED  

SALARIES & WAGES 103,503 0 103,503 55,410.16 0.00 48,093 53.50
LONGEVITY 7,245 0 7,245 7,245.21 0.00 0 100.00
SICK LEAVE BUY-BACK@RETIREMENT 0 0 0 16,853.97 0.00 -16,854 100.00 *
SICK LEAVE BONUS PER CONTRACT 350 0 350 0.00 0.00 350 0.00

Total Salaries and Wages 111,098 0 111,098 79,509.34 0.00 31,589 71.60 *

SUPPORT SERVICES/TRAINING 96,423 0 96,423 103,361.41 0.00 -6,938 107.20 *
MUNIS 78,299 0 78,299 88,627.60 0.00 -10,329 113.20 *
TELEPHONE 39,812 0 39,812 39,349.27 0.00 463 98.80
INTERNET/COMMUNICATIONS 10,807 0 10,807 11,869.78 0.00 -1,063 109.80 *
OFFICE SUPPLIES 300 0 300 41.44 0.00 259 13.80
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE/OFFICE 45,000 0 45,000 6,311.00 0.00 38,689 14.00
PRINTER SUPPLIES 3,500 0 3,500 4,090.53 0.00 -591 116.90 *

Total Expenses 274,141 0 274,141 253,651.03 0.00 20,490 92.50
 ENCUMBERED EXPENSE 0 68,679 68,679 66,795.54 0.00 1,884 97.30

Total Encumbrances 0 68,679 68,679 66,795.54 0.00 1,884 97.30
Grand Total 385,240 68,679 453,919 399,955.91 0.00 53,963 88.10

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FY 2022



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL APPROP TRANFRS/ADJSMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET% USED  
SALARIES & WAGES 103,503 0 103,503 103,503.19 0.00 0 100.00 *
LONGEVITY 7,245 0 7,245 7,245.21 0.00 0 100.00
SICK LEAVE BONUS PER CONTRACT 350 0 350 0.00 0.00 350 0.00

Total Salaries and Wages 111,098 0 111,098 110,748.40 0.00 350 99.70

OTHER PROFESSIONAL/TECH SVC 20,000 0 20,000 0.00 0.00 20,000 0.00
SUPPORT SERVICES/TRAINING 39,386 0 39,386 91,152.91 0.00 -51,767 231.40 *
MUNIS 76,100 0 76,100 78,485.80 0.00 -2,386 103.10 *
TELEPHONE 39,352 0 39,352 40,560.50 0.00 -1,209 103.10 *
INTERNET/COMMUNICATIONS 10,057 0 10,057 7,225.78 0.00 2,831 71.80
OFFICE SUPPLIES 300 0 300 193.30 0.00 107 64.40
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE/OFFICE 87,555 0 87,555 7,345.63 0.00 80,210 8.40
PRINTER SUPPLIES 3,500 0 3,500 4,086.52 0.00 -587 116.80 *

Total Expenses 276,250 0 276,250 229,050.44 0.00 47,200 82.90
 ENCUMBERED EXPENSE 0 80,013 80,013 11,626.97 0.00 68,386 14.50

Total Encumbrances 0 80,013 80,013 11,626.97 0.00 68,386 14.50
Grand Total 387,349 80,013 467,362 351,425.81 0.00 115,936 75.20

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FY 2021



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL APPROP TRANFRS/ADJSMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED  
SALARIES & WAGES 101,274 0 101,274 101,474.17 0.00 -200 100.20 *
LONGEVITY 6,769 0 6,769 7,103.18 0.00 -334 104.90 *
SICK LEAVE BONUS PER CONTRACT 350 0 350 0.00 0.00 350 0.00
ENHANCEMENT OF SERVICES 69,840 0 69,840 0.00 0.00 69,840 0.00

Total Salaries and Wages 178,233 0 178,233 108,577.35 0.00 69,656 60.90 *

OTHER PROFESSIONAL/TECH SVC 19,500 0 19,500 22,602.79 0.00 -3,103 115.90 *
SUPPORT SERVICES/TRAINING 36,410 0 36,410 35,552.80 0.00 858 97.60
MUNIS 75,701 0 75,701 73,746.84 0.00 1,955 97.40
TELEPHONE 39,484 0 39,484 38,654.01 0.00 830 97.90
INTERNET/COMMUNICATIONS 6,786 0 6,786 7,184.21 0.00 -398 105.90 *
OFFICE SUPPLIES 300 0 300 338.81 0.00 -39 112.90 *
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE/OFFICE 93,000 0 93,000 22,803.15 0.00 70,197 24.50
PRINTER SUPPLIES 3,500 0 3,500 1,193.23 0.00 2,307 34.10

Total Expenses 274,682 0 274,682 202,075.84 0.00 72,606 73.60

EXPAND MUNIS SYST APPLICATION 0 3,120 3,120 3,120.12 0.00 0 100.00
Total Articles 0 3,120 3,120 3,120.12 0.00 0 100.00

 ENCUMBERED EXPENSE 0 42,533 42,533 419.88 0.00 42,113 1.00
Total Encumbrances 0 42,533 42,533 419.88 0.00 42,113 1.00

Grand Total 452,915 45,653 498,568 314,193.19 0.00 184,375 63.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FY 2020



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION YTD EXPENDED FY20 YTD EXPENDED FY21 CHANGE FROM FY20 TO 
FY21

YTD EXPENDED FY22 CHANGE FROM FY22 TO 
FY 21

YTD EXPENDED FY23 CHANGE FROM FY23 TO 
FY22

SALARIES & WAGES 101,474.17 103,503.19 2.00% 55,410.16 -46% 75,866.28 37%
LONGEVITY 7,103.18 7,245.21 2.00% 7,245.21 0% 0.00 -100%
SICK LEAVE BONUS PER CONTRACT 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0% 0.00 0%
SICK LEAVE BUY-BACK @ RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,853.97 100% 0.00 -100%

SALARIES & WAGES SUBTOTAL 108,577.35 110,748.40 79,509.34 75,866.28

ENHANCEMENT OF SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0% 0.00 0%
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/TRAINING 22,602.79 0.00 -100.00% 0.00 0% 0.00 0%
SUPPORT SERVICES/TRAINING 35,552.80 91,152.91 156.39% 103,361.41 13% 184,913.54 79%
MUNIS 73,746.84 78,485.80 6.43% 88,627.60 13% 93,294.87 5%
TELEPHONE 38,654.01 40,560.50 4.93% 39,349.27 -3% 36,467.47 -7%
INTERNET/COMMUNICATIONS 7,184.21 7,225.78 0.58% 11,869.78 64% 3,042.08 -74%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 338.81 193.30 -42.95% 41.44 -79% 61.64 49%
HARDWARE/SOFTWARE/OFFICE 22,803.15 7,345.63 -67.79% 6,311 -14% 58,187.74 822%
PRINTER SUPPLIES 1,193.23 4,086.52 242.48% 4,090.53 0% 4,381.55 7%

OPERATING EXPENSES SUBTOTAL 202,075.84 229,050.44 253,651.03 380,348.89

EXPAND MUNIS SYST APPLICATION 3120.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
ATM 23 #16-5 TECHNOLOGY REINVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total 313,773.31 339,798.84 333,160.37 456,215.17

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURES FOUR YEAR ANALYSIS FY2020-FY2023



AMOUNT VDR NAME/ITEM DESC COMMENTS

25,621.55 ACCELA, INC. Q-21444; Renewal 2/27/21 - 2/2

25,621.55 ACCELA, INC. Total

953.16 APP RIVER, LLC Account # C84143-1

953.16 APP RIVER, LLC Account #: C84143-1

953.16 APP RIVER, LLC Town of Harwich - C84143-1

953.16 APP RIVER, LLC C84143-1

3,812.64 APP RIVER, LLC Total

155.94 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY PURCHASE CARD STATEMEN

400.00 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY PURCHASE CARD STATEMEN

159.98 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MARCH PURCHASE CARD STATEMENT

209.95 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAY P-CARD STATEMENT

199.95 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAY P-CARD STATEMENT

1,125.82 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES Total

127.37 FOSTER BANFORD DropBox Account for Selectmen

399.98 FOSTER BANFORD Standard UCC SSL Certificate

739.98 FOSTER BANFORD Standard Wildcard SSL Renewal

1,267.33 FOSTER BANFORD Total

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. OCT IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,913.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. JULY IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,913.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. AUG IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21 MAY

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21 APRIL

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. Town of Harwich - May Monthly

3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. Town of Harwich - April Monthl

-3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. Town of Harwich - May Mont

-3,803.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. Town of Harwich - April Mo

4,857.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. IT SUPPORT SERVICES FY21

46,910.00 HUB TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC. Total

930.00 PAUL S. KAPINOS & ASSOCIATES TOWN OF HARWICH

930.00 PAUL S. KAPINOS & ASSOCIATES Total

3,669.99 RS MEANS CO INC 00423155 - Town of Harwich

3,669.99 RS MEANS CO INC Total

6,000.00 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 1200 PACE 1O TRAINING 5/1/21-4

6,000.00 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Total

80.50 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

119.97 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

119.97 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

80.50 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

119.97 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

80.50 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

119.97 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

80.50 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

119.97 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

80.50 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

119.97 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

80.50 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

80.50 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

119.97 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

45.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

-52.71 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001 ADJUSTMENT INV

60.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

45.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

45.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

60.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

60.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00002

45.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

45.00 VERIZON WIRELESS 681454887-00001

1,755.58 VERIZON WIRELESS Total

91,152.91 Grand Total

Information Technology- Support Services Training Account Detail FY 2021



                                                                         HARWICH CODE 

CHAPTER 7. APPOINTED TOWN AGENCIES Sec�on 1. Adver�sing of Vacancies and Appoin�ng Town 

Agencies 7-1-1 To ensure a diverse ci�zen representa�on on all appointed town agencies, the board of 

selectmen shall make a concerted effort to seek out qualified persons from the town when filling 

vacancies, and year-round Harwich residents shall be given preference for appointment to any town 

agency. 7-1-2 To further promote a maximum level of qualified, ac�ve, and interested ci�zen 

par�cipa�on on appointed town agencies, the board of selectmen shall adver�se all vacancies and 

impending appointments. This adver�sing shall enumerate the vacancies that are to be filled and shall 

solicit the submission of a ci�zen ac�vity record form from persons willing and able to serve. The 

adver�sements shall be posted in a manner consistent with open mee�ng law pos�ngs (including on the 

Town’s web site) and may be published in a newspaper of general circula�on in the town. Vacancies shall 

remain posted/adver�sed a minimum of two weeks prior to an appointment by the board of selectmen. 

[Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3813] 7-1-3 The board of selectmen shall give careful considera�on to 

statutory, regulatory and bylaw requirements for appointments to town agencies and shall consider any 

specific recommenda�ons from the chairman of an agency when filling vacancies. 7-1-4 Before making 

appointments to the finance commi�ee, the moderator shall also make an effort to seek out qualified 

persons to serve and shall cause a no�ce to be published 13 Editor’s Note: This amendment was 

approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. C:14 Supp 14, May 2022 CHARTER enumera�ng the vacancies 

to be filled and se�ng forth the loca�on, �me and date when the moderator will be available to 

interview persons willing and able to serve. The adver�sing of vacancies on the finance commi�ee shall 

also be published in a newspaper of general circula�on in the town and shall be made once a week for a 

minimum of 2 weeks a�er a vacancy arises. Sec�on 2. General Provisions 7-2-1 Town agencies 

established by or con�nued under this chapter shall possess and exercise all powers given to them under 

the cons�tu�on and Laws of the commonwealth and shall have and exercise such addi�onal powers and 

du�es as may be authorized by this charter, by-law, or vote of the town mee�ng. 7-2-2 All town agencies 

shall; a) organize annually at the first mee�ng a�er the beginning of the town’s fiscal year (July 1 - June 

30); b) elect a chair, a vice-chair and a clerk; c) adopt rules of procedure and vo�ng; d) maintain minutes 

and records of a�endance, copies of which shall be a public record and regularly filed with the town 

clerk; and e) nominate prospec�ve employees of their choice, who shall be considered for appointment 

by the town administrator, as provided in clause 4-4-2. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3814] 7-2-3 All 

town agencies shall meet with the board of selectmen at least once in each year. 7-2-4 All town agencies 

shall conduct their mee�ngs under the open mee�ng provisions of the Open Mee�ng Law. 7-2-5 

Members of town agencies established or con�nued under this chapter may receive such compensa�on 

for their services as may be authorized by the town mee�ng, unless prohibited by the General Laws of 

the commonwealth. During the term for which a member is appointed and for 1 year following 

expira�on of that term, no member of any appointed town agencies shall be eligible to accept a paid 

posi�on in that agency. 7-2-6 Any person duly appointed to a town agency shall take up the du�es of 

that office immediately upon taking the oath of office. 7-2-7 The unexcused absence, without good 

cause, of a member from 4 or more consecu�ve mee�ngs of a town agency shall serve to vacate the 

office. When a vacancy has been created, it shall be filled in accordance with general law and this 

charter. It is expected that commi�ee members will a�end at least 75 per cent of scheduled mee�ngs. 7-

2-8 Except as otherwise provided by the laws of the commonwealth of Massachuse�s or elsewhere in 



this charter, a quorum of any town agency established or con�nued under this charter shall consist of a 

majority of the members required to be appointed to that town agency. 7-2-9 Ac�ons of all appointed 

Boards, Commi�ees and Commissions shall be governed by this charter and Massachuse�s General 

Laws. 14 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. C:15 Supp 14, 

May 2022 HARWICH CODE Sec�on 3. Change in Composi�on of Appointed Town Agencies 7-3-1 The 

town mee�ng may, by by-law, enlarge or decrease the number of persons to serve as members of 

appointed town agencies established or con�nued under this charter but all town agencies shall consist 

of an odd number of vo�ng members. Sec�on 4. Board of Health 7-4-1 A board of health of up to five 

members shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle 

III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town’s bylaws for 3-year overlapping terms. One member, at least, 

shall be a doctor of medicine, or a person with significant experience in public health. [Amended 5-1-

2017 ATM by Art. 3815] 7-4-2 A health director shall be appointed by the town administrator, as 

provided in clause 4-4- 1. The health director shall be subject to the day-to-day supervision of the town 

administrator within the scope of the general policy and direc�on established by the board of health. 

Sec�on 5. Planning Board 7-5-1 A planning board of not less than 5 nor more than 9 members and 2 

alternate members shall be appointed by the board of selectmen for 3-year overlapping terms in such 

numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town’s by-laws. [Amended 5- 

1-2017 ATM by Art. 3816] 7-5-2 The planning board shall make recommenda�ons to the town

administrator and to the board of selectmen on all ma�ers concerning the physical, economic, and 

environmental development of the town. 7-5-3 The planning board shall be responsible for the 

development and periodic upda�ng of a master plan or por�ons of it. A summary of the plan shall be 

submi�ed to the town mee�ng, which shall act on it, with or without amendments. 7-5-4 A�er the 

summary has been acted on by the town mee�ng, the planning board shall use the plan in making 

zoning and other recommenda�ons to the town mee�ng. The board shall report annually on the status 

of the master plan. 7-5-5 Whenever the planning board recommends proposed amendments to the 

zoning by-law, it shall provide explana�ons of its recommenda�ons to the town mee�ng. Sec�on 6. 

Board of Assessors 15 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. 16 

Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. C:16 Supp 14, May 2022 

CHARTER 7-6-1 A board of assessors consis�ng of one, three, five, seven, or nine members shall be 

appointed by the board of selectmen in such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and 

Commi�ees, of the Town's by-laws for 3-year overlapping terms. One member, at least, shall be 

professionally qualified for the du�es of the office. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3817]` 7-6-2 The 

deputy assessor shall be subject to the day-to-day supervision of the town administrator within the 

scope of the general policy and direc�on established by the board of assessors. Sec�on 7. Conserva�on 

Commission 7-7-1 A conserva�on commission of not less than 3 nor more than 7 members and 2 

alternate members shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in such numbers as outlined in chapter 

7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, for 3-year overlapping terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 

3818] 7-7-2 The conserva�on administrator shall be subject to the day-to-day supervision of the town 

administrator within the scope of the general policy and direc�on established by the conserva�on 

commission. Sec�on 8. Council on Aging 7-8-1 A council on aging shall be appointed by the board of 

selectmen in such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town's by-

laws for 3-year overlapping terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3819] 7-8-2 The director of the 

council on aging shall be subject to the day-to-day supervision of the town administrator within the 

scope of the general policy and direc�on established by the council on aging. Sec�on 9. Historic District 



and Historical Commission [Amended 5-6-2008 STM by Art. 9, approved 5-19-2009] 7-9-1 A historic 

district and historical commission consis�ng of not less than 3 nor more than 7 members and 5 

alternates shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle 

III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town's by-laws for 3-year overlapping terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 

ATM by Art. 3820] 7-9-2 Historic District and Historical Commission established under this sec�on shall 

exercise all powers and responsibili�es given to Historic Commissions and Historic District 17 Editor’s 

Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. 18 Editor’s Note: This amendment 

was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. 19 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-

15-2018 Town Elec�on. 20 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. 

C:17 Supp 14, May 2022 HARWICH CODE Commissions under the Cons�tu�on and Laws of the 

Commonwealth, this Charter, town bylaw, or vote of Town Mee�ng. Sec�on 10. Recrea�on and Youth 

Commission 7-10-1 A recrea�on and youth commission shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in 

such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town's by-laws for 3-

year overlapping terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3821] 7-10-2 The commission shall develop and 

carry out programs designed to meet the opportuni�es, challenges and problems of youth in the town of 

Harwich. It shall be responsible for the development of comprehensive, year-round, indoor and outdoor 

recrea�on programs and policies including management of beach and pond ac�vi�es and proper�es. 

These policies and programs shall be designed to meet the recrea�onal needs of children, youth, adults 

and the elderly. 7-10-3 The policies adopted by the commission shall be administered by the director of 

youth and recrea�on who shall be subject to the day-to-day supervision of the town administrator 

within the scope of the general policy and direc�on established by the commission. Sec�on 11. Cultural 

Council 7-11-1 A cultural council of not less than 5 members nor more than 22 members shall be 

appointed by the board of selectmen for 3-year overlapping terms in such numbers as outlined in 

chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town's by-laws in accordance with the General Laws 

of the Commonwealth of Massachuse�s. Members shall not be eligible to serve more than 2 

consecu�ve terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3822] Sec�on 12. Zoning Board of Appeals 7-12-1 A 

zoning board of appeals of not less than 3 members nor more than 5 members and 5 associate members 

shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards 

and Commi�ees, of the Town's by-laws for 3-year overlapping terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 

3823] Sec�on 13. Golf Commi�ee 7-13-1 A golf commi�ee shall be appointed by the board of selectmen 

in such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town’s by-laws for 3-

year overlapping terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3824] 21 Editor’s Note: This amendment was 

approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. 22 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-

2018 Town Elec�on. 23 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. 24 

Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. C:18 Supp 14, May 2022 

CHARTER 7-13-2 The commi�ee shall recommend governing policies rela�ng to the maintenance and 

opera�on of the municipal golf course for considera�on by the board of selectmen. [Amended 5-1-2017 

ATM by Art. 3825] 7-13-3 The director of golf opera�ons, or employee having the general powers of 

supervision of the golf course shall be under the day-to-day supervision of the town administrator within 

the scope of the general policy and direc�on established by the golf commi�ee. Sec�on 14. Waterways 

Commi�ee 7-14-1 waterways commi�ee shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in such numbers 

as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town's by-laws for 3-year overlapping 

terms and shall be advisory to that board. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3826] 7-14-2 The waterways 

commi�ee shall be responsible for the development of regula�ons for all waterways and water 



dependent structures including marine ramps, docks, piers, moorings, and aquaculture. [Amended 5-2-

2016 ATM by Art. 5027] 7-14-3 The harbormaster shall administer the policies adopted by the board of 

selectmen and shall be subject to the day-to-day supervision of the town administrator within the scope 

of the general policy and direc�on established by the waterways commi�ee. Sec�on 15. Cemetery 

Commission 7-15-1 A cemetery commission shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in such 

numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town's by-laws for 3-year 

overlapping terms. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3828] 7-15-2 The commission shall be responsible 

for the administra�on of cemetery funds, and shall develop policies for the management of town-owned 

cemetery proper�es. 7-15-3 The policies adopted by the commission shall be administered by the 

cemetery administrator who shall be subject to the day-to-day supervision of the town administrator 

within the scope of the general policy and direc�on established by the commission. Sec�on 16. By-

law/Charter Review Commi�ee 25 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town 

Elec�on. 26 Editor’s Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. 27 Editor’s 

Note: This amendment was approved at the 5-16-2017 Town Elec�on. 28 Editor’s Note: This amendment 

was approved at the 5-15-2018 Town Elec�on. C:19 Supp 14, May 2022 HARWICH CODE 7-16-1 A by-

law/Charter Review Commi�ee shall be appointed by the board of selectmen in such numbers as 

outlined in chapter 7, Ar�cle III, Boards and Commi�ees, of the Town's bylaws for 3-year overlapping 

terms. The commi�ee shall regularly review the by-laws of the town and submit proposed revisions to 

the town mee�ng at least once every 5 years. In addi�on, the commi�ee shall regularly review the 

charter and submit proposed amendments to it to the board of selectmen under sec�on 2 of chapter 10 

of this charter. [Amended 5-1-2017 ATM by Art. 3829] 7-16-2 The by-law/charter review commi�ee shall 

also be responsible for reviewing all ar�cles proposing to change the by-laws or charter, and all such 

ar�cles shall be submi�ed by the board of selectmen to the by-law/charter review commi�ee not later 

than 14 days a�er the deadline for submission of ar�cles.30 



Town of Harwich, MA 
Thursday, November 16, 2023 

Chapter 7. Administration 

Article III. Boards and Committees 

§ 7-10. Composition of appointed Town agencies. 

[Amended 5-8-2012 STM by Art. 4; 5-7-2018 ATM by Art. 39] 

A. Pursuant to Chapter 7 of the Town Charter, the following appointed boards and committees shall be 
comprised as follows: 

Board Membership Charter Reference 

1 Board of Health Five full members § 7-4-1 

2 Planning Board Seven members, two 
alternates 

§ 7-5-1 

3 Board of Assessors Three full members § 7-6-1 

4 Conservation Commission Seven full members § 7-7-1 

5 Council on Aging Seven full members § 7-8-1 

6 Historic District/Historical 
Commission 

Seven full members - one 
alternate 

§ 7-9-1 

7 Recreation and Youth Seven full members § 7-10-1 

8 Cultural Council Nine full members § 7-11-1 

9 Zoning Board of Appeals Five full members - five 
associate 

§ 7-12-1 

10 Golf Committee Seven full members § 7-13-1 

11 Waterways Committee Seven full members - two 
alternate 

§ 7-14-1 

12 Cemetery Commission Three full members § 7-15-1 

13 By-Law/Charter Review Five full members § 7-16-1 
Committee 

B. Members of the appointed boards and committees listed in the preceding section shall be 
appointed for the term set forth in the Charter. If the Charter is silent as to the term, members shall 
be appointed for three-year staggered terms. 



Hinckley’s Pond, Harwich 

General Information 

Hinckley’s Pond, also known as Pleasant Lake, is a 176-acre natural 
kettlehole pond with an average depth of 12 feet and a maximum depth of 
27 feet. Transparency is generally poor to fair, extending to roughly six feet. 
The bottom is composed of sand, gravel and some rubble and there is 
scattered aquatic vegetation. The pond is fed by groundwater and 
connections to Seymour Pond, Long Pond and cranberry bogs and drains 
into the Herring River. The 1.7 miles of shoreline are developed with 
residential homes, cranberry bogs and a beach.

Recreational Access 

Due to its status as a Great Pond under the Colonial Ordinances of 
1641-1647, anglers may pass over unimproved land on foot to access 
Hinckley’s Pond for fishing. There is a six horsepower limit on outboard 
motors although there is no public access for launching boats. Foot access 
is available from the Cape Cod Rail Trail which borders the southeastern 
edge of the pond. Please contact MassWildlife for additional information 
and/or restrictions pertaining to public access of Hinckley’s Pond.

Fish Populations 

The following fish species were found during MassWildlife surveys:  
Largemouth Bass, Smallmouth Bass, Yellow Perch, White Perch, 
Pumpkinseed, Chain Pickerel, White Sucker, Banded Killifish, Tesselated 
Darter, American Eel, and Alewife.  River herring, Alewife and Blueback 
Herring, run up the Herring River in the spring from Nantucket Sound to 
the Herring River Reservoir and then into Hinkley’s Pond, Seymour Pond 
and Long Pond (Brewster/Harwich).

Fishing 

This is an excellent warmwater fishery where anglers can expect to catch 
Yellow Perch, White Perch, Smallmouth Bass, Largemouth Bass and 
Pumpkinseed. Due to the abundant river herring forage base, gamefish 
have excellent growth rates with nice sized Smallmouth Bass and 
Largemouth Bass reported. Panfishing is also excellent with plenty of good 
Yellow and White Perch.    Hinckley’s Pond has produced Largemouth Bass, 
Smallmouth Bass, Yellow Perch, White Perch, Sunfish and Brown Bullhead 
that meet minimum sizes for recognition by the Freshwater Sportfishing 
Awards Program.   

Useful Links: 

Get your Fishing License 

Freshwater Fishing 

Trout Stocking Information 

Freshwater Sportfishing Awards 
Program 

Learn more: 
Mass.gov/MassWildlife 

Connect with us: 
Facebook.com/MassWildlife 

Your local 
MassWildlife office: 
195 Bournedale Road 
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532 
(508) 759-3406

STOP AQUATIC HITCHIKERS! 
Prevent the transport of nuisance species. 
Clean all recreational equipment. 
ProtectYourWaters.net   

Updated: 2019 

https://www.mass.gov/how-to/buy-your-freshwater-fishing-license
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/buy-your-freshwater-fishing-license
https://www.mass.gov/freshwater-fishing-information
https://www.mass.gov/freshwater-fishing-information
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/trout-stocking-report-state-view
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/trout-stocking-report-state-view
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/enter-your-catch-in-the-freshwater-sportfishing-awards-program
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/enter-your-catch-in-the-freshwater-sportfishing-awards-program
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-fisheries-and-wildlife
https://www.facebook.com/MassWildlife


EisHER3t51*

MASS WILDLIFE 

Hinckleys Pond 
176 Acres 
Harwich 

Cape Cod Watershed 

Coordinates: 70° 5'50.17"W 41°42'50.76"N 

USGS QUAD: HARWICH 

Seymour Pond 

puroorn Roast 

25 20 15 10 

Miles 
Depth Contours- 5 Feet 
Depth contours based on 8,475 sonar soundings 

Not for navigational purposes 
Map updated Jan, 2018 

DENN S \ 

Long 
Pond 

ORLEANS 

Stream-
Flow Direction 

Interstate 

Major Road 

Road 

Wetland 

Cranberry Bog 

Building 
Structures 

Deepest Point 



CONTRACTS 



Orrrcr oF THf, TowN ADMTNISTRAT0R
Phonc (508) 430-7513

Fax (508).132-5039

Joseph F. Powers, lbvn ldntinistrutor
Meggan M, Eldredge, Assi:ttont Town Adninislrator

-J: VAIN S IRI-I I.II,\RUICH.MAO26JJ

Memo
To

From:

Date

RI]

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers. Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator

Contract with AVI-SPL. LLC

November 13,,2023

This memo corresponds to Agenda ltem N, A. Approve d contract wilh AVI-SPL, LLC.for a
sound system at 201 Sisson Road in the amount ofS 124,,190.09.

Article 16 ofthe 2023 Annual Town Meeting appropriated funds for several upgrades at the 204
Sisson Road Municipal Building. One of these improvements includes the sound system in the
auditorium. The Director of Cultural Alfairs has indicated that the existing audio coverage is

inadequate and requires updating in order to provide quality sound in the theater. An original
appropriation of $ I 50,000 was estimated for this work.

Bids were solicited through the COMMBUYS system as required by the Statewide Contract
OFF50. This Statewide Contract was prepared using MGL c30b. One quote was received by
Adtech, a company that was recently absorbed by AVI-SPL, LLC as outlined in the attached
letter. The quote includes the supplies and services to install a line of array speakers with all
required accompaniments. Installation will be completed before the end of the fiscal year.

I recommend approval of this contract.

{'p,



LlocuSign Envelope lD: CDB6930B-6023-4D63-A1 DF-5E698'1982049

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF LEAD: Kara Mewhinney DEPARTNIEN't: Cultural Affairs

FUNDING SOURCE: Article 16 ATM2023 lFY2024 FREE CASH

Appropriated amount: $ l 50.000.00

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

Sealed Bids using MGL c 30

Estimated cost: $ 125,000 Actual cost: $ 120,049.5 I

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (scc document on purchasc descriptions):
Description ofsupplies or services required; quantities required; schedulefor performance and delivery tenns

The 204 Cultural Arts Municipal Building is looking for the installation of line array speakers mounted in
the main theater for audio coverage. The intention is to playback vocals from the stage with wireless

microphone inputs and a Bluetooth connection for facility users to be able to plug and play with own

equipment if necessary. The main line array system must be adequate to cover the main auditorium space in

addition to the overflow area when the room divider is open. The following items must be provided within
this system, CAT5 connection available at the rack to allow for a digital snake to be plugged in. A console

and stage box to allow for audio mixing at the rear center of the theater,, upgrade of floor boxes to account

for XLR input with two microphones and one monitor output, floor boxes must have power and data. A
control system will be required to provide adjustments for volume, microphone gain and muting. One

system control panel should be hard wired to the system and be accessible via the rack enclosure. An option

wireless handheld control panel is a possible alternative. Per ADA requirements this system must be able to
provide and accommodate a personal hearing assistance system lor a total of320 seats.

PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SIGNATI]RES PROVIDED BELOW
/'- oocusrened bv: ol4zlg 623113

Funds Available: Finance Director, I L<tt.-" En<,odlo Account #
8381 1569769A4FD .

rApproved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designcc
23CoC5799644E

0wLt\



DocuSign Envelope lD. 278BCAC7-IOEF 43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CEoAE

AGREEMENT FOR TOWN OF HARWICH

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich,

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and AVI-SPL, LLC

with an address of I 627 Tolland Turnpike, Manchester, CT 06042 hereinafter refered to as

"Contractor", effective as ofthe day ofNovember,2023. In consideration ofthe mutual

covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE l: SCOPE OFWORK:

The Contractor shall perform all work and fumish all services necessary to provide the

Town with equipment, installation and integration ofa sound system at 204 Sisson Road

auditorium, including the scope ofservices set forth in Proposal # 420037 -3, attached.

ARTICLE 2: 'l'lME OF PERFORMANCE:

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing upon

contract execution through June 30, 2024.

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article I

above the contract sum ofOne Hundred Twenty Four Thousand One Hundred ninety dollars and

nice cents ($124,190.09). The Contractor sha[[ submit monthly invoices to the Town for services

rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town.

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if
attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:

1 . This Agreement.
2. Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties.

C:\ProgramData\activePDF\Temp\.DocConverter\APlVnput\$4fd2d324flb8$25688C3A55FE45D2AFEE78D4FE28
A3FE.docx



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 27 8BC AC7 -1 OEI -4344-95C2'5E4AA81 CE0AE

3. All attachments to the Agreement.

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govem

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION:

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.
Violation ofany of the provisions, and subsequent failure to institute a cure within
the l0 day notice period, of this Agreement by the Contractor.
A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste,
mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the temination date as determined by the Town. Such

payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemniff and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Furlher, the Contractor

2

2

3



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA8'TCE0AE

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

ciaims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by [aw.

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW:

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be

govemed by and construed in accordance with the law olthe Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT;

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior

written approval of the Town.

ARTICLE IO: AMENDMENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Fudher, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.

3



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4A481 CE0AE

ARTICLE II: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for

a1l work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent ofthe Town for any purpose.

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the

performance ol or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

purchase, fumish copies of, and maintain in fuIl force and effect insurance policies in the

amounts here indicated.

l) General Liabilitv of at least $ I ,000,000 Occurrence/$3,000,000 General
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional
Insured". Products and Completed Operations should be maintained for
up to 3 years after the completion ofthe project.
Automobile Liability (applicable for any contractor who has an

automobile operating exposure) ofat least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and
Properry Damage per accident. The Municipality should be named as an

"Additional Insured".
Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by law. Include Employers Liability Part
B with a limir ol$1,000,000
Builders' Risk P Cove for the full insurable value. It should
include "All Risk" insurance for physical ioss or damage including theft.
Property Coverage for materials and services being transported by the
contractor, as the Town's Property Contract provides coverage for personal
propeny within 1000 leet of the premises.

6) Urnbrella Liabilitv of at least $2,000,000/ occunence,

2)

3)

4)

5)

7)

$2,000,O0Oiaggregate. The Municipality should be named as an Additional
Insured.
Architects and Ensineers Professional Liability (applicable for any
architects or engineers involved in the project) of at least
$ 1,000,000/occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate.

4



DocuSign Envelope lD'- 27 aBC ACI -1 OEF 4344-95C2-5E44A81 CE0AE

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the

Town with Certificates oflnsurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and

which include a thi(y day notice of cancellation to the Town.

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY:

Ifany term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity,

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

prejudiced.

ARTICT,E I4: ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes

the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

parties hereto.

ARTICLE 15: COUNTERPART S:

This Agreement may be executed in any number ofcounterparts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a countelpart original.

5



Pursuant to Chapter 62C ofthe Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,
steve Benl amr n

, authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the

pains and penalties of perjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws ofthe
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, repo(ing of employees and contractors. and

withholding and remitting child support.

59-1958935

Social Security Number or
Federal ldenti fi cation Number

Gr-*'il--,,^
kt*.{rddi.rd*t *
Corporate Name

By:
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year first above written

CONTRACTOR TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Select Board Over $75,000By

Sft,, [,,rl|.r'-

Printed Name and Title

Approved as to Availability ofFunds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000

"fiu,olt',",Awt- ($
124, 190 .09

r

6

0t4278 / 62311,3
ATpl 23 #16-13

Contract Sum Torvn Administrator

DocuSign Envelope iD; 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA8'1CE0AE

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES

Steve Benjami n EVp



DocuSign Envelope lD. 27 ABC AC7 -1 OEF -43A4-95C2-5E4AA8'l CE0AE

A/IESPL' AtrlTECH
SYSTETVIS
AN AVI<>SPI. COMPANY

February 24,2023

Re: AVI-SPL LLC Acquisition of Adtech Systems LLC

Dear Valued Customer:

Please accept this letter as documentation verifying AVI-SPL LLC's acquisition of Adtech

Systems LLC ("Adtech"), which occurred on December 30,2022. While the companies have

not legally merged at this time, they share common management and back office operations.

It is planned that Adtech will be merged into AVI-SPL LLC by the end of 2023 and, as a result,

the companies have begun the consolidation process now. We have enclosed AVI-SPL's W-9

and remittance information to assist with onboarding AVI-SPL LLC as a vendor in your system.

We will be sending a separate communication in the coming weeks Io Adtech customers with

active master agreements that require consent or notice in the event ofassignment.

Please note that AVI-SPL LLC is a global organization with over 40 years of industry

experience and a healthy balance sheet that demonstrates our financial stability. We a-re

confident that our integration with Adtech will strengthen our position in the industry and the

solutions we provide to our customers.

We appreciate your cooperation and partnership during this transition period and look forward

to continued success.

Sincerely,

AVI-SPL LLC

By: Stew BL^40-4^ir,
Name: Steve Benjamin
Title: Executive Vice President

Enclosures AVI-SPL W-9
AVI-SPL Remittance Information

AVI sPL I 6301 Eenjamin Road, Suite 101Tampa, FL 33634 I phone: 813-884-7168 I Fax: 813-882 9508 I www.avisol.com
AVI SPL Confidential



DocuSign Envelope lD: 2788OAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AAB1CE0AE

{Bav. Ocrob./ 2018)
Ocpa,lrEnr oi rhe Treasury
lnlemal Reve.ue S€rvice

Seclion reterences are to lhe lnlernal Reveoue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Futur€ developfients. For lhe latest information about developments
related lo Form W-9 and its inskuctions. such as legislalion enacted
aller lhey were published, go lo www.irs.govlFormwg.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Forrn W-9 requesle4 who is required lo lile an
inrormalion retum with the IRS must obtain your conect taxpayer
idenlifrcalion number OlNlwhich may be your sociat securily number
(SSN), rndrvidual laxpayer idenrillcation number (tTlN), adopiion
taxpayer identificalaon number (ATIN), or employer identiticalion number
(ElN), lo report on an information roturn lho amount paid to you, or olher
amouni reportable on an information relurn. Examples of information
rel!rns include. bll are not limited to, the following.
. Form 10gg-lNT (interest earned or paid)

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

> Go lo wwv.irs.govlFormW9lor instructions and the laiest information

w-9 Give Form to the
requester. Do nol
send to the lRS.

1 Name {as sl'own on yo{rr income lax.elurn) Name is r€qulrcd ol this lin6: do .ot leave lhis line blank

AVI.SPL LLC

oi

A

a

2 Eusi.ess name/disrcgarded enlily nahe, il dilierenl lron aoove

7 Lisi account number{s) here loplional)

T a r ldentification Number [flN
Enter your TIN in the appropdate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 lo avoid
backup wilhholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However. lor a
residenl al,en, sole proprietor, or disregarded enlily, see the inslruclions for Part l, laler. For other
entities, it is your elnployor identilicalio. nlmber (ElN). ll you do not have a numbe., see Houl lo gel a
Ii N. laler.

Noloi lf the account is in more than one name. see the instruclions lor line 1. Also see Lvhat Name ard
Number fo Give the Reguester lor guidelines on whose nL,mber lo enter.

4 Exemrtions {codes aoply o"ly lo
carlai. entities. nol r.drvrduals: sce
inslruclions o. oage 3I

b(empl payee code (!I a.y)

Ex€mprion kom FATCA rcporlrng

code {il any}

Requestcr's nams and addrcss {optlona)

or
Employor idenlitic.tion number

Certification
Under penalties of perjury. I certify thal:
1. The aumber shown on lhis lorm is my correct laxpayer identalicalion number {or I am wailing lor a numbe.lo be issued lo me); and
2. I am not subiecl lo backup wilhholdinq because: {a) I am exempt lrom backup withholding. or (b) I have nol been nolified by the Inlernal Revenue

Servico (lRS) that I am subject lo backup wilhholding as a result ot a lailuro to /eport all inlefesl or dividends. or (c) lhe IRS has notified me lhal I am
no ionger subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (delined below): and

4. The FATCA code(s) enlered on lhis form (il any) indicating thal I am exempl lrom FATCA reporling is correct.

Cerlltication instructions. You musl cross out ilem 2 above il you have been notited by the IRS thal you are currenlly subieci lo backup v,ithholding because
you have lailed lo report all inleresl and drvidends on your lax reluri. For realestale transaclions. ilem 2 does nol apply. For morlgage inlerest pard.
acquisilion or abandonmenl of secured property. cancellataon ol debt, contflbuions lo an indavidual reliremenl a(angemenl (lRA), and generally. paymenis
olher than inlerest and dividends. )ou are not required lo srgn the c alron, bul you must provice rour conecl TlN. See lhe instructions lor Part ll. laler

Sign
Here

General lnstructions . Form 1099-DlV (dNidends, inclu ng those ,.om slocks or mlrtual
Iunds)
. Form 1099-MISC (various lypes ot income, p.izes. awards, or g.oss
proceeds)
. Form 1099-B (stock or mulual lund sales and certain other
kansaclions by brokers)
. Form 1099-5 (proceeds lrom real eslate transactions)
. Form 1099-K {rnerchant cafd and third party network hansactions)
. Form 1098 (home morlgage lnterest), '1098-E (student loan interest).
'1098-T (tuitionl
. Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
. Form 1099-4 (acquisition or abandonmenl of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only rl you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien). to provide your correct TlN.

ll you do nol relurn Fotm W-g ta the rcquestq witb aTlN. you hight
be subiect to backup wrthhoiding. See What is backup withhotding.
laleL

3 Check arp{op.iale bor lor lsd€r6l tax ctassitcatio. ol lhe p€rson l./iose namc is e.te.ed or line 1. Chect( only ono ol lhe
lollowing s6v6n bor6s.

fl hdivi(iuausote proprieror or E c co,po.ution E scooomrlon ! Panne.sn,p E Trlrgl/eslale
single-membor LLC

fl Umitea tiaOitity compEny. Enrer rhe ta)( classilication (C=C colpo.alron. S=S corporaiio.. P-Partnership) > C

Noto: Check lho appropnel€ box h the line abovo lor tho lar classi,jcation ol lhe sngle-member owner, Do nol ch6ck
LLC il th6 LLC is classilled as a singl€"member LLC lhat is disregardod lrom lhe owner unless th€ own6r ol lh6 LLC is
anolherLLC lhal is not disrugadsd kom the o\rn€r for U.S.ledorallax purposes. Otho4vise. a singlo.membor LLC lhal
E dbrEgardod lrom lho ownor 3hould check lheappropfiale box for lhe ta,( classiticalion ol its owner.

E Other {9e€ inst.uctions)>
5 Address (number. slrcei. and aol. or suile no )See:rE!!cl'ons

6301 BENJAMIN ROAD, STE 101
6 Criy, staie. aid 2 P cco.

TAMPA, FL 33634

Soclal3pcurity number
Part I

5 1 9 5 8 3 3 5

Part ll

Signolure ol
U.S. person >

Cat- No. l0?31X Form W-9 (Rov. lO-2018)

I

ccampos
Rectangle
Employor idenlitic.tion 
5 1 9 5 8 3 3 5
I



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81 CE0AE

A/tesPL' 6301 Beojamin Road, Suile 101
Tampa, FL 33634
phone:813.884.7168
toll free: 800 282-6733
faxr 813.882.9508

Dcar Valued Customer:

To cnsure that your payments are processcd without delay, it is rccommended that you review thc
detail below and update your Accounts Payable sysrems with the appropriate remittancc information

AVI-SPL LLC (FEIN 59-195t1935) is a singlc member LLC

Remittance Address via USPS:
AVI-SPL LLC

PO Box 844612
Boston, MA 02284-4612

Correspondence Address/Overnight Payments:
AVI-SPL

Attn: Accounts Receivable
6301 Benjamin Road, Suite 101

Tampa, FL 33634

Ifyou have questions, please feel free to contact us directly at (888) 884-7168.

ACH / Fed Wire Remittance (Pref€rred Method)i

Routing/Transit # 2l I 170101
Account # 0010962666

Webster Bank
436 Slater Road, New Britain , CT 06053
Contact: Darija Musovski (212) 806-4541

Remit email: ARRESOU RCESaziAVISPL.COM

Michael Chitty
Director, Credit & Collections
813-884-7168 ext. 2009
Mike.Chittv(aravispl.com



DocuSign Envelope lD: 27 ABC AC7 -1 1EF -43A4-95C2-5E4AA81 CE0AE

Proposal Prepared For

The 204 - Harwich Cultural Genter Site
Town of Harwich - Auditorium Upgrade

ll

,I -\F:::==ir?}'!E-:

FJ,E

A/l<*>sPL'
1627 Tolla nd Turnpike
Ma nchester, CT 06042

www.avispl.com

Prepared by: stephan Kolpinski

Stephan.Kolpinski@avispl.com

Proposal no:420037-3

AVI-5PL LLC
Proposal #: 420037 3 l iPag(

fl
I l.

5

!

--1 -

I
I

f



DocuSiqn Envetope lD: 27 aBC AC7 - 1 oEF 43A4-95C2-5E4AA81 CE0AE

Thank you for the
opportunity to provide
this proposal.

AuesPL"

At AVI-SPL, our goal is to build partnerships with our clients,

and we appreciate our continued partnership with you.

We are dedicated to providing you with solutions that will
enable your organization to perform at the highest level and

be in a position to meet the challenges you face today and in

the future.

You can count on the AVI-SPL team to deliver exceptional

service and solutions to help you improve the user experience

of your collaboration systems - anywhere in the world.

Our vision is to help your teams work smarter and live better

We value our
partnership
with you.

a-
I

;

eaI

I

Ilrr T

r____:-

At AVI-SPL, our
goal is to empower
meaningful
communication
and collaboration.

I

I

t

I

3
,

I



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

Commitment
A partner committed to your
success and making a positive
impact on your organization

and our world

Global Reach
Optimized global deployment
teams with in-country support

teams to deliver localized
solutions and serviae - anywhere

in the world

Avl39>SPL.

We take your investment in
collaborative solutions as
seriously as you do.
That's why we're with you every step of the way, making

sure you have the support to keep your business running
smoothly and you get the return on investment you expect.

The hallmark of AVI-SPLs client success is our ability to
keep pace with the tech nology trends that drive the way

organizations operate, and to innovate and improve upon

them so that we can offer customers a standard of quality

that no other company can match.

When you partner with us as your trusted
guide, you will experience:

Expertise
Expertise you can trust
to guide your d igita I

transformation and realize
your business objectives

Customer Experience
World-class customer

experience with a continual
improvement mindset
informed by the lllL

methodology

Proven Record
A proven track record of

supporting deployment and
managed services in-country,

wherever needed

Analytics
Focus on actionable business

intelli gence with routine reporting
on key success metrics and usage

analytics powered by our patented
Symphony application

3lPageAVI SPL LLC Proposalf:420037-3

I

ti h

-. .- -.,rfl.
r:t'tr

d



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

AVI-SPL Solution Scope of Work
After careful and deliberate consideration of your requirements, we are pleased to provide the following audiovisual solutions
scope of work. The scope of work noted is based on sound engineering principles, reliable technology, and has been formulated
specifically to meet your requirements.

Prolect Locatron

The 204 - Harwich Cultural Center
204 Sisson Road, Harwich Mass,02645

Project Overview

The town of Harwich is looking to create a space for members of the town to come and participate in love events. These events

could range from town meetings, comedy shows, or even talent shows,

information provided to potential customers, clients or agents is for the sole purpose ofdemonstrating solutions deliver capabilities and shall be held in confidence. These

Rights Reserved

AVI s'l tLC 
Proposal #:420037 3 4 I P. g c



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7.,10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CEoAE

Room

Applies to: Harwich Auditorium

** Please see the "Environmental Considerations" and "Customer Responsibilities" sections of this document for required room
properties and deployment best practices. **

Scope of Work - Hardware lntegration
This sectlon describes hardware installation and general functionality or specifications. All equipment provided and installed by

AVI-SPL unless otherwise specified. The intent is to have a series of line array speakers mounted in the main theater for audio

coverage. The audio will be intended to playback vocals from the stage/wireless microphone inputs and a Bluetooth connection

for BYOD devices. The main line array speakers are adequate to cover the main auditorium space as well as the overflow area

when the room divider is open.

lf a band or larger event comes in, a CAT5 connection will be available at the rack. This will allow a digital snake to be plugged in

to an OFE console and stage box and will allow audio mixing from the rear center of the theater. Third party performers will also

have the option to take the main outputs from their consoles to utilize the installed PA system if they choose.

Three (3) new floor boxes (to be cut in by the client) will provide two (2) microphone (XLR) inputs and one (L) monltor output.

The floor boxes will also hold power and data (connections to be provided by others).

A control system will provide adjustments for volume, microphone gain and muting. One (1) system control panel will be hard

wired to the system and reside in the rack enclosure. Per ADA requirements - A hearing assistance system will be provided for an

area of 320 seats.

Control

AVI-SPL will provide a control system inclusive of an Extron control processor and single (1) wall mounted touch panel controller
which will be fixed on the front of the rack enclosure. The system will have the following control capabilities:

The system will have both 'simple' and 'advanced' modes ofoperation. The simple mode ofoperation is provided to allow less

technical end users the ability to still utllize the system in a basic way. The advanced mode will provide all necessary control of
all inputs and outputs for maximum flexibility of the system.

The Ul design for each mode will be as follows:

- Simple Mode

. System on/off

. Global mute / unmute of all mics

. Global speaker volume control

. lndividual stage monitor speaker volume control

Ri8hts Reserved

AVI sPl ltc Propolal #:4200:17 r 5lP3gc



Docusign Envelope lD: 2l AACACT -1OtF -43A4-95C2-5E4AA81 CEoAE

Advanced Mode

. System on/off

. Global mute / unmute of all mics

. Global speaker volume control

. lndividual stage monitor speaker volume control

. lndividual mic volume control

. lndividual aux input volume control

. Custom routing of each stage monitors audio feed. (By default, each monitor should receive playback from XLR 1 & 2
from each respective floor box. However, the end user shall also be able to customize the route of any available input
(aux rack inputs, wireless mics etc.) to each of the three (3) stage monitors)

NOTES:

1. AUX rack inputs will also be live and will be configured for primarily microphone usage

2. AUX outputs and press feeds will always be live

l. AUX outputs 1-3 will be straight feeds from the XLR 1 input on each floor box. This will allow for an individual feed

from any single (1) floor box input for various purposes.

ll. Press feeds willtake the full PA mix for external recording. *When creating the Graphic User interface (GUl) for a

touch panel, we will use our standard Focus GU l. lf there are modifications that are requested to be made outside of the Focus

GUl, those changes will be executed via a change order.

Audio:

AVI-SPL will provide and install a full audio upgrade to the space. lt will consist of a new Bose PA system with two (2) mid-high

range columnar arrays (left and right of stage) which will each be built of a stack of three (3) singular array speakers. A pair of
Bose subwoofers will be installed above the center of the stage to provide low end bass for the system. Additionally, three (3)

120VAC powered stage monitor speakers will be provided for playback to performers.

Bose amplifiers and digital signal processing will also be provided to connect and route all audio input sources to the appropriate
destinations.

The system is designed as a turnkey solution for small performances with the capability for larger groups to connect and utilize
the PA speaker system easily if they choose. All installed inputs and outputs from floor boxes and rack plates are intended to be

used by smaller groups, though a small number of connections from floor boxes will be available to larger performers if
preferred.

Materials may not be copied, distributed, ordisclosed in anyway without the sole written permission ofan authorized representative of AVFSPL. @ copyright AVt spt_ LLc. All
Rjghts Reserved

Propoial #: 420037-3 6 PageAVI SPL LLC

An installed Category 6 cable will be run from the OFEI floor box at the existing console location back to the new AV rack. Third
parties may use this infrastructure to connect OFE mixing consoles to a digital stage box without having to run additional
cabling.



Docusign Envelope lD: 27ABCAC7-1OEF -43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

New antenna systems will be installed for both the wired assisted listening systems and the wireless handheld and bodypack

microphones.

The system will be capable of Bluetooth, 3.5mm, XLR and RCA inputs to allow for connectivity to a wide variety of playback

devices. ln addition, a digital recording device will be mounted in the rack enclosure which will allow for performances to be

recorded on digital media such as a USB flash drive.

Connectivity/Sources

Floor boxes

. Stage left

. 2x XLR input

. 1x Monitor output

. 1x Aux XLR output

.2xt2OVAC power (plate by AVI-SPL, wiring by others)

. 2x RJ45 network jack (plate by AVI-SPL, wiring by others)

' Stage center

. 2x XLR input

. 1x Monitor output

. Lx Aux XLR output

. 2x 120VAC power (plate by AVI-SPL, wiring by others)

. 2x RJ45 network jack (plate by AVI-SPL, wiring by others)

. Stage right

. 2x XLR input

. 1x Monitor output

. 1x Aux XLR output

. 2x 120VAC power (plate by AVI-SPL, wiring by others)

. 2x RJ45 network jack (plate by AVI-SPL, wiring by others)

RiBht5 Reserved

AVI SPL Ltc 
Proposal {: 420037-3 7 I P a e'l



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

Connections at rack enclosure (on custom rack plate)

. 1x AtteroTech Dante UND6IO BT

. 1x RCA in

. 1x Bluetooth in

. 1x 3.5mm in

. lx 3.5mm out (press feed)

. 4x XLR auxiliary inputs (for additional wired mics / aux sends)

. 2x XLR left and right mains (for OFE 3rd party mixing console to access PA system)

. 1x XLR out (through feed from XLR #1 input from floor box stage left)

' 1x XLR out (through feed from XLR #L input from floor box stage right)

. 1x XLR out (through feed from XLR #1 input from floor box stage center)

. 2x XLR Aux outputs (press feed, all live audio)

. lx RJ45 Jack (for connection of OFE / third party digital stage box back to console mix location)

Wireless mics

. 3x Handheld wireless mics

. 3x Stage round base stands

. 3x Tabletop round base stands

. 3x Bodypack LAV wireless mics

Listen assistance

. 1x ListenTech ALS system

. 24x ALS receiver boxes with ear sets

Recording

. 1x Denon digital recording device (configured to take the house mix feed)

Raghts Reserved

8lPageAVI-5PL LtC
Proposal fi 420037-3



DocuSagn Envelope lOr 27BBCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CEoAE

NOTES:

1. XLR out through feeds at rack panel from floor boxes will only take feed from the first XLR input in the respective floor box,

The second XLR input will not be available as an independent feed. This is designed to allow third party performers to have

access to a single floor box connection back to the rack as a feed for their own rack system if they choose.

2. ADA guidance requires a minimum ofthirteen (13) receivers for a space with a capaclty of 320 people. AVI-SPL will provide

twenty-four receivers.

3. Power and Data to floor boxes will be run by others.

Furniture ond Fixtures

AVI-sPL will provide and install a floor standing -44RU rack enclosure system with all required power, shelving, and accessories

A 2RU locking sliding drawer in the wireless mics will also be provided.

Stage floor boxes and required connection plates will be provided by AVI-SPL but installed by others. The client will provide an

OFEI floor box at the mixing console location capable of hosting a single gang plate to be installed by AVI-SPL.

Three (3) round bottom stage microphone stands, and three (3) round bottom tabletop microphone stands will be provided for
the handheld mics.

Scope of Work - Software lntegration
A control system will be provided to activate many necessary user needs. This reduces the complexities of operating an

integrated A/V system and facilltates greater system utilization and an enhanced meeting experience. An update to the control
system will be needed with the integration of new monitors.

Network and Network Security

The integration of Audio-Visual hardware can consist of many different devices and systems, each with varying network

requirements, impacts to traffic and routing, and unique management and security processes. AVI-SPL will work with The town

of Harwich identified stakeholders to properly assess network requirements and deployment considerations.

AVI-SPt will design the system to meet identified network requirements and will provide construction drawings and a list of
devices before installation on site. At the time of installation, AVI-SPL will connect devices according to the documented system

design and identified network requirements.

information provided to potential customers, clients or agents is for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions deliver capabilities and shall be held in confidence- These

Rights Reserved

AVI sPL LLC Proposal ii:420037-3 9 | P 
'r 

g e

+* Please see the "Customer Responsibilities" and "Software Licenses and Service Accounts" sections of this document for
deployment best practices and installation requirements. Additional information regarding specific applicable processes and

procedures can be referenced in the "AVI-SPL Network and Securitv" addendum to this document. *+



DocuSign Envelope lD'. 27 ABC ACI -1 OEF -43A4-95C2-5E4AA81 CE0AE

Customer Responsibilities

These are items that AVI-SPL is dependent upon to complete the project scope of work on time, however, AVI-SPL does not

provide these requirements and responsibilities. For a complete list of exclusions, please refer to the lntegration lnclusions and

Exclusions section of this proposal.

These requirements must be provided by the owner or other third parties and may fall under the responsibility of an Architect,

General Contractor, Electrical Contractor, Data Contractor, Security Contractor, Furniture/M illwork Contractor, lT departments,

Facilities or Real Estate groups.

o All required backing and any other wall reinforcement required to safely accommodate displays. Any display wall shall be properly

backed to withstand the weight of the display with a safety factor of at least 5:1.

. All Ac power at the equipment locations, including hardwired power connections.

o All required conduit for low voltage cable paths to AV equipment.

o All ceiling work required to accommodate the projectors, projection screens, or other equipment.

. All required millwork modifications to tables or other millwork.

. Proper heat dissipation venting forthe equipment in this system. Where convection cooling is not possible, a powered venting

system with thermostatically controlled quiet fans.

. All required network configuration for any network connection to the client network.

r All software or hardware licenses not specifically provided in this scope of work or associated bill of materials.
o All software or hardware configuration for owner furnished equipment.

. Where VolP is utilized, all required configuration information prior to installation.

r All cable/satellite/over-the-air TV connections and all associated hardware.

Rights Reserved

AVI 5PL LLC i,ropo5.r !r 4?0037 I 1c P a i: r'



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CEoAE

Site Read iness

The minimum acceptable site conditions of the pro.iect site for the installation of electronic equipment are as follows

The rooms and directly adjacent areas into which the equipment will be installed must be dust-free with floor, ceiling, and wall

finishes to be completely installed in the rooms affected by the equipment.

The rooms into which the equipment will be installed must be secure.

All Electrical power, conduit systems, HVAC systems, lT requirements (wired or wireless services), communication circuits, and or

other services required by the systems and equipment should be fully installed, energized, and configured for use.

All furniture into which components of the equipment will be installed shall be present at the time of staging and/or installation.

AII telephone, POTs, VOIP, modem, PRl, data, LAN, and telecommunications connections are installed, fully tested, and active.

Configuration of OFE networks, applications, servers, and services to provide interoperation with installed systems.

Coordination and timely lT support and documentation (such as providing lP addresses or account credentials).

Software Licenses and Service Accounts

Supervised or direct access to systems must be provided as needed for a properly provisioned and licensed account where

appropriate. Examples include Zoom Rooms activation codes, Microsoft Teams accounts, calendar service account, and more.

The customer may decide not to provide credentials to AVI-SPL, and to provision the installed hardware themselves. ln this case AVI-

SPL will be unable to fully test
the system before receiving sign-off for the installation. All system components will be tested individually to ensure proper stand-
alone function, and project sign-off will be requested before technicians leave site.
lf AVI-SPL is unable to properly commission and test the system at the time of installation due to issues with access, an additional
site visit may be required. Any additional visits will be billed at the standard contracted labor rate, provided Customer is at fault and
approves additional cost in advanced and in writing, scheduling will be done on a best effort basis.

Room E nvironmenta I Co nsid e rations

To maximize the user experience in a conferencing room, the following parameters should be observed:

. The room should have a measured ambient noise level of no more than NC35. For new spaces, the design parameters for the
mechanical engineering within the room should have a target NC of 35 or less. Ambient noise includes noise from the air handling

systems, mechanical systems, and noises outside the building. Noise levels above this specification adversely affects the meeting

environment and may degrade the overall audio quality and intelligibility of a conference call. This is especially important when
ceiling microphones are utilized. lf a problem is identified with ambient noise levels, AVI-SPL can work with your mechanical

engineer to identify possible solutions to lower the NC rating and improve the meeting experience.
. Reverberation time (T60) for typical conference rooms should be less than 0.6 seconds in the 125 - 4000 Hz octave bands to provide

an optimum meeting experience and acceptable audio quality in a conference call. A significant number of hard surfaces in a room
(glass, drywall or other surfaces) can adversely affect audio intelligibility and the meeting experience overall. Acoustic treatment is

advised for rooms with higher T60 levels. lf the room requires acoustically treatment, AVI-SPL can provide direction and solutions to
overcome this issue and enhance the meeting experience for the participants.

. Evenly distributed lighting is important for videoconferencing applications. Lighting on the faces of the participants should be at
least 4O-foot candles and should be evenly distributed throughout the camera's field of view. Where the camera's field of view
includes windows, recommended window treatment should be employed to provide an acceptable background for the camera to
view the participants.

o When microphones are used for localvoice reinforcement, the amount of available gain before feedback is dependent on the
microphone's location within the room. Placement of the microphone immediately below a ceiling speaker may adversely affect the
overall required audio level and cause feedback. Care should be taken to reduce the volume level of the microphone or locate the
microphone(s) correctly to minimize the possibility of feedback.

Materials may not be copied, distributed or d isclosed in any way without the sole writte. perm ission of a n a uthori2ed representative of AVt-s pt. O copyri8 ht AVt,spt LLc. All
Rights Reserved

11 i P a g c
AVI 5PL LLC

Proposal #: ,120037-3



Docusign Envelope lD: 27ABCAC7 -10EF -43A4-95C2-5E4AA81 CEoAE

AVt€5P1"
AVI-5PL Project lntegration Process

How we define your needs and follow through with consistent execution.

AVI-SPL ensures high quality project delivery that is on time and on budget.

. Define and document each step

. Determine an effective, standardized communication and reporting style

. Develop a comprehensive training and adoption program

. Dedicate regular oversight to the project, even after completion

AVI-5PL uses a five-phase pro(ess to integrate solutions seamlessly and focus on the end-user experience:

lnitiate
We will host a kickoff meeting and work with your key team members to determine the best approach to
making your project a success. Our team will review the scope of the project, the schedule, the communication
strategy, and all other relevant matters to ensure a smooth start.

Pla n

The planning phase begins with development of the project schedule including detailed work breakdown

tasks identifying key deliverables, dependencies and both internal and external milestones required to
successfully execute the project.

Execute
AVFSPL will complete all engineering, programming. fabrication, and on-site installation adivities. When the
installation is complete, testing is executed prior to the final inspection and acceptance of the deployed solutions.

Monitor
This phase is focused on consistent review of project work activities to ensure alignment with the approved
project plan. Our team delivers quality assurance through checks and balances along with consistent testing
at specified intervals in the project lifecycle. We will review risk management plans and deploy risk mitigation
strategies to ensure scope, schedule and budget remain on track.

Close
The final phase is centered on completion of all contractual and operational activitles to ensure your complete
satisfaction and readiness to sign-off on the completed pro.iect. This includes demonstration and training on
using your new technology along with all final projea documentation for service onboarding.

You will receive automated Customer Satisfaction Score (CSAT) and Net Promoter Score (Np5) surveys to
provide feedback. We closely analyze the data to ensure we are providing outstanding customer service.

12 lPage

ExecutePlan [/lonitor Close

Phase ll

Phase lll

Phase IV

Phase V

AVI SPL LLC Proposalg:420037 3

lnitiate



Docusign Envelope lDi 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

Global Support and
Maintenan(e

AVteSPL'

!rI

T

AVI-SPfs 6lobal 5upport and Maintenance services

relieve you ofthe day-to-day burden of mainlaining your

collaboration technology estate, keeping your teams

connected, and concentrated on delivering business value

Elite Support

Our Elite services give you an extra level of onsite

responsiveness and support with:

. Unlimited onsite support M-F, 8am-5pm*

. Unlimited remote help desk support - available

globally 24x7x365

. Facilitation of manufacturer repair or replacement

programs - let us navigate your warranty terms

. Software and firmware updates managed remotely

for covered assets

i&

a

Repair/Repl..em€nt Fa.ilit rtion - Some equiprnent may be repa irable or replaced at no da.ge u nder the manufacturer's warranty. lh€ help desk will asein

in aranging th€ return ofrhe defectiv€ equipmenttothe manufacturerlor tervice/replacem€nt at applicabl€.

Softw.r. Upd.t r and Upgades - ac.els to th€ help derk ror softwa re u pdates a nd u pgrades remotely available p€r manufacturer recommendation.

Updates.re provided on an a5 needed ba5i5- Once an issue is reported, the remote help desk.oordinates with you and the manutacturerto determlne the
berl (ourse of adion.lf a proglammer ir required. additional (harg€t mayapplyatthe applicble rate for those servi(es.

Unlimited Onsit€ Suppon - available Mondaythrough rrid.y,8 a.m. - 5 p.m.', excluding holidays, with rravel induded. Whe.€ appli.abl€, AVL5PI will
provide a two-business dayonsit€ response followin g the help deskt determination thar a. onsitedBparch is n€eded.

*Lo<al standardtimeexcluding AVLSPtholidays.

\_

)

,lllr
fulll

Global Support Operations Centers

. AVI-SPL'S Global Support Operations Centers (Gsocs)

deliver live help desk support 24x7x365.

. Offering quick and efficient email, phone, and portal

communications options.

. The GSoCs will diagnose a problem, implement a repair

remotely, or escalate to a specialist.

s
{



DocuSign Envelope lD: 27 ABCACT -IOEF -43A4-S5C2-5E4AAB1 CEoAE

lnvestment Summary

AVt<D>SPL"

Prepared For: Kara Mewhinney

The 204 - Harwich Cultural Center Site
204 Sisson Road
Harwich, MA 02645

Total Equipment Cost
lncludes cable, connectors, hardware, switches, relays, terminal blocks, panels, etc., to ensure complete and

operational system

Professional lntegration Services
lncludes engineering, project management, CAD, on-site installation and wiring, coordination and supervision, testing,
checkout, owner training, etc. performed on the owner's premises. Also includes all fabrication, modification,
assembly, rack wiring, programming, warranties, etc., some performed at AVI SPL

Direct Costs
lncludes non equipment or labor costs, such as trave expenses, per diem, lift and vehicle rentals

General & Administrative
lncludes all G & A expenses: vehicle mileage, shipping and insurance, as applicable

services - Room Support and Maintenance (3 Years)
lncludes post-installation support and maintenance options selected for installed rooms

subtotal

Tax

Total

S64,902.31

s38,044.06

52,089.42

55,476.12

s13,578.18

s124,190.09

Exempt (*)

s124,190.09

* Exemption from sales tax will be recognized only after a valid sales tax exemption certificate or other appropriate
documentation of exemption has been provided to and approved by AVI-SPL; otherwise all applicable sales taxes will apply.

Purchase orders should be addressed to AVI-SPL LLC

Du€ to global semicond uctor (".hlp" ) shortages and lupply chain disruptions pricing quoted ln this proposalmay change.
lnstallatlon schedules are subject to.urrent (daily) product availability and may be delay€d or postponed.

This Entire Document and all inlormation (including drawings, specifications and designs) presented by AVt-Spt LLc are the property of AVISPI ItC or jts
affiliate. Proprietary information provided to potenlial customers, cli€nts or agents is for the sole purpose of demonstratin8 solutions delivery capabilities and
shall be held irl confidence. These Materials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed in any way without the sole written permission of an authorized
representative ofAVl'SPL. @ Copyrjght AVI-SPL ttc. AllRights Reserved

14 lPage

Prepa red By: Stephan Kolpinski

Date Prepared r0lL9/2023

Proposal # 420037-3

Valid Until: LLlt9l2O23

AVI SPL LLC Proposal H:420037.1



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-e5C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

AVt€SPL.

Thls P.oposal together with Avl-sPL's GeneralTerms and Co.ditions and the appticable Addendum(a) Iocated here and lncorporated herein bythis referen.€

the Proposal ("8uye/', "Customer", "Client", "you", "your")with resped to its subject matter and supersedes allprior and contemporaneous a8reements,
representations and understandings of the Parties, written or oral. By signing b€low, issuing a valid purchase orde.lor the S€rvices and/or Produds specified herejn

or re.eivingthe Products and/orServi.es sp€cifi€d her€in, whlchev€r occu.s fi rst, Euyer acknouledges it has read and agr€es to the terms of thk ASreement. This

Ageement shallnot be blnding upon Seller untila(cepted by Buyeras set fonh inihlsAgreement and the ea rlier of Sell€/s confirmation in wrltlngof Buyer's order
and S€lle/s performance underthe appli.able Proposal. Any terms and cond itions .ont.ined in Buye/s purchase ord€ror anyother Buye.-provided documents

related to thh transaction shallhave no effect and are hereby rejected. Notwithstanding anything he.ein tothe.onkary if a mast€rservices atreeaent signed by
both Parties is in €ffect coveringthe sale oftheServices andlor Productsthat arethe subject ofth's Proposal, the terms and conditions ofsaid agr€ement shall
preva il to the €xtent th€y conflict or are inconsistent with this Agreement.

Billing and Payment Terms

Unlessotherwise agr€€d in writing by Buyer and S€llerin the Proposal,the totalProposalprice, ercludingthe price for Stand-alone S€rvic€s {as defined in this
section ), shall be billed asfollows, subject to continuing .redit approval: S0% down payment.t time of order,40% upon delivery at seller;10% upon project

compl€tion and Buyer sign-offor 6rst beneficial use, whichever occurs first, payable net 30 from Buye/s receipt of invoice. For purposes otthis Atreement, "Stand-
alone Services" means anyServices not atiached to an installation proie.t. Sillintand payme.t te.ms forStand-rlone Services are sei forth in the applicable Servlc€

Addendum(a). Unlessotherwise speclfied in the Proposal, Produ.ts are sold f.O.8. oritin-Buye.to payallsh;pping charges.lfthis Ploposalcovers Products or
Servl.es for mor€ than one system, room, suite, or location, for purposes ofpaymentin a.co.dance with paymentterms stated on ihe face hereofeach room, sulte,

or locatlon shall be treat€d as if th€ subiect of a separate sal€ and payment made accordingly. Unless otherwise speclfied in the Proposal, all priclng and amounts
are in Us Dollars and all billing and payment shallbe mads in US Dollars.

Terms and Conditions

Link to AVI-SPL Terms and Conditions: https://avispl-rom/terms-of -use/

Buyer Acceptance

Buyer Legal Entity

Buyer Authorized Signature Buyer Authorized Signatory Title

Buyer Authorized Signatory Name Date

This Entire Document and all informataon (including drawings, specifications and designs) presented by AVI-SPL LLC are the property of AVt-SpL LLC or it5
affiliate. P.oprietary intormation provided to potential customers, clients or agents is for the sole purpose of demonstrating solutions delivery capabilities and
shall be held in confidence. These Mat€rials may not be copied, distributed or disclosed in any way withoLrt the sole written permission of an authorized
representative ofAVISPL O Copyright AVI-SPI LLC. AllRiShts Reserved

AVI.SPt LLC 15 lPap€



DocuSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

Harwich Auditorium
Mod€l Qty MSRP Disc Price Ert. PriceMFGR

SHUSLXD1485G58 SHURE

BOSE

805E

BOSE

tsosE

sHUSLxD12485658

SHUUA844SWBLC

SHUUASlOO

SHUUA825

SHUUAS34WB

ATLDSSE

oNsMs7201B

5HUUA864US

SHURE

SHURE

SHURE

SHURE

SHURE

ATTAS/SOUNDOTIER

ON.STAGE STANDS

SHURE

999.00

534.00

276.00

60.00

179.00

35.99

51.99

484.00

799.20 s

427.70 s

220.80 s

48.00 5

143.20 s

28.79 s

41.s9 s

387.20 s

8OS7878561210

8058431630110

8OS3618131110

8O57722380110

8058343171110

LrsrP5107201

1rs1T80007201

LtstA122

LlsLA112

OENDN3OORMKII

ATTUND6IOBT

ATTUNOX2IO+

BOSPXMl2MP

Oescdptlon
Display Equipment
Shure Wareless Lapel System

with SLXDl Bodypack, SLXD4

Recei
Shure SIx0124/85 Wireles5

System with Handheld

Transmitter,
Shure Five-way active antenna

splitter and power distributio
shure 100' antenna extension

cable
Shure 25' antenna expansion

cable
Shure ln-Une Antenna Amplifi€r
for Remote Mounting
AtlaslED 5" round base

microphone desk stand (ebony)
On-Stage microphone stand with
round base
Shure wireless wall mounted

wideband antenna
Bose Panaray MSA12X digital

beam-steering loudspeaker
(white
Bose AMS115 Compact

Subwoofer- 8lack
Bose PowerMatch PM4500N

amplifier, networked
Bose PowerMatch Amplink 24-

ahannelcard
Bose ControlSpace EX-1280

Listen Technologies Advanced

lntelligent DSP RF Receiver 12'
Listen Technologies stationary

FM transmitter
Listen TechnoloEies Universal

Antenna Kit (72 and 216 MHr)
R6-58 50 Ohm Coaxial Antenna

Cable 100ft
Denon DN'300R MKll Audao

Solid State Recorder
Attero Tech 4x2 channel2-gang

wall plate UBluetooth, muhi
Attero Tech 4x2 Channel2 Gang

US Dante/AES67 wall Plate 2 M
Electrovoice 12" powered

coaxialmonitor
Control Equlpment
SWITCH,24X1G POE+ 300w
2X1G & 4XSFP MANAGED

{DUBAI]
Extron TLP Pro 1025M 10" Wall

Mount Tou(hlink Pro

Touchpanel
Extron RM6 Rack Mount Xit for
TLP Pro 1025M
Extron IPCP Pro 350.ontrol
processor

Rack & Accesso.i6
Middle Atlantic 44 space 25"

deep rack

3

3

2

2

2

2

3

3

2

6

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

3

3

s 680.00 20% s s44.00 s

S 4,612.00

$ 3,020.00

s 4,254.00

S 235.00

S 4,044.00

s 4,496.00

S 9s1.oo

S 119.00

S 4oo.oo

S 329.00

5 1,38s.00

s 1,070.00

S 899.00

20%

20%

20yo

20%

20%

20%

20%

20%

30% s

30% s

30% s

30% s

30% 5

20% 5

20% 5

20% 5

20% s

7s% 5

25% 5

2s% s

30% s

3,228.40 s

2,114.00 s

2,977.80 5

16s.20 s

2,830.80 5

3,596.80 s

760.80 s

9s.20 s

320.00 s

279.6s s

1,038.75 s

802.s0 s

529.30 5

1,632.O0

2,397.60

854.40

44t.60

96.00

286.40

86.37

124.17

7't4.40

19,370.40

4,228.OO

2,9n.ao

165.20

2,830.80

7,193.60

760.80

95.20

320.00

279.65

1,038.75

2,401.50

1,887.90

5

s

5

s

s

$

5

5

s

5

s

s

s

5

s

5

80sE
LISTEN TECHNOLOGITS

CORPO

LISTEN TECHNOLO6IES

CORPO

LISTEN TECHNOLOGIES

CORPO

LISTEN TECHNOLO6IES

CORPO

DENON ELECTRONICS

ATTIRO TECH

ATTERO TECH

BOSCH

NETGSM423OP NTTGEAR

MIDERK4425AV

EXT60156602

EXT70113712

EXT60141701

EXTRON ELECTRONICS

EXTRON ELECIRONICS

EXIRON ELECTRONICS

S 3,230.00 30% 5

5 22o.oo 30% S

S 2,o7o.oo 30% $

2,261.00 5

154.00 s

1,449.00 s

1

1

1 s 1,379.00 20% s 1,103.20 S

I 5 1,190.90 30% 5 2,233.53 5

1,103.20

2,267.00

154.00

1,449.00

2,233.63

Proposal #:420037-3 16 iPageAVI sPL LLC

MIDDLE ATLANTIC



DocuSagn Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-4344-95C2-5E4AA81CEoAE

MIDDLE ATLANTIC

Middle Atlantic Dry contact
Controlled Power Unit (6 Control 2

FSR 4-Gang Sta8e Floor Bor
(black) 3
Middle Adantic 1 space vented

utilityshelf 4
Middle Atlantic 2 space rack

drawerw/keylock 1

CUS RACK PTATE #1ADTOO1.

230209P8-2 1

CUS FB PLATE i2 ADTOOI-

230209P8,1 3

CUS WALL PLATI *3 ADTOOI-

230209P8-3 1

OFEI , FLOORBOX AT MIXING

LOCATION 1

420.OO

376.39

67.95

310.50

501.40

76.92

100.70

30%

30%

30%

30%

20%

20%

200/o

294.00 s

263.47 s

47.s7 s

217.3s s

401.12 s

61.s4 $

80.56 5

588.00

790.41

190.28

217.35

40t.12

l8/,.62

80.56

MIODLE ATLANTIC

MIDDLE ATLANTIC

s

$

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

5

Equip

Total

tabor
Total

Room

Total

85.00
120.00
95.00

110.00
110.00
85.00
95.00

I 59,902.31

LBR-0rafting
LBR-Engineering

LBR'lnstall
LBR'DM'Engineering
LBR'Projmgmt
LBR'Rackbuild

LBR'QCTest

Ship
Cable

LBR-Genadmin

labor
Drafting Services

Enginee ng Services

lnstallation Services-CT

control Programming Services

Project Management Services

Rackbuild Services

Quality Control
Shipping & Handling
lnstallation Materials
G eneral Ad min istration

!1
13

84

20

40
48

5

5

s

s
$

s

s

S so.oo

5 1,020.00

$ 1,s6o.oo

S 7,980.00

5 3,s2o.oo

S 2,2oo.oo

S 3,4oo.oo

s 4,s60.00

S s,243.00

S s,ooo.oo

5 3oo.oo6

s 34,783.00

S 94,68s.31

17 lPageAVI.SPL LLC
Proposal #: 420037-3

MIDPDC915R6

FL-1550,81K

MIDUlV

MIDD2LK

WPLATE'NEW

WPLATE.NEW

WPLATE.NEW

OFEI



DocuSign Envelope lDr 278BCAC7-10EF-43A4-95C2-5E4AA81CEoAE

AuesPL"

lnclusions
The following items are included in this proposal unless

spe(ifically noted otherwise within this proposal document or

scope of work statement:

. All equipment, wire, and accessories required for a fully
functional audio/visual system per the agreed upon scope

of work.

. Non-union labor associated with audio/visual system

engineering, installation, programming, and testing.

. Documentation package including complete as-built AV

system diagrams, and manufacturer's operation manuals.

. Coordination and cooperation with the construction team in

regard to installing the system.

. User demonstration of full AV system operation for final sign-off

Any additionaltrips, labor, or materials due to failure

of the other work{orces to have the audiovisual system

rough-in work completed as anticipated and previously

confirmed, will be added to the project billing as required

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by AVI-SPL, all work
performed by AVI-SPL will take place between the hours of
8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. local time, Monday through Friday,

excluding public and bank holidays. lf AVI-SPL is required
to perform work outside of these hours, customer will be

charged AVI-SPL's standard overtime rates. Any changes

in the hours or days of performance must be agreed to in
writing by AVI-5P1.

Where applicable, the owner's architect will provide

AVI-5Pfs engineering department with all required
architectural floor, reflected ceiling, building elevation, and
section plans in AutoCADo format at no charge to AVI-SPL.

18 lPageAVI SPL LLC Proposal#: 420037-3

!ntegration lnclusions and Exclusions

l,

I

l

\

E
t-g

-)



DocuS gn Envelope lD: 27ABCAC7 -IOEF -4344-S5C2-5E4AA81CEoAE

AVIESPL.
Exclusions
The following items are excluded from this proposal unless specifically identified otherwise within this
proposal document or scope of work statement.

. All conduits, high voltage wiring panels, breakers, relays, boxes, receptacles, etc. Any related electrical

work including, but not limited to, 11oVAC, conduit, core drilling, raceway, and boxes.

. Voice/data cabling, lE analogue phone lines, ISDN lines, netvvork ports, etc.

. Network connectivity, routing, switching, and port configuration necessaryto support audiovisual

equipment.

. concrete saw cutting and/or core drilling.

. Fire wall, ceiling, rool and floor penetration, patching, removal, or fire stopping.

. Necessary sheet ,ock replacement, ceiling tile, T-bar replacement, and/or wall/ceiling repair.

. Any and all millwork (moldings, trim, etc.). All millwork or modifications to pro.iect millwork/furniture
to accommodate the AV equipment is to be provided by others.

. Painting, patching, or finishing, of architectural surfaces.

. Permits (unless specifically provided for elsewhere in this proposal document or scope of work statement)

. Engineered (P.E.) seals and/or stamped structural/system details.

. HVAC and plumbing relocation.

. Rough-in, bracing,lraming. or finish trim carpentry for installation.

. Cutting, structural welding, or reinforcement of structural steel members required for support of
assemblies, i{ required.

. Owner furnished equipment or equipment furnished by others that is integrated into the systems

(as described above) is assumed to be current, industry acceptable, and in good working order. lf it is

determined that this equipment is faulty upon installation, additional project charges may be incurred

. Additional or specific manufacturer's "User Adoption" training.

. Additional costs for union labor.

e

t
al

I

fl



DoclrSign Envelope lD: 278BCAC7-10EF-4344-95C2-5E4AA81CE0AE

AVI<>SPL'
Preliminary Project Plan

High Level Projed Task Start Finish
Calander Davs

Polcontract Received from Client 7rlu2023

Projed lnitiation & Set Up 7tl2l2023 tLl7l2023

Proje.t Planning (lnlernal ki(koff, final Engiheering, CAD. External Ki.koff, Et..) L7lrol2023 L7/2812023

Procurement (Consid€rs Current Longest Lead Time llems) 7

Pre-ln5tallation Activities (Shop Fabri(ation. Firmware tJpdat€s. etc.) 7

Site Readiness Date and On-Site lnstallarion 7217s12023 1212t 12023 8

On-Sit€ Terting / Commisrioning 7212712O2f 71412024 8

Estimated Proiect Duration (Calander days) 53

Preliminary project plan assumes an uninterrupted project erecution and is intended to provide approximate delivery timeframes. This

does not supersede the project delivery schedule that will be created by your project manager post project award. Due to global supply
chain constraints, 5eller is experiencing longer than no.mal lead times on equipment. As a result, Seller cannot guarantee lead times on
equipment and will not be liable for any delays in equipment delivery to the extent caused by such constraints. Lead times provided are

based on Seller's best knowledge at the time of proposal.

ln order for Seller to appropriately plan and coordanate its resources, Buyer must commit to a site readiness

for installation date, (subject to timely delivery of equipment) on or about l2ll9l23

Buyer Aaceptance

Signed Name Date

Duration

5

18

ttl29lzo23 tzl6l2oz3

L21712023 1217412023

Company Name

tr ) f )l



Town of Harwich - FY 25 to 29
Capital ProjeQt ReqUeSt

Department/Committee: The Harwich Channel

Req u ested By Jamie Goodwin

Req uest Date L1h/2023

Project Req u est Capital lmprovement schedule FY 25-29

Asset Category: I nformation Technology

Priority: 2. Essentia I

Project description:
Enter a description of your request. Attach quotes, pictures, or additional details

Purpose: Rep lace Equipment

Date needed by: 7 /1,/2029

Benefit
Upgrades for continued Harwich Channel Operations
Estimated Project Cost: S180,931for all years includ ed

Fu nd ing Request by Year: FY1 s47,853
FY2 524,896
FY3 s45,000

FY4 516,500
FYs 546,672

Describe any discounts or cost reductions (trade-ins, etc.)
Provide any reductions to the total requested cost

Are there available revenue sources or grants other than Municipal funds?
Comcast Subscriber Fees in the Cable Fund

Consequence on your department of delaying pu rchase/project
Unable to broadcast Public meetings
Input the estimated dollar impact of this purchase or project on your operating budget by
fiscal year for the next 3 fiscal years ) lncrease = Additional Cost, Decrease = Savings

Pe rson nel Bud Expense Budget
lncrease/(Decrease)

$Enter amount

$Enter amount

$ Enter amou nt

Fiscal Year
Enter fiscal year

Enter fiscal year
Enter fiscal year

lncrease/(Decrease)

$Enter a mount

$ Enter amou nt

$ E nter amount

Fiscal Year
Enter fiscal year
Enter fiscal year

Enter fiscal year



Project Name: Sound system replacement at 204 Sisson
Appropriation: S15O,O0O

12/1.3 18 Revise d Procu rement Checklist
Please complet
morning** in o
*Note: contracts

1. Please pr

e checkrist berow for contracts requiring serect Board* signature before wednesdavrder to 8et sign-off approval from the Town Administrato-r or the Assistant rown Administrator(not grants) below 975,O@ can be signed by fown administrator.
ovide a separate page titred'Summary of project,, which incrudes:how many bidders there were. the range of bids,;";;o;;;, ;;;00", S-j=,fc (0,, hr-.Jthe funding source, such as article number and ;;;;rr;;;;;
what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to a r"ntJ,ile, Jr. t"rs.

TM Year and Article #: 2023 #1.6

Bid price: S 124,190.09

g--a1-Frovide
El--6'. tdent ifv

lnclude

2. Finance Director has signed that funds are available O\91 t f- 1," L3 lttAccount3. Ptease provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents. 5h"I. A. h-.+4. Ptease use K-P Law provided standardiz ed contracts

C1. Please show prevailing Wa

b. Advertised for two weeks on Central

D _c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website
C3. lf construction over $25,000 you need C1, C2,

as well as:

D a. Show proiect was in the Capital plan.
! b. Low bidder provides 50yo payment bond after

Selectmen,s countersignature.
C4. lfronstruction over 550,000 you need C1, C2,

C3, as well as:

D a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value.
fl b. Seated Bids.

-_ 
c. End of public Works construction requarements

C5.lf Building estimated construction costs are
over S300,@0 ard estimated design costs are
over 930,000 you,ll need to followihe
Designer Selection RFe process:

E a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.LJ b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling.

I- c. Use Standard Designer Application Form
C6. lf Building construction over gl50,d)O you,ll
_ need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:
U a. 100% payment bond was in bids.E b. t0o7o performance bond was in bids.D c. OCAUV certified bidders.

orksicWPublandldines

tr
!

ge was used.
C2. lf construction is near $10,000 you also need:a. Written spec sheet.

Register
and COMMBUyS.

fied
ilding 000,

icit

DCAE M cM rte SU b,b d5 f ove 25s 000
7c f Bu co nstruct on over 10s 000

ou edne 1C 2C C ) c4 C5 6C sa we as
a So U a ifica ori nq s rrio seto a le bd ds

procured using the State Bid List:
Over S25,00O please show project was on the
Capital Plan. L-l

lf project is over 55,000:
Please provide written spec sheet used and
who it was sent to.
Maximum contract length is three years.

lf project is over $50,000:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in
a newspaper and on COMMBUYS.
Show project utilized sealed bids.
Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
lf project is over Sl(X),fl)O:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in
COMMBUyS and Goods and Services Bulletin.
Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not.responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.
Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item,

Goods and Servi
s1. tf

trb

GS2

!a

trb,
GS3.

Ea.
trb
Dc.

G54.

Ea.

E Original for Accounting EOriginal for procurement EOriginal for Vendor E Contract to Treasurer,s
Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator
**Note: Foilure to goin sign-off be nesdo dt noon results in the contrdct being d to the next meeting

\At

I



HARW|CHPolice
DEPARTMENT

183 Sisson Roacl, Harwich, MA 02645

Tel 508-430-7541 Fax 508-432-2530

DAVID J. GUILLIJMETTE
Chief of Police

KEVIN M. CC)NSIDINI]
Deputy Chief

To: Joe Power
Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge
Assistant Town Administmtor

From: Kevin M. Considine ,@
Deputy Chief of Police

Date November 6, 2023

Subject: Fiscal Year 2024 Police Cruiser Procurement

Project: 2023 Annual Town Meeting, Article 15, Line 7, authorized the purchase of three police cruisers

The three cruisers will be marked, 2023 Ford Police lnterceptor Utilities, AwD.

Descriptlon: Purchase three marked 2023 Ford Police lnterceptor Utilities, AWD cruisers.

Fundint: 2023 AnnualTown Meeting, Article 15, line 7. Obj: 012108 Otet 623157

contract: Operational Services Division Contract: VEH 110

Plymouth county Contract /Metropolitan Area Planning Council - Aftermarket Equipment
(GBPC/MAPC)

Vendor: Colonial Ford lnc, DBA: Colonial Municipal Group

Contact: David Breen
Colonial Municipal Group
61 Brigham Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

dbreen(obuvcms.com

Additional lnformation: The three new cruisers will replace older cruisers in the fleet, we are not
adding to the fleet.



Quotes: Marked Patrol Unit 1: 558,398.12
Marked Patrol Unit 2: 558,398.12
Marked Patrol Unit 3 S58,398.12

lncluded Documentation:

Procurement Checklist & Approval Form

Colonial Municipal Group Quote
Post Procurement Checklist



DocuSign Envelope lD: BDFD7C93-1878-4726-8'102-533C89748F91

PROCUREMENT CHECKLTST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF LEAD: C'onsidine DEPARTN{ENT: Police

FUNDING SOURC E:2023 Annual Town Meeting Article 16, Police Cruisers Obi: 0l21Ott Org:62316'7

Appropriated amount: $ 183.000.00 Estimated cost: Actual cost: $175,194.36

PROCUREMENT METTIOD:

Operational Service Division Contract: VEH 110

Equipment: Plymouth County Contract / Metropolitan Area Planning Council

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description ofsupplies or seryices required; quantitie,t required; schedule for performance and delivery terms.

e Harwich Police Department seeking purchase for three (3) 2023 Ford Police lnterceptor Utility AWD
ehicles to include related emergency equipment and lighting

ehicle's will be available for pick up and inspection once build is completed. Harwich Police will inspect

pon taking delivery

ontact

in M. Considine

eputy Chicf of Policc

arwich Police Department

I 83 Sisson Road

arwich. Ma 02645

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

PROCUREMENT

Funds Available: Finance Dircctor:

EED ONLY IF SIGNATURES PRO\'IDE

-buts,,

MAY PROC

36E65676E18A4AC

D BELOW

Account #

(. ?owusApproved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designee
0623C0C5799644E

0].2108 / 623767



DocuSign Envelope lD: 86481673-C043-4ts78-A033-42978AD43A58

AGREE,MENI' FOR TOWN OF HARWICH

The following provisions shall constihrte an Agreement between the Town of Harwich,

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and Colonial Ford Inc.

DBA Colonial Municipal Group with an address of 61 Brigham Street, Marlborough, MA 01752,

hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the Z5\ ?ay of November 2023. In

consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parlies agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OF WORK:

The Contractor shall perform all work and fumish all services necessary to provide the

Town with three (3) 2023 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD vehicles with related emergency

equipment and lighting, including all items and services set forth in the Quote dated August 29,

2023 included as Attachment A.

ARTICLE 2I TIME OFPERFORMANCE:

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing upon

contract execution through June 30,2024.

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION:

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article I

above the contract sum of$58,398.12 per vehicle for a total compensation of$175,194.36. The

Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the Town for services rendered, which will be due

30 days following receipt by the Town.

ARTICLE4: CONTRACTDOCUMENTS:

The following documents lorm the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if
attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:

I
2

.,

This Agreement.
Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties.
All attachments to the Agreement.

C:\ProglalnData\activePDF\Temp\DocConverter\APl\tnput\$50a12b315d9c$B55E l9ABCED84B79B2E04CFC8l45
C0AB.doc



DocuSign Envelope ID: 86481673-C043-4878-A033-42978AD43A54

ln the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govern.

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.
Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor.
A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste,
mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the

other party written notice specif,ing therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thity (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such

pa)rynent shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all [oca[ taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social security, workers' compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the contractor

shall defend, indemni& and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

I

2

3

2



DocuSign Envelope lO: 86481673-C043-4478-A033-42978AD43A5ts

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW:

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be

govemed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Ageement without the prior

written approval of the Town.

ARTICLE IO: AMENDMENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by olficials with authority to bind the Town. No

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.

ARTICLE 1 1: IIIDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE:

The contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the

perfonnance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The contractor and any

3



DocuSign Envelope lD: 8648'1673-C043-4878-A033-42978AD43A58

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the

amounts here indicated.

1) General Liabili tv of at least $1,000,000 Occurrence/$3,000,000 General
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional
Insurcd ". Products and Completed Ooerations should be maintained for
up to 3 years after the completion of the project.
Automobile Liabilitv (applicable for a y contractor who has an
automobile operating exposure) of at least $ 1,000,000 Bodily Injury and

Propeny Damage per accident. The Municipality should be named as an

"Additional Insured".
Workers' Cornpensation Insurance as required by law. Include Employers Liability Part
B with a limit of $ 1,000,000
Builders'Risk Prooertv Coveraee for the ful'l insurable value. It should
include "All Risk" insurance for physical loss or damage including theft.

Coverage for materials and services being transported by the

2)

3)

4)

s) Propefiy
conffactor, as the Town's Property Contract provides coverage for
personal property within 1000 feet ofthe premises.

6) $2,000,000/ occurrence,
$2,000,000/aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an
Additional Insured.

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Conftactor shall provide the

Town with Certificates oflnsurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and

which include a thirty day notice ofcancellation to the Town.

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY:

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity,

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

prejudiced.

Umbrella Liability of at least

4

ARTICLE14: ENTIREAGREEMENT:



DocuSign Envelope lD: 86481673-C043-4878-A033-4297aAD43A58

This Agreement, including all docurnents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the

entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

ora[, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

parties hereto

ARTICLE I5: COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in any number ofcounterpafts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original.

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES

Pursuant to Chapter 62C ofthe Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,

lohn Wel ch authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the

pains and penalties ofperjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and

withholding and remitting child support.

Social Security Number or
Federal Identification Number

S lgna
Corporate Name

By:
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

dual or

5

ISignature page to follow]

04- 3 575 965 r-d;"iffi"



DocuSign Envelope lD: 8{i4B'1673-C043-4878-A033-42978AD43A58

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year hrst above written.

CONTRACTOR
By

/-Oesslsned by:

I u\,,, ttr,t,t,

TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Select Board Over $75,000

(_:";;;.;,,;
John wel ch Presi dent

Printed Namc and Title

A ed as to Availability of Funds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000

\n ,A,aa-
S

175 , 194. 36
(

Contract Sum Town Administrator

012108- 62 3167
Account #

6



DocuSign Envelope lD: 86481673-C043-4878-A03342978AD43A58
Page 1 of 2

Quote

7--t .'\,'r Ga
\--l \-./ t-taV L

'r'r a -r
\ ll. \-L,
GFOIJP

4u9.29,2023

TVI IJ N I E I PAL

Tol Town of Harwich / Harwich Police Department

Deputy Chiel Kevin Considine

183 Sisson Rd

Harwich, N.4A. 02645

508 430 7541 x 5521

Salesperson

David Breen

CONTRACT: PER VEH 110

Itern # Description Line Total

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

K8A

UM

96

500A

99B

MU

18D

425

43D

51R

549

76R

52P

87R

59W

$

:ncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

$

$

$

$

$

lncluded

$

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

$

$

$

$

$

lncluded

38,097.00

Vehicle : PER : VEH 110

2023 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD

Exterior Color : UM Agate Black

lnterior : Ebony Cloth / Vinyl Rear

Equipment Group: 500A

3.3 Lit6r - GAS - Engine /

10 Speed Automatic Transmission

Global Unlock Feature

50 State Emissions

C,ourtesy Lamp Disable

Driver Side LED Spot Light

Power Minors / Spotter/ Heated

Reverse Sensing System

Hidden Door Lock Plungers

Rear View Camera / l\rirror

Wi-Fi Delete Credit

Equlpment : PER: Plymouth County Contract

Tint 2 Front Door Glass - 35olo

Fleet Key Per Department Spec. CODE 0134X

Whelen Full lnner Edge pkg 
,

Whelen Rear RST 8 Lamp Duo

Whelen CORE Siren

Whelen CORE - Siren Control 21 Button

Whelen CORE Siren lnstall Kit

Wecanx 16 out put Expansion Module pkg

Whelen SA 3'15P pkg, On push Bumpe.

WhelenV2VSyncModute

24.96

385.84

54.24

156.00

24.96

385.84

58.24

269.36

1s6.00

38,097.00

($17.28) ($17.28)

$

$

$

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

lncluded

$

$

$

$

$

$

lncluded

Included

lncluded

lncluded

$

S

$

$

195.00

210.00

3,955.00

195.00

210.00

3,955.00

265.00

285.00

294.00

ColUhrtra\l0ill60upGfi&qrr ts+,tsFlEnmh St., Martborough, Ir,fA 0t 752 qos.oo
(t Z 4\ 2A3_6400 www. buycmg.com

265.00

285.00

294.O0

405.00

unit Price

CMG

cirG

BW5OUFX

BS5O8

399

CCTLT

c399K4

cEt\r 16

SA315

cv2v

rLt2



Docusign Envelope lD. 86481673-CO43-487 8-A033-42978AD43,458
Page 2 of 2

2.00

1.00

1.00

4.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

4.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

'l.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

I3SIVJC

TLIVIB

t2E

l2E

LlNsV2C

LSVBKT

Canlite B

3SRCC

VTX60gxx

VTX609>.x

VTX609)c(

CX Auto

Pl OOOUINT2OOSB

36-2125

36-6005

C-VS.O6IB

c-ARl\,4103

C-CUP2

C-LP1-USB

R13019

Transfer

Transfer

894-090

CIVG Paint

TKO84ITU2O

CI\,4G

TR

Equipment Cortinued :

Whelen FyB^/v Horizontal on Black Gate [,lolding

Whelen lONt Mini - Blue lnside Lower Rear Gate

Whelen lONs B/w in Rear Ouarter Glass

4 Whelen lONs B/W in Top Push Bumper Rail

Whelen Under Surface LED / Irirrors

Whelen Mirror Brackets

Whelen Canlite B Photo Cell

Whelen Round Compartment Dome Lighting / 1 Front/ 1 in Cage

Whelen Vertex Hide a Ways in Front Comers, B

Whelen Vertex hide a Ways jn Rear Comers , R

Whelen Vertex Hide a Ways in Rear Corners, W

Trsmco Anti Theft System

Pro Guard Pro Cell Single Prisoner Transport i OSB / POLY

Westin Push Bumper

Westin Push Bumper 4 ION Light Channel

Havis Flat Utility Center Console

Havis Flip up Center Arm Rest

Havis Dual Cup Holderfor Center Console

Havis Lighter Plug Outlet w/1 LJSB

Mag Light with Charger

Transfer 2 Way Radio with Antenna

Transfer Radar

Vent Shades Front and Rear

Paint Per Dept : Roof, 4 Doors , No Spoiler.

Setina Rear Cargo Box- DSE-BSN

Shop Supplies

lnstall Customer Supplied MDT / and Mount

Estimate is Based on Curent tnformation From Cli€ntAbout the project
R€quirements

Actual Cost May Change Once project Etements are Finatized

Thank You For Choosing The Colonial Wayl

335

390

447

24

107

305

305

305

2'15

3,395

73

655

142

58

67

150

250

125

'1,495

1,732

395

395

00$
00$
oo$
00$
00$
00$
oo$
00$
oo$
00$
00$
00$
oo$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$
00$

590.00

335.00

390.00

780.00

447.OO

24.OO

107.00

380.00

305.00

305.00

305.00

215.00

3,395.00

575.00

73.00

655.00

142.OO

58.00

67.00

'150.00

250.00

125.00

125.00

1,495.00

1,732.00

395.00

395.00

Grand Total $58,398.12

Colonial Municipal croup, 6.1 Brigham St., Marlborough, l AO1752
(71 4) 283-6400 www.buycmg.com



Project Name: Police Cruiser Replacement TMYear and Articlei:2O23 /16

Low Bidder: colonial Ford lnc DBA colonialMunicipal Group

Post Procu rement Checklist

Appropriation: 183,000.00

Bid Price: 175,194.35

n
E
E

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen* signature before Wednesday morning**
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator.
*Note:contracts (not grants) below $50,0(N can be signed byTown Administrator.

! t. elease provide a separate page titled "summary of Project" which includes:

I a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder.

I b. ldentify the fund ing source, such as article n umber and amount approved.
tl c. lnclude what you feel ispertinent,butkeepthissectionto4sentencesorless.

2. Finance Director has signed that funds are available: O Ltztvl Account # k 7.Ll

3. Please provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting

4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts

E original for Accounting tr
Signature of Town Administrator

ZIOtr
documents. 2DL3 + lC,

Buildines and Public Works
C1. Please show Prevailing Wage was used.

C2. lf construction is near $to,ooo you also need:

D a. Written spec sheet.
D b. Advertised fortwo weeks on Central Register

and COMMBUYS.

E c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.

C3. lf construction over $25,fiD you need c1, c2,
as well as:

E a. Show project was in the Capital Plan.

E b. Low bidder provides 507o payment bond after
Selectmen's counte rsignature.

C4. lf construction over $5q0(x) you need C1, C2,

C3, as well as:

I a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value.
fl b. sealed Bids.

c. End of Public Works construction requirements

C5.lf Building estimated construction costs are
over 5300,000 ord estimated design costs are
over $30,000 you'll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

E a. Advertise in Central Register and local

newspape r for two weeks.
E b. set a designer fee or price ceiting.

I c. Use Standard Designer Application Form

C6.lf Building construction over $150,0t8 you'll
need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:

J a. tWo payment bond was in bids.
E b. tW, performance bond was in bids.
E c. DCAMM certified bidders.

U i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over S25,OOO.
C7 .lf Building construction over $1qOO0,OO0

you'll need Ct, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, as well as:
rior to sealed bids.a. Solicit ualifications

GS1. lf procured using the State Bid List:

l3 a. over S25,ooo please show project was on the
Capital Plan.

GS2. lf project is over 55,000:
I a. Please provide written spec sheet used and

who it was sent to.
D b. Maximum contract length is three years.

GS3. lf project is over $50,000:
! a. Show project was advertised fortwo wee ks in

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS.
D b. Show project utilized sealed bids.
E c. Apparent low bidderposted to Town website.

GS4. lf project is over 5100,000:
E a. Show project was advertised fortwo weeksin

COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.
E b. Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item.

Goods and Services

Origi or Procurement E original for Vendor D Contract to Treasurer,s



TOWN 
ADMINISTRATOR’S 

REPORT 



Oprrcn oF THE TowN ADMTNISTRATOR
Phone (508) 430-7513

ltrx (508) 432-5039

Joseph F. Powers, Town Admifiislrutor
Meggan M. Eldredge, Assistanl To\tn Adminislratot

7]2 MAN STREI'I. HARWICII. MA 026,15

Memo
To:

From

Datc

RL Contract for Recovery Coach services with Outer Cape Health

November 9, 2023

The opioid settlement funds working group advised the Select Board on several projects that are

eligible for use ofthese funds. This contract with Outer Cape Health Services has been executed
using the scope of work provided to the Select Board in keeping with an appropriate use.

This contract covers a one-year period of time, and a 0.3 FTE consultant will serve as the Town's
Recovery Coach. This program is designed to be a 1:l peer-based service providing assistance
to those seeking to support their own recovery from substance use disorders.

Provided that funding is recurring in the next fiscal year, this program will be re-visited for possible
expansion and extension.

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator \lb



DocuSrgn Envelope I Dt o24 A8348 -3 Ac24A66-9460-BAEDAD45BD8S

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF LEAD: Schocncr DEPAR111P111' Hcalth

FUNDING SOURCE: Opioid Scttlemcnt Funds 0l 5 I 02-538003

j1 sAppropriated amount: $37.500.00 Estimated cost:- Actual cost:

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

30B exempt for contract with health service providers This is a $ant agreement

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

Purchase dcscriptions should contain the following components (see documcnt on purchase descriptions):
Description ofsupplies or.sen,ices required: (luantilies required: sched e.for performance und delivery terms.

unding for a recovery coach program to assist with the public health impacts ol opioid addiction. Program

ll connect individuals with services and rcatment to address risks and improve outcomcs

upports recovery efforts of individuals in harwich.

PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SIGNATURES PROVIDED BELOW 0Lr22A2 / 6230t4
Art 23 #L4
$37,500.00Funds Available: Financc Dircctor

36E65676E1AAaAa

'Aut"

{ owq\Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Desisrcc:
0623CoC57S9644E

Account rt



DocuSign Envelope lD: 07C09D73-CA7MF4F-8237-DAECoCAFGSBC

GRANT AGREEMENT

For

RECOVERY COACHING SERVICES

Between

OUTER CAPE HEALTH SERVICES

And

THE TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS

8th
This GRANT AGREEMENT is made on this _day of November, 2023, by and

between the Town of Harwich (the "Grantor") and Outer Cape Health Services lnc., having
an address of 710 Route 28, Harwich Port, MA 02646 (the "Grantee"), hereinafter referenced
together as the "Parties" and individually as a "Party".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the town rcpresented by the Grantor has an intercst in maintaining and

improving the health and wellness of the citizens and visitors in their community who may
bc struggling with challenges related to substance use disorder; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee has proposed a Recovery Coach program that has been proven
to successfully address the above issues by identifying individuals and connecting them with
services and treatment to address their risks and improvc outcomes;

NOW THEREFORE, the Grantor and the Grantee agree as follows:

l. Funding. The Grantor shall disburse the funds to Grantee upon a re imbursement basis in the
amount ol $3125 per Month (the "Funds") on the condition that the Grantee shall use the
Funds only ior the purposes ofproviding the Services, as set forth more pa(icularly in the
Scope ofServices, attached as Attachmcnt A, and in accordance with the terms ofthis Grant
Agteement,

2. Conditions.

a) Excess or unused Funds will bc retumed to the Town of Harwich.

b) Compliance with the rcporting rcquirements set fb(h in Section l6

3. Contact. The Grantee idcntifies the following as contact persons for thc purpose ofthis grant:
Jillian Stockwell, as the primary contact for service provision; Manuel Pineiro as the primary
contact for ovcrall grant adrninistration; and Kristin Frazier as a contact for grant financial
administration.

The Town of Harwich identifies the following as contact person for the purpose ofthis grant:
Carrie Schoener, Harwich Health Director .

'1. Budset. Grant Funds shall be provided on reimbursement basis as per section l. Ifthe
Grantor detennines that Funds have been spent on goods and./or services not included in the
project budget, reimbursement may not be authorized.

5.L biti ol the antor. The Grantor's liability hereunder shall be to rnake the payment



DocuSaqn Envelope lD: D7C09D73-CA70-4F4F-8237-DAEC0CAF69BC

specilied in Section 1 ofthis Grant Agreement, provided that the conditions set tbrth herein
arc followcd. and the Grantor shall bc undcr no funher obligation or liability. Nothing in
this Grant Agreement shall be consrued to render the Grantor or any elected or appointcd
oilicials or employees of the Grantor, or their successors in oft-rce, personally liable firr any
obligation under this Grant Agreement.

6. Indemnification. The Grantee shall indemnify, dcl'end, and hold the Grantor and Grantor's
departments, officers, employees, servants and agents harmless from and against any and
all claims, dernands, liabilities, actions, causes ofactions, costs and expenses, including
attomcys' fces, arising out ofor relating to thc Grantcc's pcrfonnance of the Services, or thc
ncgligencc or misconduc! ofthe Grantee or the Grantce's agents or employees.

7. Insurance. The Grantee shall maintain General Liability Ilsurance in the following minimum
amounts: $l million each occurrence and $3 million aggrcgate limit. In addition, evidence of
Profcssional Liability lnsurance will be provided upon request. As a federally qualified
health oenter ("FQHC"), Grantee's coverage is provided through the Federal Tort Claims Act
("FTCA',),

8. Hcalth Infbnnation. The Grantee shall strictl y comply with all laws and regulations rclating
to the privacy of health information, including but not limited to the Health lnsurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and 42 CFR Part 2.

9. Anproach- Recovery coaching services will be provided by the Grantee as described in their
Proposal, attached.

10. Reports. The Grantee shall provide request for Funds to the Grantor every month.
Annual evaluation reports shall be submitted within 30 days ofthe end of the grant period
(November 30,2024).

I l. ltecord Keeping. The Grantee agrees to keep, for a period of six (6) years after the
Projeot is completed, such records with respect to the utilization and the proceeds of this
Grant Agrccmcnt as are kept in the normal coursc ofbusiness and such additional rccords
as may be required by the Grantor. The Crantcc furthcr agrees to make thesc rccords
available to the Grantor upon request. AII information about clients will be aggregated and
de-identitied to protect client identity and privacy.

12. Payments. The Grantor shall in accordance rvith Section I disburse an amount not to
exceed $3,125 to Grantee for the cost of perfbrming the Services at the close ofeach month
after submission ofRequests for Funds as required by section 10. Any cost relatcd to
performing the Services in excess ofthe F'unds shall be paid by Grantee. Notw'ithstanding
anything herein to the contrary. if the actual total cost of performing the work is lcss than
the F'unds (the difference between the two atnounts ref'ered to hereinafter as the "Excess"),
the Grantor shall have no obligation to pay the Exoess.

13. Successors and Assigns. This Grant Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto,
their successors, assigns and legal represcntatives. Neither party shall assign,
subcontract or otherwise transfer this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, without the
prior written consent ofthe othcr party.

14. Termination. In the event either Party fails to fulfill all obligations under the terms of
this Grant Agreement, and such failure is not curcd within thirty (30) days after the Party
given written notice to the other Party specifying such t'ailure, the non-defaulting Party shall
havc



DocuSign Envelope lD: D7C09D73{A70-4F4F-8237-DAEC0CAF69BC

the right, in its sole discretion, to teminate this Grant Agreement upon written notice to the
othcr Party. The Parties may also terminate this Agrecment for convenicnce at any timc upon
written notice to be received by the other Party not less than 30 days in advance of
termination. Upon rcceipt of said termination notice, the Parties shall cease to incur
additional expcnses in connection with this Grant Agreement. Upon termination, the Parties
shall be l]ee to pursue any rights or remedics provided within this Crant Agreement,
including without limitation, recapturc ofFunds as sct lorth in Section l3 below.

15. Retum ofFunds. In the event the Grantee fails to fulfill all obligations undcr thc terms of this
Grant Agreement and this Crant Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 12, any Funds

$anted to the Grantee under this Grant Agreement and not yct expcnded shall be rerumcd
forthwith to the Grantor without further expenditure thereof. If the Grantce fails to fulfill its
obligations under the terms of this Grant Agreement as a result ofnegligent or intentionai
acts or omissions ofthe Grantee, its agents, employecs, contractors or invitecs, thc Grantee
shall be liable to repay to the Grantor the entire amount ofthe l'unds provided under this
Grant Agreement, and the Grantor may takc such steps as arc neccssary, including legal
action, to recover such funds. In the event that the Grantor takes legal aotion under this Grant
Agreement, the Grantee shall pay any and all costs, including reasonable attomeys'fees,
expcnded for the enforcement of this Grant Agrcemcnt.

16. Comoliance with Laws. The Grantee shall comply with all fedcral, statc and local [aws, rulcs.
regulations and orders applicable to the services, such provisions being incorporated herein
by reference.

17. Notice. Any and all notices, or other communications required or permitted under this Grant
Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage prepaid, retum
receipt requested, by registcred or certified mail or by other rcputable delivery scrvicc. to the
parties at the addresses set forth on Page 1 or furnished from time to time in writing hereafter
by one party 10 the other party. Any such notice or correspondence shall be dcemed givcn
when so delivered by hand, if so mailed, when deposited with the

U.S. Postal Service or, if sent by private ovemight or other delivery service, when deposited
with such delivery service. At the Grantor's discretion, notices and other communications
may be scnt clcctron ically.

18. Severability. Ifany term or condition of this Grant Agreement or any application thereof
shall to any extent be held invalid, illegal or unentbrceable by the court olcompetent
jurisdiction, the validity. legality, and enforceability of thc rcmaining terms and conditions of
this Grant Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would
be substantially or materially prejudiced.

19. Governing Law. This Grant Agreement shall be govemed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and both parties submit
to the jurisdiction ofany of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out
of this Crant Agreement.

20. Exniration and Renewal. This agreement will expire on November 30, 2024.

[signature page follows]
3



DocuSagn Envelope lDi D7C09D73-CA70-4F4F4237-DAEc0CAF69BC

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto havc exccuted this Grant Agreement on the
day and ycar first written above.

C)uter Cape Health Services, lnc. AWARDING AUTHORITY
THE TOWN OF HARWICH

By its Town Administrator

By l,#))"Iz"at---ffiseedte.
Chief Exccutivc Officer

cEo

Print Title

Approved to as to availability of funds

{lqfn ",.5,\,2r-

lii,t"7 r,.*
to'"pFffils*'

F

$37,500
contract sum:
account : o 7 LZZM-7=6Z3OE-

4



DocuSign Envelope lDi D7C09D73-cA70-4F4F-8237-DAEC0CAF69BC

Attachment A
Scope of Services

The Rccovery Coach position is a year-round position that wilI hcip rcsidcnts access resources rclated to
harm reduction, treatment. and recovery. Rccovery Coaching is a l: I peer-based servicc providing
assistance to those seeking to support their own recovcry from Substance Use Disorders. Recovery
coaches are most often in recovery themselves and thcrefore offer the livcd expcrience of active addiction
and successful recovery. They focus on helping individuals to set and achicve goals impodant lo
recovcry. By supporting multiple pathways of recovcry. Recovcry Coaches assist individuals to build
rccovery capital to hclp achicve ovcrall wellness. (Note: The Recovcry Coach is not intended as an
emergency service rcsourcc and is not availablc 24,'7.)

The specific responsibilities of the Recovery Coach are as follows

o Establish contacts and build relationships with clients presenting with substance abuse issues
. Build a network to provide at risk clients access to scrvices.
. Follow up on partncr (e.g., first respondcr. police) notifications involving overdoses and
suspected substance abusc concerns.
. Respond to rcferrals and cold calls within 24-48 hours.
. Assess cach client's needs using substance abuse specitic tools.
o Provide promotional and infornrational materials in various media to inlbrm the public of the
Recovery Coach services available.
. Provide weekly office hours and home visits to clients.

Budget Justification:
Salary plus benefits: $62.500
IT expenses: $5,000 (once every 3 years)
Mileage, .65lmile (@ 150 miles/mo: Sl,170
Client cxpenses funds: $7,500
Admrnistrative fee l0o/o: $1,611
Tolal: $83.787 1.0 l.'TE

s4r.8s3 .st-TE
s27.929.3FTE

5



Pro.iect Name: Opioid Settlement-Recovery Coach

Appropriation: S102,328

TM Year and Article #:

Bid Price: S 37,500

t2/ !3 I 1,8 Revised Procu rement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Select Board* signature before Wednesdav

MIOi!!g* * in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator.
t Note: contracts (not grants) berow $75,@O can be signed by Town Administrator.

[--4. Please provide a separate page titled "Summary of Project" which includes:

E a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder.
El---b. ldentify the funding source, such as article number and amount approved.
E-.-c. tnclude what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less.

2. Finance Director has signed that funds are available:

Es. lease provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents.

4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts

E Origina I for Accounting EOriginalfor procurement EOriginal fo Vendor E Contract to Treasurer,s

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator:

otti 07-tltro)SAccount

Buildinss and Public Works
C1. Please show Prevailing Wage was used.

C2. lf construction is near $1Q(xX) you also need:

E a. Written spec sheet.

E b, Advertised for two weeks on central Register
and COMMBUYS.

E c. Apparint low bidder posted to Town website.

C3. lf construction over $25,000 you need C1, C2,

as well as:

E a. Show pro.iect was in the Capital Plan.

I b. tow bidder provides 50% payment bond after
Selectmen's countersignature.

C4. lf construction over $50,(XlO you need C1, C2,

C3, as well as:

E a. Bid Bond of 5% of totalvalue.
E b. sealed Bids,

c. End of Public Works construction requirements
C5.ll Euilding estimated construction costs are

over S30O000 ord estimated design costs are
over 530,000 you'll need to follow the
De5igner Selection RFQ process:

f] a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.

E b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling.

n c. Use Standard Designer Application Form
C6. lt Building construction over $tSQ(xX) you'll

need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:

E a. 100% payment bond was in bids.
tr b. 100% performance bond was in bids.
E c. DCAMM certified bidders.

EI i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over 525,000.
C7 .ll Building construction over glefiD,fiX)

you'll need CI, C2,C3, C4, C5, C6, as well as:
a. Solicitqualifications rior to sealed bids.

GS1. lf procured using the State Bid Ust:
fl a. Over 525,000 please show project was on the

Capital Plan.

GS2. lf project is over S5,0fi):
E a. Please provide written spec sheet used and

who it was sent to.
E b. Maximum contract length is three years.

GS3. lf project is over $50,fi)0:
f] a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS.

E b. Show project utilized sealed bids.
E c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
GS4. lf project is over $100,000:

E a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in
COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.

L b. Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: If lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item.

Lxr^rl - fl"^t+'.
5-^u',7;,.--- P,vli ulL/'

Goods and Services

*'Note: Foirure to goin sign-off before wednesddv dt noon results in the controct being deloyed to the next meeting.

\\ \



Onrrcn oF THE Towx AourxrsrRAToR
Phone (501t) ,130-75 l3

l:ax (5011) 432-5039

Joseph F. Powers, 1o\1n -ldninistrat.)t
Meggan M, Lldredge, Assislont Tovn Administrator

712 MAIN Sl REET. llARWlCll. MA 026,1:

Memo
To:

From

DaIe:

Rll

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator

Contract for Town Hall Sidewal[</Crosswalk ADA compliance

November 14. 2023

This memo corresponds to C'ontruct with Lun*rence Lynch ('orp in the amount o.f 510,653.11

The ADA compliance study done in 2018 recommended w-ork be completed to update the
transition lrom the parking lot to the sidewalk along the back entrance ol Town Hall. Currently
the crosswalk from the parking lot to the back door is obstructed by a curbed island and is not
wheelchair accessible.

This contract falls under MGL c. 30, $39M, a *ritten scope of work was used to solicit quoles from no
fewer than 3 vendors who customarily perform this type ofwork. Prevailing Wage was advertised as
part of the solicitation. The request for quotes was posted in COMMBUYS, the Central Register, the
website and the Chronicle. Six quotes were received.

Lawrence Lynch provided the most responsive and responsible proposal offering the lowest price. A
payment bond and cerlificate of insurance have been obtained. This work is scheduled to begin before
the end ofthe calendar year.



DocuSign Envelope lu: 74680786-E797-41AB-99F2-5F9441A9938C

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

DEPARTMENT: DPW

FUNDING SOURCE:ATM 2023 Art 16 item l5

PROCT]REMENT METHOD:

308; 3 Quotes requested with written Specifications

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description ofsupplies or services required; Eruntities requir"ed; schedulefor performance and delivery terms

emoval ofexisting concrcte sidewalk, curbing, and sloped wheelchair access. Relocatc the cntrance to the

ntcr ofrear doors, place new concretc sidcwalk and curbing. Milt 1500 sq ft ofasphalt replace with
pcoat and re-stripe

work was rccomended by the consultant study completed in 2018

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SIGNATURES PRO\'IDED BELOW

l'unds Available: I- inancc Dircctor ,Au.,r:'-
36E65676E18A4AC

01-4218 / 62311s
$44 , s00. 00

Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Dcsignce F.lwuq

Account #

STAFF LEAD: Scan Libby

Appropriatcd amount: $44iQO00- Estimated cost:$j!Li0O0l Actual cost: $441-00JQ-



DocuSign Envelope lD: 691CgDA9-75D0-4BCA-A9E4-2807136DD9FD

Town Hall Sidewalk Project

The Town of Harwich is soliciting written responses in accordance with M.G.L.

c.30, $39M for sidewalk/island/asphalt work at 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA.

The scope of work includes curbing work, removing and replacing sidewalk, line
striping and landscaping. Full Scope of Work is found at www.harwich-
ma.govlhome/pages/procurement under the headin g "Town Hall Sidewalk
Project".

Responses are due no later than November 3,2O23 at 2:00 pm. Responses must
be in writing and submitted via email to slibbv@harwich-ma.gov or hard copy to
732Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645.

Prevailing Wage applies to this project and current rates are attached to this
requestfor responses. A50% payment bond will be required to be submitted
upon contract execution. Vendor must have current OSHA training.

Questions must be submitted to Sean Libby, Facilities Manager prior to the
submittal deadline. To contact Sean Libby, email slibbv@harwich-ma.gov or call
508-430-755s.

Cape Cod Chronicle: 1,0h9/2023
Website: IOl1,2/2023
CoMMBUYS:10/12/2023
Centra I Register: lO h9 / 2023



Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
William Francis Galvin

Genera! contract submission confirmation

The following General Contract
submission was successfully
received.

Planned date of
publish is
LO/ tBl2023
Awardin Agen
Agency Name and
Address:

Project Number:

Estimated Cost:

Contractor

Qualification:

R€quted for oCAMM conlra.ts over t150,000, H ighway oivition coit6cG over 550,000. Add catetorjes to the Proje.t de<ription b€low

Contact Information
Name:

Phone:

EmaitAddress

Contract Information
P roject:

Plans/Specification
Available:

GeneralBid
Deadtine.:

Sub Bid Deadline;

Sub Bid Cate

This page can be printed for your records.

Town of Harwich 732 Main Street Harwich, MA

02645

Meggan Etdredge

5084307513

m etd r€d gq@_lgrun haruiqb,nna.us

[stifysnait-addrcss]istedrtcdralpdlilt_dale_ass! gned.

Town Hatl Sidewatk Project. Remove and replalelurblng with ADA

compliAnllsphalt and concrete , Harwich, MA.

scopi-qfl{qrklqund-a!-b.trp-sl/wula }ran!!(h-
m a. gov/ h o m e / p3 geslp_rc!!-tclrclt

7110312023 ."llz,oo pu

|l-Ti

n r"ll

ueded under MGL c,30 section 39M

Add Anorher

Additional
lnformation

nes

I

Fax I

I



Town of Harwich Bid Opening

Date, Time: 06 Nov 2023, 8am

Title:

Commencement

Completion

Bid Opener

Witness

Sean Libby

Lincoln Hoop€r

/.uou

tt L'7>

Bidder (in order of Bid Opening) bid amount other
Apex ExcaYating LLC s44,s0o.0o
M.C.E Dirtworks, lnc. S49,5oo.oo
Robert B. Our, lnc s49,999.00
DeMelo Construction Services Corp ss1,240.00
R Mullen & Associates, lnc s68,796.00
[awrence-Lynch Corp. 540,6s3.44

Name Datere



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 691CgDA9-75110-48CA-A9E4-2B07136DD8FlJ

xarlt DRISCoLL

THE CO\T}IONWEALTII OF NIASSACHUSETTS

EXECUTIVE OT'FICE OF L.A.BOR AND WoRKFoRCE DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT OF LABoR STANDARDS

Prevailing Wage Rates
As determined b] the Dircctor under the proyisions ofthe

l\fassachusctts Gencral Laws, Chaptcr 149, Scctions 26 to 27lI

T<rwn of Harwich

City/Iortr: HARWICH

reconsmrcl curbing afld tamps for ctossrvalJ< hrstallation ftoor parking lot to building entrance

732 MaiD Strcet, IIana,ich.MA

I,AURIN.IONCS

MICHAII FtANAGAIi

Awarding Authority:

Cotrtrrct \umber:

Description ofWork:

.Iob Location:

lnfofination about Prevailing Wage Sched ules for Awardint Authorities and Cohtradors
. Thewage rctes willremain in eflect for the duration ofthe proieat, except in the case ot multiyear public conrtruction projects.For

construdion proiects lastint lonter than one year, awarding authorities must requesl an updated wage schdule no later than two

weeks before the anniveriary of the date the contract was ereauted by the awardlng authority and the gene,al contractor. For muki

year CM AT RIS( projects, the a\^/arding authodty must request an annual update no laterthan two weeks before the anniversary date,

determined as the earlier of: (a) the execution date of the GMP Amendment, or (b) the execution date of the first amendment to permil

procurement of construction services. The annual !pdate requirement is not applicable to 27F "rental of equipment" contracts. The

updated waSe schedule mtrst be provided to all conthctoR, hcluding genaral and sub-contractors, working on the aonstruction

proiect.

. This wage schedule applies only to the specific project referenced at the top ofthis pa8e and uniquely identified bythe "wage Request

Number" on allpages ofthis schedule.

. An AwardinS Authority must request an updated waSe schedule if it has not opened bids or selected a cont.actor within 90 days of the

date of issuance of the wage schedu e. For CM AT RISK projects (bid pursuant to G.L. c.149A), the ea.lier of: (a) the execution date of the

GMP Amendrnent, or {b) the bid for the first construction s€ope of work must be within 90-days of the wage schedule issuance date.

. The wage schedule shall be incorporated in any advertisement or cal for bids for the pro,ect as required by M.G.L. €. 149, 5 27. The wage

schedule shall be made a part of the .ontract awarded for the project. The wage schedule must be posted in a conspicuous place at the

work site for the life ofthe project in accordance with M.G.L. c. 149 5 27. The wages llsted on the waSe schedu e must be pajd to

employees performing construction work on the project whether they aae employed by the prime contractor, a filed sub-bidder, or a sub-

contractor,

. Appre nt ices working on the project are required to be registered with the Massachusetts Division ofApprentice Standards (OAS).

Apprentices must keep thek apprentice identification card on thear persons during all wo.l hours on the project. An appr€ntice re8istered

with 0AS may be paid the lower apprentice wage rate at the app icable step as provided on the p.evai ing waBe schedule. Any apprentice

not reglstered wlth DAS retardleas ofwhether they are rcgi$ered with anotherfederal state, local, or private agency mu5t be paid the

ioumeyworke.'s rdte.

. Every contractor or subcontractor working on the construction project must 5ubmit weekly payroll reports and a Statement of

Compliance directly to the awarding authority by mail or email and keep them on file for three years. Each weekly payroll report must

contain: the employee! name, address, occupational classification, hours worked, and wages paid. Do not submit weekiy payroll reports

to D[S. For a sample payro]l reponing form go to http://www.rnass.gov/dols/pw.

. Contractors with questions about the wage rates or clessifications included on th€ wage schedule have an affirmative obligation to

inquire with DLs at {617)625-6953.

. Contractor5 must obtain the wa8e schedules from awardin8 authorities. Failure of a contractor or subcontractor to pay the prevailing

wage rates listed on the wage schedule to alj employees who perform construction work on the project i5 a violation of the law and

subjects the aontractor or subcontra€tor to civi and criminal penalties.

. Employees not receiving the prevailing wa8e rate set forth on the wage schedule may file a complaint with the Fair Labor Division of the

office ofthe Attorney General at {617)727-3455.

Issue Date: 08/1612A23 wrgeReques(\unrber: 2023()816-034

s,

{,ffil$'V



Docusign Envelope lD: 69'lC9DA9-75D0-48CA-A9E4-2807136lllJEF!.1

CONSTRUCTION CONTR{CT ACREEN{ENT

THIS AGREEMENT made ,hi. 
13th 

duy ol'November in the ycar Two Thousand and

Twcnty Threc, befwecn Lawrence Lynch Corp with a usual place ofbusincss a1 396 Gifford

Street, Falmouth, MA 02540 hercinafter called lhc CONTRACTOR, and the Town of Harwich,

acting by its Selcct Board, with a usual place of business at 732 Strcet, Harwich, MA, hereinafter

called the OWNER.

The CONTRACTOR and the OWNER, for the consideration hereinafter named, agree as

follows:

I . Scope of Work

The Contractor shall t'urnish all labor, materials, equipmcnt and insurance to perform all work
required for the project knorm as the Town Hall Sidewalk Project, in strict accordance with the
Contract Documcnts and all relatcd Drawings and Specifications. The said Documcnts,
Specifrcations, Drawings and any GENERAL SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS are
incolporated hcrcin by rct'erence and are made a part of this Agrecment.

The Owner shall pay the Contractor for the performance ofthis Agreement. subject to additions
and deductions provided herein, a total contract price of forty thousand six hundred fifty three
dollars and forty four cents (540,653.44).

3. Commcncement andComnletion of Work and Liquidatcd f)amascs

It is agreed that time is of the csscnce of this Agrecment. The Contractor shall commence and
prosecute the work under this Agreement upon execution hereof and shall cornplete the work on
or before June 30,2024.

Definition of Term: The Term "Substantial complction" shall mean thc datc certified by
the Owner when construction is sufticiently complete, in accordance with the Contract
Documcnts, so the Owner may occupy thc project, or designated portion(s) thcreof, for
the usc lbr which it is intcnded.

Time as Essential Condition: It is understood and agreed thal the commencc, rent o{'and
substantial completion of the work are esscntial conditions ofthis Agreement. It is
lurther agrced that time is ofthe cssence for each and every portion ofthe Contracl
Documcnts whercin a dcfinite and certain length of time is fixed for the perlormancc of
any act whalsoevcr; and whcre undcr thc Contract Documcnts any additional time is
allowed fbr the completion of any work, the new time fixcd by such extension shall bc of

B

00850- l

2. Contract Price



Docusign Envelope lU: tjg1C9llA9-75U0-48CA-A9E4-2U07136lllJ8l-l-)

the essence of this Agreement. It is understood and a$eed that the times for the
complction of the work arc reasonable, taking into considcration thc average climatic
range and usual industrial conditions prevailing in this localit_v.

Progress and Completion: Contractor shall commence wor* prornptly upon execution of
this Agreement and shall prosccute and complete the work regularly, diligently and
unintemrptedly at such a rate ofprogress as will insure Substantial Completion within the
stipulated number of calcndar days.

Liquidated Damagcs: It is expressly agreed betwccn the Contractor and the Orvner that
the Contractor will be responsible for all darnages which may arise due to the
Contractor's lailurc to substantially complete the work within the abovc specified time. If
the Contractor shall neglect, fail or refuse to oomplete the work within the specified
number ofdays, or any extension thereof authorized by the Owncr. Contractor agrees, as

a part ofthe consideration for the execution of this Contract by the Owner, to pay the
Owner the an.rount specificd hercin, not as a penalty, but as liquidated damagcs for such
breach ofcontract as hereinafter set forth, for each and every calendar day, excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and lcgal Holidavs, that thc Contractor shall be in deiault of
Substantial completion after the date specified in the Agreemenr. Due to the
irnpracticability and extrcme difliculty offixing and asccrtaining the actual damages the
Owner would in such event sustain, said amount is agreed to be the amount of damages
which the Owncr would sustain, and said amount shall bc retaincd liom time to time by
the Owner fiom current periodic estimates. The amount of liquidated damages shall be
$500.00 per day.

4. Pcrformance of the Work

Direction of the Work: The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using his
best skills and attention which shall not be less than such state ofskill and attention
generally rendered by the contracting profession for projccts similar to the Project in
scope, difticulty and location. The Contractor shall maintain adequate supervisory
personnel at the project site during the performance of the Work. He shall be solely
responsible for all construction rreans, methods, teohniques, sequences and procedures

and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the Agreemcnt.

Responsibility for the Work: (l ) The Contractor shall bc rcsponsible to the Owncr for
the acts and ornissions ofhis employees, Subcontractors and their agents and employees,

and other pcrsons pcrforming any of thc Work under a contract with thc Contractor. This
obligation shall also extend to the prescnce on thc Sitc ofsupplicrs of materials or
cquipment, their ernployecs, contractors, and agents cngagcd in the work.

(21 The Contractor shall not be relicved from his obligations to perform thc Work in
accordance rvith thc Contract Documcnls either by the activities or duties of the Orvner in

its adnrinistration ofthc Agreemcnt, or by inspections, tests or approvals requircd or
perlormed by persons othcr than the Contractor.

L]

A

B

00n50-2

D.



Docusign Envelope lDr 691t19DA975D0-48CA-A9E4-2807136DD8FI1

Notices, Compliance With Larvs: (l) The Contractor shall give all uotices and comply
with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of
any public authority bearing on thc perlormance of the Work. The Contractor shall
provide the Owner witlr reproductions ofall permits, licenses and receipts for any fees
paid. The Owncr represcnts that it has disclosed to thc Contractor all ordcrs and
requirements known to the Owner olany public authority pafticular to this Agreement.

(2) If the Contractor observes that any of the Contract Documents are at variance with
applicable laws, statutes. codes and regulations in any rcspcct, hc shalI promptly notify
the Owner in writing, and any necessary changes shall be accomplished by appropriate
moditlcation.

(3) If the Contractor pertbrms any Work which hc knows or should know is contrary to
such [aws, ordinances, rules and regulations, and without such nolice to the C)wner, he

shall assume fu[ responsibility thcrcfor and shall bcar all costs attributable thcreto.

(4) ln the performancc of the Work, the Contractor shall comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws and regulations including those relating to workplace and

employce safcty. The Contractor shall notify the Owner immediately of any conditions at
the place ofthe rvork rvhich violate said larvs and regulations and shall take prompt
action to conect and climinatc any such violations.

Project Superintcndent: The Contractor shall employ a colnpetent superintcndent and

necessary assistants who shall be in attendance at the Projsct site at all times during the
progress ofthe Work. Thc superintendent shall rcpresent the Contractor and all
comnunications given to the superintendent shall be as binding as if given to the
Contractor. lmportant communications shall be confirmed in writing. Other
communications shall be so contlrmed on written request in each case.

Progress Sohedule: The Contractor, imrnediately afier being awarded the Contract, shall
preparc and submit for the Owncr's information an cstimatcd progress schedule for thc

Work. The progrcss schedule shall be relatcd to tho entire Project t<-r the extcnt required

by the Clontract Documcnts, and shall provide for cxpeditious and practicable execution

of the Work.

G. Drawings, Specifications and Submittals:

(l) The Contractor shall maintain at thc site lor the Owncr onc rccord copy of
all Drawings, Specifications, Addcnda, Change Orders and other Modifications,

D

E

00850-3

Permits and Fees: Unless otherwise expressly provided, the Contractor shall secure and
pay for all permits and fccs, licenscs and inspections necessary for the proper execution
and completion of the Work which are customarily secued after execution of the
Agrcemcnt and which arc legally requircd at thc time the bids are rcceived, and the same
shall at all times be the property ofthe C)wner and shall be delivered to the C)wner upon
complction of the Projcct.

I,-.

C.



IlocuSrgn Envelope lD: 691 OgllA9-75D0-48CA-Agt4-2tsO713tjDlJ8FlJ

and "n s-Built" Drarvings and Specifications in good order and marked curently
to record all changes made dudng construction, and approved Shop Drawings,
Product Data and Samples. These shall be delivered to the Owner upon
completion of the Work.

(2) By approving and submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, the
Contractor represents that he has determined and verified all materials, field
measurements, and field construction criteria related thereto, or will do so, and that he
has checked and coordinated the information oontained within such submittals with the
requirements olthe Work and of the Conlract Documents.

(3) The Contractor shall rTot be relieved of rcsponsibility for any deviation from the
requirernents of the Contlact Documents by the Owner's approval of Shop Drawings,
Product Data or Samples unless the Contractor has specifically informcd the Owner in
writing of such deviation at the time of submission and the Owner has given written
approval to thc specific deviation. The Contractor shall not be relieved from
responsibility for errors or omissions in the Shop Drawings, Product Data or Samples by
the Owner's approval thereof'.

(5) No pofiion of thc Work requiring submission of a Shop Drawing, Product Data or
Sample shall be commenced until the submittal has been approved by the Oumer. All
such portions of the Work shall be in accordance with approvcd submittals.

Protection of the Work and Owner's Property: The Contractor shall at all times safely
guard the Owner's property liom injury or loss in connection with this Agreement. He
shall at all times safcly guard and protect his own work, and that of adjacent property
from damage. The Contractor shall replace or make good any such damage, loss or
injury. The Contractor shall clean the work area and restore it to its original condition
upon completion of the work.

Quality of the Work: The Contractor shall perform the work in a good, workmanlike
manner. The Contractor hcrcby guarantees that the entire work constructed by him under
the Agreement will meet fully all requirements thereof as to quality of workmanship and
materials. The Conftactor hereby agrees to make at his ow"n expense any repairs or
replacements rrade necessary by defects in materials or workmanship supplied to him
that become evident rvithin one (l) year after the date of the f,rnal paymcnt, and to restore
to full compliance with the requirements set forth herein any part of the work constructed
hereunder, which during said one (1) year period is found to be deficient with respect to
any provisions ofthe Contract Documents. The Contractor also agrees to holdthe Owner
harmless fiom claims of any kind arising from damage due to said defects. The
Contractor shall make all repairs and rcplaccments promptly upon receipt o[ written
orders for same from the Owncr. lf the Contractor fails to make the repairs and

II.

I.

00t350-4

(4) The Contractor shall direct spccific attention, in writing or on resubmitted Shop
Drawings, Product Data or Samples, to revisions other than those requested by the Owner
on previous submittals.



Docusign Envelope lD: 69'lC9DA9-75Do-4ECA-A9E4-2ts0713ttllD8FD

replacements promptly, the Owner may do the work and the Contraotor shall be liable to
the Owncr lor lhe cost rhereol.

Warranty: Thc Contractor guarantees to Owncr that all materials incorporated into thc
work will be nerv unless otherwise specified or agreed. Prior to final payment, the

Contractor shall delivcr to the Owncr all manufacturers' warrantics, together with such
endorsernents or assignments as are necessary to ensure to the Owner the full rights and

benefits of such warranlies.

J

The Contractor is directcd to comply with all applicable Statc Laws, Ordinanccs, Bylaws,
and rules and regulations regarding alfirmative action/equal employment opportunity
requircments. Failurc of thc Contractor to comply with any such law. rule or regulation shall
constitute grounds for the Owner to terminate the Agreement.

All intbrmation given in the Contract Documents relating to subsurface and other
conditions, natural phenomcna, existing pipcs, and other structures is fiom thc bcst sources at
present available to the Ou,ner. All such information is fumished only ibr the information and
convcnience olthe Contractor and is not guaranteed.

It is agreed and understood that the Owrer docs not warrant or guarantee that the
subsurface or other conditions, natural phenomena, existing pipes, or other structures
encountered during construction will be the same as those indicated in thc Contract Documcnts

Contractor has familiarized himself with thc nature and extent of the Contract
Documents, work, looality, and with all local conditions and federal, state, and local laws, rules,
ordinances, and regulations that in any manncr may atTect costs. progress, or performance olthc
work. Contractor has made, or has caused to be made, examinations, investigations, and tests

and studies ofsuch rcports and rclatcd data in addition to thosc referrcd to in the paragraph

above as he deems necessary tbr the pertbrmance of the work at the Contract Price, u'ithin the
Contract Timc, and iu accordance rvith the other Terms and Conditions ofthe Contract
Doouments; and no additional examinations. tests. investigations. reports, and similar data are or
will bc requircd by thc Contractor for such purposes.

Contractor has correlatcd the rcsults ofall such obscrvations, cxaminations,
investigations, tes1s. reports. and dala with thc Contract Docurncnts. Contractor has given thc
Owncr writtcn noticc ofall conflicts, crrors, or discrepancies that he has discovered in the
Contract Documenls, and the resolution thereofby thc Orvncr is acccptable to the Contractor.

It is lurther agrced and understood that the Contractor shall not use or be enlitlcd to usc

any of the information made availablc to him or obtaincd in any cxamination made by him in any
manner as a basis ofor ground lor any claim or demand against the Owner, arising from or by
reason ofany variance which may exist betwccn the information madc available and thc actual

00ft50-5

5. AffirmativeActioniEqualEnrploymcntOpportunitv

6. Site lnfonnation Not Cuaranteed: Contractor's [nvestigation



DocuSign Envelope lDr tjg1C9DA9-75D0-4ECA-A9E4-2ts07136DDEF1)

subsurface conditions or other conditions or structures actually encountered during the
constructiorl work, sxcept as may otherwise be cxpressly provided for in thc Contract
Documents.

00850-6



Docusagn Envelope lDr 691CgllA$75Do-4ECA-A9E4-2t 07136DD81-ll

7. Proiect Architect or Engineer

There is not a project architect-engineer for this projeot. Except as otherwise indicated in
thc Contract Documcnts, thc Facilitics Managcr, Sean Libby shall be a rcprescntativc of the
Owner and the Contractor shall dilect all communications, questions and comments on the work
and the performancc thereolto the Facilities Manager. Except as otheruise provided, the
Facilities Manager shall have all the authonty of the Owner set forth in the Contract Documents.
In general, the Facilities Manager shall have the authority to rcview thc perlormance olthe work,
reject work which is defective or otherwise does not comply with the Contract Documents and to
order the Conlractor 10 rcmedy dcfcctive rvork and take such actions which are necessary to
make the work conform to the Contlact Documents.

Prevailing Wage Rates as determined by the Commissioner of the Department of Labor
and Workforce Devclopment under thc provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149,
Section 26 to27G,as amended, apply to this project. [t is the responsibility of the Contractor to
provide the Town with certificd payrolls and to comply with all requircments of thc abovc-cited
statutes.

The schedules of prevailing wage rates are included in the Contract Documents.

9. Paunents to the Contractor

Within fifteen ( 15) days after receipt fiom the Contmctor of a proper and satisfactory
periodic estimate requesting paynent of the amount duc for the preceding month, thc Owner
shall have thirty (30) days to make paynent for:

The materials not incorporated in the Work but delivered and suitably stored at the site
(or at some location agrced upon in writing) to which thc Contractor has title, or to which
a Subcontractor has title and has authorized the Contractor to transt-er title to the Owner.

C. Less the follorving retention items:

A retention based on an estimate of the fair value of the Owner's olaims against
the Contractor.

A retention for dircct pay,rnents to Subcontractors, ifany, bascd on demands for
same in accordance with the provisions ofSection 39F ofChapler 30 otthe
General Larvs.

A retcntion not exceeding five pcrcent (5%) of the approved amount of the

periodic payment.

A

B

2

3

00850-7

8. Wase Rates

The work pertbrmed during the preceding month.



lJocusign knvelope lD: 691O9DA975D0-4ECA-A9E4-2807136DD8FD

After the receipt of a periodic estimate requesting final payment and within sixty-five
(65) days aftcr thc Contractor iully completcs the Work, or substantially completcs the

Work so that the value of the Work remaining to be done is, on the estimate of the
Owncr, less than l%r of the original Contract Pricc. or substantially complctcs thc Work
and the Owncr takes possession or occupancy, whichever occurs first, the Owner shall
pay thc Contractor the entirc balancc due on the Contract lcss:

A retcntion bascd on an cstimatc of the fair valuc of the Owner's claims against
the Contractor and of the cost of completing the incomplete and unsatisfactoty
items olrvork.

A retcntion lor direct payments to Subcontractors, ilany, based on demands of
same in accordance with the provisions of Section 39F ofChapter 30 of the
Gencral Laws, or bascd on thc record ofpaymcnts by thc Contractor to thc
Subcontractors under this Clontract ifsuch record ofpayment indicates that the
Contractor has not paid Subcontractors as providcd in Section 39F ofChapter 30
of the General Laws.

If the Owner fails to make payment as herein provided, there shall be added to each such
payment, daily interest at the rate of 3 percentagc points above thc rediscount ratc than charged
by the Federal Reserve Bank ofBoston, commencing on the first day after said payment is due,

and continuing until the payment is delivercd or mailed to the Contractor; providcd that no
interest shall be due, in any cvent, on the amount of a periodic estimate for final payment until
fiftcen (l 5) days aficr receipt of such a periodic estimate by the Owner as provided in the first
paragraph of this Article. The Contractor a$ees to pay to each subcontractor a portion ofany
such interest paid in accordance with the amount due each subcontractor.

Thc Owner may make changcs in any periodic estimate submitted by the Contractor and thc
payment due on said periodic estimate shall be cornputed in accordance with the changes so

made, and such changes and any rcquiremcnts for a corrccted pcriodic estimate shall not affect
the due date for the periodic paynent or the date lirr the cornmencernent of intercst charges on
thc amount of the pcriodic payment computcd in accordancc with the changcs made, as provided
herein; provided turther, that the Owner may, within seven (7) days after receipt, retum to the
Contractor for corrcction, any periodic estimate which is not in acccptablc form or which
contains computations not arithmetically coffect, and in that event, the date ofreceipt ofsuch
periodic estimate shall be thc date ofreceipt of the correctcd periodic estimatc in propcr form
and with arithmetically correct computations. The date ofreceipt of a periodic estimate received
on a Saturday shall be the first working day thereaftcr.

Clhanges in the Work: No changes in the work covcred by the approved (lontract

Documents shall bc rnadc without prior written approval olthe Owner. Charges or
credits for thc rvork covered by the approvcd changc shall be determined by one or more,
or a combination of the following mcthods:

(u) Unit bid priccs previously approved

D

2

E

00850-8

1.



DocuSign Envelope lu: ti91C9DA9-75D0-48CA-AgE4-2ts07'l36DD8Ft)

(b)

(c)

An agreed lump sum.

The actual cost of:

Labor.

Materials entering permanently into the work.

(l)

(2\

F

(3) The ownership or rental cost ofconstruction equipment during the time ofuse on
the extra work.

(4) Power and consumable supplies for the operation ofpower equipment.

(5) Wages to be paid

To the cost undcr (c) thcre shall bc added a tixed f'ec to bc agreed upon but not to excccd fiftecn
percent (15%) ofthe actual cost ofwork. The fee shall be compensation to cover the cost of
supervision, ovcrhcad, bond, profit and any other gcncral expenses.

Claims fbr Additional Costs: If thc Contractor wishes to make a claim 1br an increase in
the Contract Sum, he shall give the O\4'ner written notice thereof within twenty days after
the occurrence of the event giving risc to such claim. This notice shall be givcn by the
Contractor before proceeding to execute the Work, except in an emergency endangering
life or property. No such claim shall be valid unless so madc. Any change inthc
Contract Sum resulting lrom such claim shall be authorized by Change Order.

The Contractor hereby agrees that the Contractor shall have no claim for damages ofany
kind against thc Town on account of any dclay in thc commcnccment or performance ol
the work and/or any hindrance, delay or suspension ofany portion ofthe work including,
but not limited to. any claims or damages on account ofhaving to perfbrm out of
sequence work, claims tbr darnages on account ofloss of production or other interference
with thc work rvhcthcr such delay is causcd by the Town or otherwisc. cxcept as and to
the extent expressly provided under G.L. c.30, $39O in the case of written orders by the
Town. The Contractor acknowledgcs that thc Contractor's sole remcdy for any such
claim will be an extension of time as provided herein.

10. Final Payment, Effcct

The acceptancc of final payment by the Contractor shall constitute a waiver ofall claims
by thc Contraclor arising under thc Agreemcnt.

11. Contract Documcnts

The Contract Documents consist of lhe following, togelher with this Agreement

00850-9



DocuSign Envelope lD: 691CgDA9-75110-48CA-A9E4-2B07136llD8FD

Invitation to Bid
Instructions to Bidders
This Contract Form
Bid Form
Performance Bond
Non-Collusion Certihcate
Tax Compliance Certificate
Clerk's Ccrtificate of Corporate Vote
Celtificate of Insurance
Ccncral Conditions
(ieneral Requirements
Spccifications and Addenda
Sohedule of Prevailing Wages

This Agreement shall be considered to include all terms required to be included in it by
the Massachusctts Ccncral Laws, and all other laws, as though such terms wcrc sct forlh in full
herein.

The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner {iom and against any and
all claims, damages, losscs, and cxpcnses, including attomey's fees, arising out of thc
performance of this Agreement when such claims, damages, losses, and expenses are caused, in
whole or in part, by the acts, errors, or omissions ofthe Contractor or his employees, agents,
subcontractors or representatives.

The Contractor shall purchase and rnaintain such insurance as will protect both the
Owner and the Contractor from claims which may arisc under the Agreement, including
operations perfonned tbr the named insured by independent contractors and general inspeotion
thereofby the named insured. In addition. the Contractor sha1l require its subcontractors to
maintain such insurance. Coverage shall he provided fbr:

claims under workers' or workmen's compensation, disability benefit and other
applicable employee benefit acts;

claims for damages because of bodily injury, occupational sickness or disease, or
death of Conlraclor's employces;

claims for damagcs because olbodily injury. sickness or disease, or death ofany
person other than Contractor's employees;

1

J

00850- 10

12. Terms Required Bv Law

13. lndemnification

14- Insurance



DocuSign Envelope lD: 691C9DAg-75D0-48CA-A9E4-2ts07136D118FI1

claims for damages insured by usual personal injury liability coverage u'hich are
sustained (l) by any person as a result olan ofl'ense dircctly or indireclly rclatcd
to the employment ofsuch person by the Contractor, or (2) by any other person;

claims for damagcs, including darnages to the Work itsell, because of injury to or
destruction oftangible propcrty, including loss ofuse resulting therefrom; and

claims lor damagcs bccause ofbodily injury or dcath olany person or propcrty
damage arising out ofthe ownership, maintenance or use ofany motor vehiL-le.

claims involving contractual liability applicable to the Clontractor's obligations
under Article 13.

The limits ofliability lbr covcrage required undcr thc preceding paragraph shall bc as

Specified in the SupplementaI Conditions.

Except for Workmen's Compensation, all liability coverage sha[[ name the Town as an
additional insured and shall provide tbr 30 days prior written notice to thc Town ofany
rnodification or termination ofcoverage provided thereby. The Contractor shall provide the
Owner with appropriate certificatc(s) of insurance cvidcncing compliancc with this provision
prior to the oommencement of any work under this Agreement.

.+

5

6

'7

B

All notices required to be given hereunder shall be in writing and delivered to, or mailed
first class to, the parties' rcspcctivc addresses statcd abovc. In the event that immediatc notice is
required, it may be given by telephone or facsimile, but shall, to the extent possible, be followed
by notice in writing in the manncr set forth above.

16. Termination

Each party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in the event of a f-ailure of the
other party to comply with the terms of thc Agrccment. Such tcrmination shall be
etTective upon seven days'notice to the party in default and the tailure within that tirne of
said party to cure its dcfault.

The Owner shall havc the right to terminate thc Agreement without cause, upon ten ( l0)
days'writlcn noticc 10 thc Contractor. In thc ovent that the Agrecment is terminatcd
pursuant to this subparagraph, the Contractor shall be reimburscd in accordancc with the
Conlract Documents for all Work performed up to the tenr.rination datc, and lor all
matcrials or equipment not incorporated in thc Work. but dclivcred and suitably storcd at
the si1c. Paymcnt lor matcrial or equiprncnt stored at the sitc shall be conditioncd upon
submission by thc Clontractor ofbills ofsalc or such other evidcncc as is satisfactory to
Owncr to cstablish 1hc Orvncr's title to such n.raterial or equipmcnt or otherwise protcct
the Owner's interests.

00ti50- l r

15. Notice

A,



DocuS€n tnvelope tD: 691C9DA9-75D0-48CA-ASE+2B07',13tiDD8l-il

17. Miscellancous

Royalties and Patcnts: Thc Contractor shall pay all royaltics and license fecs. He shall
defend all suits or claims tirr infringement ofany patent rights and shall save the Owner
harmlcss lrom loss on account thcreof, cxcept that the Owner shall be responsible for all
such loss when a particular design, process or the product ofa panicular manufacturer or
manufacturcrs is specilied; but if the Contractor believcs or has rcason 10 believe that the
design, prooess or product specified is an infringement ofa patent, he shall be responsible
for such loss unlcss he promptly gives such information to the Owncr, and therealter the
Owner insists on the use ofthe design, process or products speoified.

Assignment: The Contraotor shall not assign or trtursfer any of its rights, duties or
obligations under this Agreement without the written approval of the Owner.

Governing Law: This Agrccment shall bc govemed by and construed in accordance with
the law of the Commonrvealth of Massachusefts.

By its signature hereon, the Contraotor certifies, under the pains and penalties ofperjury,
that it has complicd with all laws of thc Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to
taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting child
support.

[Remainder of page intentionally blank.]

00850- l 2

B.

C.

D,



Docusrgn Envelope lD: 691C9UA975D0-4ECA-A9E4-2807136DD81-l-)

IN WITNESS WHERLOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executcd on the

day and ycar first above written.

CONTRACTOR TOWN OF HARWICH
B by its Select Board Over $75,000

U*,lrl*'t*. hw),
christooher Nl. Lvnch . .' 'Presloent

Printcd Nanre and Tillc

s to Availability of Funds:

'ftn' ,Awt- 40,6s3.44
(s

Finance Director Contract Sum

ot42t8 / 62377s
ArM 23 #16-15

b its Town Administrator Up to $75,000

(.low*
stralof

00850- r 3



DocuSign Envelope lu: 69109DA$75D0-48CA-A9E4-2807136DDEFt)

TAX C0MPLI.{,NCE
Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts Gcneral Lau s, Section .l9A(b), I, the undersigned, authorized
signalory for the bclo\.n named contractor, do hcrcby certify under the pains and penalties ofperjury that said
contractor has complied with all lau s of the Conrmonwealth ol Massachusetts relating to taxes, rcporting of
employees and contmctors, and withholding and rcmitting child suppon.

NON-CoLLUSIoN
Thc undersigncd ccnilics under thc pcnahies ofpcrjury that this bid is in all respects bona f-rde. fair and madc
rvithout collusion or liaud with any other person. As used in this subsection the worrl "person" shall mean any
natural person. joint venture. parulership. corporation or other business or legal entity.

PUBI,IC CONI'R,.\CTOR I)I:BARNI I]\1'
The undersigned certifies under penalty ofperjury thal the below named contractor is not presently debared lrom
doing public conslruction work in the cornmonweallh under the provisions oIsection twenty-nine I.'ofchapter
twenty-nine. or any other applicable debarment provisions ofany other chapter ofthe General Laws or any rule or
regulation promulgated thereunder.

OSHA TRAININC

Pursuant to G.L. c. -10. $395, ths Contractor hcreby certifies under pcnalties ofpcrjury as follows

( l) Contmctor is able to furnish labor that can work in harmony uith all other elements oflabor cmployed or to
be employed in the work;

(2) All employees to bc cmployed at the worksite \r'ill har,e successfully completed a course in construction
safety and heahh approved by thc United Stales Occupational Sal-ety and Ilealth Adrninistration that is at least
I0 hours in duration at the timc (hc employcc begins uork and thcy shall fumish documentation ofsuccessful
completion of said course with the tlrst certi,ied palroll rcpon for each cmployeel and

(3) All employees to be ernployed in the work subjcct to this contract havc succcssfully completed a coursc in
construction safety and hcalth approvcd by thc United Stalcs Occupational Sal'ety and Health Administration
thal is at leasl l0 hours in tluration.

C0MPLETE AND SI(;\ BELo\}':

11,/73 /2023 8:19:35 AM EsT

Auth gnalu [)ate

CERTIFICATIoNS REQUIRED BY LAW
FOR PUBLIC CONSTRUCTI()\ CO\TR,{CTS

Name of Contractor

You must CONIPLETE and SICN the lblkr}'iDg certifications. You must also print, at the bottom ofthis page, the
name ofthe coltractor for whom thtlc ccrtifications are submitted.

chri s tophe r M. Lynch
P res'r dent

Print Name & Title of Signatory

Lawrence-Lynch Corp.

00850- l4



l]ocljsrgfi Envebpe tut b91u9uA9-/5uu-46UA-A9E4_ZBUl l JbULJbl-r)

t ttarca-l-yncb Corp.

Pa Aor t13
Frtt'lorrll,r- ittA 02541

Phon€ toaJ4a.1800

ra,r.$,:*atan€alYnch,a:ittt

L.ttY n lr{cE
LYr*Cil

'.Q c(,tp !"'

$6,678.9601

02

03

04

05
(6
a7

08

09

.tu

11

Sawcut & Rernove R€(ast Cuib & CorEr€te $der.ralt
(lnchde$ Pre Time for NE& Sth/vtk)
MU qive Seh een Islaid & slde$Elk 1.5'

E)(.a!aE lsbnd Solb g" lelow Exi$hg Asphalt

In*all Precast olli & Tnrdtial)s @ Sidet4,ak & ldnrd
Pour Concrde gdewalk (257 sq. ft.)
Install R€chinEd @ fdnrd 4*

P?ve 2.Y B:nd€r C.ou.s€ On Islard

Pave 1.5'Top Cqr$e On lsland & 0!{svralk
Lands6pe Restoration

Subcontad - Sbip,nt C.oss!{alk - t{a*inQs Inc.

50% Bid Bdd

68.00 s/ $98,rr.

157.00 5Y $14,68
4.50 CY $792.s3

44.00 tF $176.17

3.50 CY +896.65
2.30 CY 31.t41.35

3.00 Tox s!,&7:n
16.00 Tox $369.70
1.00 rs $884.,
1.00 ts $3,50{.64
1.00 LS $385,,14

Totll Prie ioa ibovr ltrrnt:

$21s1.56

13,56639

t7,751.4!i

$3,13831

$3,35338

t3,02331

$5,91s.20

$e84,77

$3,50{54
$385.44

S{O,553J4{

to!
Adds:

Torn ofHa lch

tbrwidr, MA

Cqrtacb

Phone:

Fx:
Bsr.ridr To|,n Hall sdewalk-IsM-Arplralt wo.t

F,toi€d Loa*on:
Prlrect l{!lna:

Unit Priss t.e

tCCtPtEDl
The aSove pric€s, specifications and corditions are satlfittory
arid hseby acc€pted.

B{y€r: Joseph F. Powers

Sirmtore:

Dotc of 0623c0c5799t[fE 3/2023 | 3 ;40: 38 Pi,l Es

COt{Fn 'iED:
taw'glce,LIrrcn Corp.

Autio|itert Srnatural

Esdlrutofi

7/r?4ra

1tPE023 12r&:06 Ffi PagP 1r* 1

Bld qmb€e

8ld Drtel



Project Name: ADA compliance

Appropriation: S 121,OOO

Please complete checklist
morning ** in order to get
*Note

ntracts (not grants)

TM Year and Article #: 2023 # 16

Bid price: 
S 40,653.44

L

. 
12 '13 q Revised procurement 

Checklist
below for contracts requiring Select Board* signature before Wednesdav';T"f ,::,,;#:::;:TJl"",;,Hi:Llil,.,i,,.I"T;n"ffi ,*,"*nAdministrator

ase provide a separate page titled ,Summary 
of project" which includes:Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder.P I

b_

c. lnclude what you

tdentify the fundi ng source, s
feel is pertinent, but keep this section

uch as anicle number and amount approved
to 4 sentences or lessFinance Director has signed that funds are avaitabte: Otq UYI GZSttiPlease provide a single copy of the bi4. Please use K_p Law provided st

d packet along with
Account

all supporting documentsandardized contr acts.

EOriginal for Accounting trOriginal for procurement 
E Original foSignature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator:

Vendor E contract to Treasurer,s

q !
lfortwo weeks on Central Register

over $5e000 you need C1, C2,

n

C1. Ple
ed.c2. t

lso need:

ow project was in the Capital planb. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond afterSelectmen, s countersignature.
C4. lf construction

C3, as well as:

id To
c er n tAppa OW b ed topost n bsitefC3 nco struction over $zs,000 u nyo eed C7 c2,sa e sa

50

ids

Euilding

c4,

bid

c End of Public Works construction remrequi entsC5 f estBuilding tmat de con struction costs a rerove 3s 00 000 eond st mated des cogn sts fa eove 30s 000 u'yo need to fo lo theDe r sesrgne ect to n RFa rocep ss
aD rseAdvert n Ce n tra R ster ae8i nd loca

e espa fo trp wo weeks.D b. aSet d re feesign e or CCp rng
cD sU 5tae and rd Des re18n App cation Fo rmc6 f conEuilding structi n over Sr 000 youn ed C7 C c32, c4 C5 sa awell 5

aD 1,O0% pa eym nt bon d as bn
bD 1 000/ rfope rma nce bond was tn b dsD c DCAM M rtifi bed idde r5.
D DcqM M ceni fied sub-bids n ove 00052s,f co ctnstru on over 1s 000o, 000yo n dee TC c2, c3 c5 c6 sa we asa So licit ualifica t no s nor to sea ed s.

and COMM

fl atrl Bid Bond of 5% of total value-
Sealed Bids.

N_ote 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
lll,r_":*.::r: "r 

not responsibte, *," ro*n'r"voegrn negotiations with next lowest bidder.

l^::: i'.u:rt may be nesotiated downwards butnever higher than original quote.

roJ

sG 1 f ro Ucp
d tist

atr rOve 2 5s ,000 easp e s ho ectp a s on t ehCa ita Pp na

oJ 5,

roj
oj fo

ro)

Tow
roj

roj

roj
id

sG 2 rf r ep ct S ovef s 000
a P ease rovidp e nritte s shc eepe ut edS na dho it was 5e tn totr b Max mu m nco rat ct h rs thlengt ree years

Gs3 rf ep ct s rove 50s 000
a ShoD ectpr WA5 advert sed f two weeks na a arnewsp dnpe no coM M B U YStr hs o ep uct ti ized sea ed bidsn c A rea tnpp o b d ed f depost ot n webs teGS4 f ctep s ove r 1s 00 000

sD ho ep ct sWA a dvert sed fo r two wee ks nCO MM UB YS a nd Goods a dn Serv 5ce 8u et nS! ho ectp ut zed sea ed b s.

**Note: 
Foilure to gain sign_offbefore Wednesdav ot noonresults in the controct being deloyed to the next meeting

N-ote 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
l1r"i.,deposi! or provide funding beforepossession of purchased item.

!

b.

a.

b.



Orrrcr oF THE Towx AoUTxISTRAToR
Phone (508) 430-7513

Irax (508) 432-5019

Joseph F. Powers, 'l o\tn ..ldministrator
Meggan M. Eldredge, Assista t Town Adtuinistrclor

'i2 t\4AlN S lRLt',t. HARU t( H. MA u2015

Memo
To

From:

l)ate

RE

Select Board
Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator

Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator

Contract for tree services

November 9, 2023

The current tree services contract expires at the end ofthe month. This contract was procured
using MGL 30B by soliciting three written quotes. The low bidder, Baker Tree Services was
chosen and awarded a one year contract. The contract price is based on a set daily rate,
approximately l3 days oftree services are expected over the next year.

Funding is provided through Chapter 90 funds; trees are trimrned where they impede the roadway.



Doorsrgn Envelope lD: FEDB44C6-128H04F-9824-035783C82E4O

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

DEPARTMENT: DPW

FUNDING SOURCE :014218 623110 (FY24RoadArticle)

Appropriated amount: $700.000.00

PROCI]REMENT METHOD:

Solicited written quotes from tree contractors

$40,000 Actual cost: UnkrtownEstimated cost:

Please see attached Town of Harwich Tree Removal and Tree Trimming Scope of Services.

Tree services are often weather dependent and mainiy used after storms to address trees we are

unable to reach or that are in close proximity to utilit), wires. They are also used to address rotted,
diseased trees in danger of falling.

PTIRCHASE DESCRIPTION:

PROCT,,'REMEI{T MAY PROCEED OI{LY IF SIGNATURES PRO}'IDED BELOW

Funds Available: Finance Director. ,A+u,n-
36E65676E18A4AC...

r

ol42t8 / 6237tO

Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designee:
0623C0C5799644E

owtl\

STAFF LEAD: Lincoln Hooper

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description of supplies or services required; quantilies required; schedule for performance and delivery terms.



DocuSlgn Enveiope lO: FEDB44C6-128904F-9E24{35783C82E4C

Tree Removal & Trimminq Services

TOWN OF HARWCH

AIN STREET

HARWCH, UA 02045

PRUDENT PROCUREMENT

DEPARTMENT: DPW DATE: Octobor '18, 2023

FIRIll CONTACTED TELEPHOI{E tTEil(S) REqU€STED ctuorE

NAME Tim Bakor lnc.

1 Thorwald Orlve

South Dannis, MA 02660

508-398.0906 Tree Removal and Trimmlng $2,875.00

Manual Farnandez

Trae Removal and Trimming $3,00r).00

CONTACT

Bartlatt Tr.3 ExpGrt3

2904 Falmouth Road

Ost€rville, MA 02635

Graig Schnosberger

TOWN

CONTACT

Seaside Arborlsts
656 Cour*y Road

Pocasset, MA 02559

Staphsn Buckhoff

Trs€ Removal and Trimming No Quote
Closed

buelness

CONTACT

CONTACT

DESCRIPTION:

Tree removal and trimming services quoted for an I hour day - Seo Scope of Servbes

CONTACT Tim Bakor

NAME

ADDF.E!s
TowN" ''

CONTACT

Tteescapes, lnc.

PA Box 1271

South Yarmouth, MA 02601

508-771.1545

NAME.

ADDRE$$
TOWN

508-25H309 TrBa Romoval .nd Tdmming $3,760.00

77+E36-38115

NAlvlE.

ADDRESS

TOWN

NAME ]

ADDRESS

TOWN



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: FED&14C6-128904F-9824-035783C8284C

Town of l{arwich Tree Removal and Tre€ Trimming
Scope of Senices

The Town of Harwich DPW is soliciting quotes from qualified vendors for tree removal and
tree trimming services in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws
Chapter 30B. The DPW does perfonn some tree removal and trirnming, but requires the

serr.ices ofa cenified arborist to safely rernove dead, damags6 sr dying trees that may be in or
close to overhead utility wires.

Seope of lYork

The DPW will provide a list of tree locatioas where trees need to be removed or trimmed. In
some cases trees will need to be removed in segments to protect wtes or grave sites. Absent an

emergency condition, the DPW develops this list until there is one to two firll days oftree work
before requesting service. The tree work will occur ttrroughout the year.

A1l work will be performed in compliance with ANSI Z-133.1-2006 and ANSI 300 standard, and

any published amendments or updates thereto. The prospective vendor must also be familiar
with and certified to work around utility wires.

The contractor will be responsible to restore the work area back to pre-work conditions removing

all branches, logs and woodchip debris generaled llom the area. However, there are times whet
the contractor wiil be directed ro leave large logs on the side of the rcad that will be picked up
later by the To*rr staff This is done in order to maximize bucket truck usage while working for
the DPW. When working for the Towrl you will be able to dump woodchips and logs at the
Town's Disposal Area without charge.

The Town of Harwich will arraage and pay for police details when required. The contractor
must provide 2 hour minimum notice to the DPW, via telephone, if they need to caacel any

scheduled work. Ifproper notice is not pmvided, the contactor shall be responsible for cost of
the canceled detail.

The prospective vendor's tree removal and./or tree trimming price quote shall be for a daily rate

of 8 hours that will start and end at the DPW at 273 Queen Arme Road in Harwich. The Town
estimates a total of l3 days of tree removal and/or tree trirnrring work over the course of the
year. The conEact award shall be for one year of tree reooval and./or tree trirnming work. The
contractor's price will include all equipment and personnel (minimum of2) to perform the

requested work including a bucket truck {working height of70'), chipper, chainsaws, fuel,
personal protective safety equipment and any other ancillary equipment needed.



DocuSrgn Envelope lDi B7DE74FE-CCC5-4A56-91-16-EC7A0FABDl84

'tOWN OF HARW'ICH. NIASSAC HUSE'I'TS

AGREEMENT FOR TOWN OF HARWICH

The following provisions shall constitute an Agrcement belween the Town of Harwich,

acting by and through its Select Board. with an address of 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA02645,

hereinafter relerred to as "Town." and Tim Baker, Inc. with an address ol 1 Thorwald Drive,
.-"1^

South Dennis, MA 02660 hereinafter referred to as "Contractor". effective as of the I day of

Novcmbcr, 2023. In consideration ofthe mutual covenants containcd herein, the parties agree as

follows:

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OF WORK:

The Contractor shall perfbrm all work and fumish all services necessary to providc the

Town with Tree Removal and Tree Trimming services as described in the scope of work.

attached.

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORII.ANCE:

The Contractor shall perlorm work as directcd by the Town commencing upon con[act

execution and ending one year after cxecution.

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION:

The Town shatl pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1

above the contract sum of$2,875.00 per day ofwork. The Contractor shall submit monthly

invoices to the Town for services rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the

Town. Approximately thirteen ( I 3) days of work are anticipated, however this is subject to

change and is not guaranteed.

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if
attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:

I . This Agreement.



Docusqn Envelope lDt Bl DE7 4l E1)C954 A58-9F18-EC7A0FABD1 El4

Amendments, or other changes mutually agteed upon between the parties
All attachmenls to the Agreement.

In the event ofconflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govem.

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION:

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

( l0) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations undcr this Agreement.
Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor.
A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engagcd in fraud, waste,
mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either party may terminatc this Agrsement at any time fbr convenience by providing thc

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thirfy (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to rncur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitlcd to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determincd by the Town. Such

pa),rnent shall not exceed the fair value ofthe services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemniff and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employces from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Furthcr, the Contractor

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

claims arising ltom or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

z
3

2

3

2



DocuSign Envelope lll: ts7DE74FE-CC95-4A58-9F'18-EC7A0FAAD184

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

The compensation provided by this Agreemenl is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW:

The Contractor agrees to comply with a1l applicable local, statc and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agrcement shall be

govemed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

ARTICLE9: ASSIGNMENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior

written approval of the Town.

ARTICLE 10: AMENDMENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when mutually agteed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind thc Town. No

amendmcnt or changc to the contract provisions shall be made until after thc written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.

ARTICLE I1: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contmctor for

all work and services rcndered pursuant to this Ageement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

ARTICI,E, I2: INSURANCE:

Thc Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury causcd by it. any of its subcontractors, employccs or agents in thc

-)



DocuSign Envelope lD: 87DE74F E-CC95-4A5a-9F'18-EC7A0 FABD 1 84

perforrnancc of, or as a rcsult of, thc work undcr this Agrcement. The Contraclor and any

subcontractors used hcreby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in lull force and eflect insurance policies in thc

amounts here indicated.

Ceneral Liability of at least $ I ,000,000 Occun ence/$3,000,000 Ceneral
Aggrcgate. The Municipality should bc named as an "Additional
Insured". Products and Completed ODerations should be maintained for

2)
up to 3 years aftcr the complction ofthc project.
Automobile Liability (applicable fur any oontractor who has an
automobile operating exposure) ofat Ieast $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and
Propcrty Damagc per accidcnt. The Municipality should bc named as an

"Additional Insured".
3) Workcrs' Compcnsation Insurance as rcquired by [aw. Includc Employcrs Liability Part

B with a limit of $1,000,000
4) Propertv Covcrase for materials and services being transpofied by the

contractor, as the Town's Property Contract provides coverage for
personal propcrty within 1000 feet of the premises.

s) Umbrella Liabilitv of at Ieast $2,000,000/ occurrence,
$2.000,000/aggrcgate. Tlrc Municipality should be named as an
"Additional Insured".

Prior to commencement ofany work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the

Town with Certificatcs of Insurancc which include the Town as an additional named insured and

which include a thirty-day notice ofcancellation to the Town.

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY:

Ifany tcrm or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, thc validity,

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

prejudiced.

l)

4



DocuS€n Envelope lD; B7DE 74F E-oc95-4A58-sF 18-EC7A0FABu1 84

ARTICLE I4: ENTIRE AGREEMI,NT:

This Agreement, including all documents inoorporated herein by referenoe, constitutes

the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

pa(ies hereto.

ARTICLE 15: COUNTERPARTS:

This Agreement may be executed in any number ofcounterpafts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Lar.vs, Section 49A(h), I,
Ty.ler Baker

authorizcd signatory for thc Confiactor do hereby certify under the
pains and penaltics of perjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws ofthe
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and

withholding and remitting child support.

32 -O107 245

Social Security Numbcr or
Fedcral Idcnl ification Nun)bcr

f2t-"-',
siEffif,tirdiridual or
Corporate Name

By:
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

5

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES



DocuSign Envelope lD: 87DE74F E-CCC5'4458-91- 18-EC7A0 FAtsD 184

IN WINESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreemcnt to be exccuted on the

day and year first above written.

CONTRACTOR
By

TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Select Board Over $75,000

Tyler Ba
4s00944E913410.
ker

cEo

Printed Namc and Title

Approved as to Availability of Funds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000
/-DcuSrsned by

I t*a^ -z*rn (

F, il.+",
/- Oocqsl9.e<l by'

I ,ru;, F oa,ttn.
2

S
,875.00/oay

Contract Sum ft;;ffiffi-)

6

oL42t8 / 623L10
Account {PO: a1y 23 #16-10 RD MArNr



Docrisign Envelope lDr B7DE74FE-CC95-4A5&9F18-EC7AoFABD184

Town of Harwich Tree Removal and Tree Trimming
Scope of Senices

The Town of Harwich DPW is soliciting quotes from qualified vendors for tee removal and

tree trimming services in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws

Chapter 30B. The DPW does perform some tree rernoval and trirnming, but requires the

services of a certified arborist to safely rernove dead, damaged or dying trees that may be in or
close to overhead utility wires.

Scope of Work

The DPW will provide a list of tree locations where trees need to be removed or trimmed. ln
some cases trees will need to be removed in segnents to protecl wires or gra.ve sites. Absent an

emergency condition, the DPW develops this list until there is one to two trll days of tree work
before requesting service. The tree work will occur throughout the year.

All work will be performed in compliance with ANSI Z-133.1-2W6 and ANSI 300 standard, and

any published amendments or updates thereto. The prospective vendor must also be familiar
with and certified to work around utility wires.

The contractor will be responsible to restore the rvork area back to pre-work couditions romoving

all branches, logs and woodchip debris generaled fiom tre area. However, there are times when

the contractor will be directed to leave large logs on the side of the road that will be picked up

later by the Torn staff. This is done in order to maximize bucket tnrck usage while working for
the DPW. \Yhen working for the Towrq you will be able to dump woodchips and logs at the

Town's Disposal Area withcut charge.

The Town of Harwich will arrange and pay for police daails when required. The contractor

must provide 2 hour minimum notioe to the DPW, via telephone, iI they need to cancel any

scheduled work. If proper nofice is not provided, the contractor shall be responsible for cost of
the canceled detail.

The prospective vendor's tree removal and/or tree trimming price quote shall be for a daily rate
of 8 hours that will sta( and end at the DPW at 273 Queen Arne Road in Harwich. The Town
estimates a total of 13 days of tree removal and/or tree trirnming work over the course of the
year. The contact award shall be for one year of tree removal and./or tree trirnming work. The
contractor's price will include all equipment and personnel (minimum of2) to perform the
requested work including a bucket truck (working height of70'), chipper, chainsaws, fuel,
personal protective safety equipment and any other ancillary equipment needed.



Docusign Envelope lDr B7DE74FE-CCg5{A5&9F18-EC7AoFABD184

Tim Baker Inc.
r Thorwald Drive
South Dennis, MA 02660

Go8) gq8-oq66

We accept payments by check, all major credit cards,

Z,elle, CashApp, Venmo and eryptocurrency.

Date 2023-10-03

DPW

Harwich

508-430-75s5

Proposal

Day rate for 2 guys - 8hr work days

With at minimum of equipment stated - Bucket Truck 70ft
boom, and chipper

Quote 2875 (Per Day)



Project Name: Tree Trimming Services

Appropriation: S700,000

12/1.3/1.8 Revised Procu rement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Select Board* signatu re before Wednesdav
morninP+* in order to get siSn-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator
+Note: contracts (not grants) below STS,OOO can be signed by Town Administrator.

( t. el""r" provide a separate page titled ..Summary of project,, which includes:
D/9 Provide how ma ny bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder.
E /b. ldentify the funding source, such as article number and amount approved.
E c. lnclude what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less.

2. Finance Director has signed that funds are available: O lq,Z\ f 'G l3llQ..orn,
3. Please provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents.
4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts

C1. Please show Prevailing Wage was used.
C2. lf construction is near 910,000 you also need:
! a. Written spec sheet.
! b. Advertised for two weeks on Central Register

and COMMBUYS.

I c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
C3. lf construction over $25,000 you need C1, C2,

as well as:

E a. Show project was in the Capital plan.

n b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after
Selectmen's countersignature.

C4. lf construaion over $50,000 you need C1, C2,
C3, as well as:

Bid Bond of 5% of total value.
Sealed Bids.

End of Public Works construction requirements
C5.lt Building estimated construction costs are

over $300,000 orrd estimated design costs are
over $30,0@ you'll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

tl a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.

E b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling.
E c. Use Standard Designer Application Form
C6.lf Buildlng construction over S15O,OOO you,ll

need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:

I a. 100% payment bond was in bids.
n b. 100% performance bond was in bids.
E c. DCAMM certified bidders.

I i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over S25,OOO.
C7 .ll Building construction over S1O,0OO,@O

you'll need CL, C2, C3, C4, C5, CO, as well as:

Buildinss and Public Works

rior to sealed bids.a. Solicit ualifications

tr
tr

lf procured using the State Bid List:
Over 525,000 please show project was on the
Capital Plan.

f project is over $5,@0:
Please provide written spec sheet used and
who it was sent to.
Maximum contract length is three years.

GS3. lf project is over 550,000:
fl a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in

a newspaper and on COMMBUyS.
fl b. Show prolect utilized sealed bids.
E c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
GS4. lf project is over S1d),000:

f] a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in
COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.

E b. Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item.

Wr,'l-h^ S uolt4

Goods and Services

a

GS2

GS1.

fl a.

EOriginalforAccounting EOriginalforprocurement trOriSinalf2r,ll

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town eaministrator: \\\)L (

endor E Contract to Treasurer,s

**Note: Foilure to goin sign-off before Wednesdov dt noon results in thecontroct being deloyed to the next meeting

TM Year and Article #: FY24 Roads

Bid Price: S 40,000

i



^ FIRE .
I{Pa arne$'

HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT

M EMORAN DU M

David J. LeBlanc, Chief of Department
Craig W. Thornton, Deputy Fire Chief

Date

To:

From:

Subject:

L0lt8/2023

Joe Powers, Town Administrator / Procurement

Craig Thornton

Procurement - Dive Gear

Project: The Department sought funding to replace our Dive Team Members Gear
that is over 10 years old. Funding was approved out offree cash during the 2023
Annual Town Meeting. The Fire Department has a very active Dive team that is
made up of 10 members of the department. Training is conducted monthly along
with the other members of the regional teams.

Description: Our request for new dive equipment allows the department to outfit
the team with the current state-of-the-art equipment that will be custom fitted for
each of them. Most of our current divers have gear that was handed down to
them.

Vendor: Dive Right In Scuba
24222 W. Lockport Street
Plainfield, IL 60544

Contact: Timothy Linse, tim @d iverio htinscu ba . com , BL5-267-8400

Recommendation: Dive Right In Scuba has provided us with a competitive
quote with the desired equipment for our Dive Team and we would like to proceed
with this company.

Procurement Method: 3 Vendors were sought for quotes. Dive Right In Scuba, Diver's
Cove and QC Scuba. We received quotes from Dive Right in Scuba and Diver's Cove. QC
Scuba did not respond to the request. The two quotes that were received were
substantially similar regarding the equipment specified and quoted. Dive Right-In
Scuba's quote was significantly less money.

Source and Amounts: 2023ATM Article 16, Project #3. Equipment replacements
TotalFunds: $36,580,2023AfM
HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 175 SISSON ROAD HARWICH, I\4A 02645

Items: Please see included Quote with a description of the items
Price: $35,288.00 Dive Quote 10240



Contact/Signatory: Timothy Linse, tim @ d iveriq htin scu ba . com , Bt5-267-8400

Included Documentation:

Dive Quote 10240
Divers Cove LLC Quote #803
KP Law Harwich - Form Contract
POST Procurement Checklist
Checklist and Approval Form to Initiate Procurement
2023ATM Pages 1, 22, &23

HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 175 SISSON ROAD HARWICH, MA 02645



Docusrgn Envelope lD: 1B93DCC9-9C0F-4814-A9C4-BBD21OCA1l72

PROCUREMENT CHECKLTST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF LEAD: Thomton DEPARTMENT: f-ire Deparlmcnt

FUNDING SOURCE:2023ATM Article 16, Project #3. Equipment replacements

Estimated cost: S35.2tt8.00 Actual cost: $ 35,288.00

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

3 Vendor Quotes were sought. We received quotes from Dive Right in Scuba and Diver's Cove. QC Scuba

did not respond to the request. Dive fught In Scuba's quote was significantly less money.

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

The Fire Department would like to purchase Dive Gear that is listed in Dive Quote #10240 from Dive Right
ln Scuba.

Quantities, Cost and Descriptions of the equipment is listed in the Dive Quote dated October 16th,2023.

Funding was approved a the 2023 ATM. This equipment will provide the dive team members with new dive
equipment, replacing gear that is over l0 years old.

PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SICNATURES PROVIDED BELOW

,Arytr,-
36E65676E18A4AC

Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designee:
0623C0C5799644E

Account #

0t2208-623163

App ropriated amo unt: -$L6JE0-!0-

Funds Available: Financc l)irector:



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 98072CAD-64A4-4E48-A058-'lACC995FBtj58

AGREENTENT FOR TOWN OF HARWICH

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich,

acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and Dive Right

In Scuba, with an address of _24222 W. Lockport Street, Plainfield, lL 60544 hereinafter

referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the _18th_ day of _October 2023. In consideration

of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE l: SCOPE OF WORK:

The Contractor shall perform all work and fumish all services necessary to provide the

Town with a Dive Equipment as Iisted in the Dive Quote 10240 dated October 16th,2023,

including the scope of services set forth in Aftachment A.

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORNIANCE

The Contractor shall complete all work and services as the equipment becomss avaible for

delivery.

ARTI LE 3: MPEN TI \

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1

above the contract sum of$35,288.00. The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the

Town for services rendered, which wilt be due 30 days following receipt by the Town.

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCLINIENTS:

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:

This Agreement.
Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties.
Al[ aftachments to the Agreement.

https:/,&arwichmagov.sharepoint.com/sites/FircDepartmentTeam-AdminSharcd./Shared Documents/Admin
Shared-/Procurement/FY24 - Dive GearlKP Law Harwich - Form Contract fbr supplies - Dive Gear.doc

I
2

3



DocuSign Envelope lD: 9B072CAD-ti4AB-4E4B-A058-'1ACC995F8658

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govem.

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION:

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.
Violation ofany ofthe provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor.
A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste,

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either parry may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the

other party written notice specifring therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such

paymenl shall not exceed the fair value ofthe services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor

shall defend, indemnifo and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

2

I

2

3



lJocuSrgn Envelope lD: 9B072CAD-64A8-4E48-A058-1ACC995FBtj58

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law.

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior

written approval of the Town.

ARTICLE IO: A}IEND}IENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.

3

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW:

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be

govemed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.



DocuSign Envelope lD: 9B072CA0-6448-4E48-A058-1ACC995F8658

ARTICLE II: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any

subconftactors used hereby certiry that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the

amounts here indicated.

l)

3)

4)

s)

General Liabiliry ofat least $l ,000,000 Occurrence/$3,000,000 General
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional
Insured". Products and Completed Operations should be maintained for
up to 3 years after the completion of the project.

2) Automobile LiabiliE (applicable for any contractor who has an

automobile operating exposure) ofat least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and
Property Damage per accident. The Municipality should be named as an

"Additional Insured".
Workers' Compensation Insuranoe as required by law. lnclude Employers Liability Part
B with a limit of $ I ,000,000
Builders' Risk Property Coverage for the full insurable value. It should
include "All Risk" insurance for physical loss or damage including theft.
Property Coverage for materials and serviccs being transported by the
contractor, as the Town's Property Contract provides coverage for
personal property within 1000 t'eet of the premises.

6) Umbrella Liability ol at least $2,000,000/ occurrence,
$2,000,000/aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an
Additional Insured.

7) Architects and Ilngineers Professional Liability (applicable for any
architects or engineers involved in the project) of at least
$ 1,000,000/occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate.

4



OocuSign Envelope lD: 9B072CAD-64A8-4E44-A058-1ACC995F8658

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the

Town with Certificates oflnsurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and

which include a thirty day notice ofcancellation to the Town.

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY:

Ifany term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereofshall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity,

legality, and enforceabiliry ofthe remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

prejudiced.

ARTICLE 14: ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes

the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agteement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

parties hereto.

ARTICLE I5: COUNTERPARTS:

This Agreement may be executed in any number ofcounterparts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original.

5



DocuSign Envelope lD: 9B072CAD{j4AB-4E48-A058-1ACC995F8658

Pursuant to Chapter 62C ofthe Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,
T'i mothy Li nse

authorized signatory fbr the Contractor do hereby certiry under the

pains and penalties ofperjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and

withholding and remitting child support.

30.0350604

Social Secunty Number or
Federal Idcnti flcation Number

oA16qa1B !. r ror lnolvtoual or
Corporate Name

By:
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year first above written

CONTRACTOR
By

TOWN OF HARWICH
by its Board of Selectmen Over $50,000

Approved as to Availability of Funds by its Town Administrator Up to $50,000

I ttt ^7'* -z*r* (s 35 , 288.00 (
h*"G.Br*t.

012208-62 3163
ATr4 2 3#16- 3

Contract Sum
0wLy\
trator

6

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES

Timothy Li nse sales Rep

Printed Name and Title



Docusisn Enverope rD: sB072CAD-64A8-4.E18 Ag5g$99sysF-895! ._,CUO{L - 'f WlnJ:Xg Ul
24222 \& Lockport Sl. Plainfield. lL 605t14

:ott Tyldesley Harwich Fire 815-267t400

5 Sisson RoadiroBS,LT' QUOte

Employee

C,P-ated:

Pflnted:rote # 10240

Tim Linse

10116/2023 5:21 17 PM

16 Ocl 2023 06:38

ty Stor.k # Descrpbort Unt Pnce P nce

81O3STOCK

004091

009760

DS13UBK16

010615

DS13UBKK2

DS,I3UBKl3

DS13UBK,15

DS13UBK14

04.3820.67

02{360-3p
900{63{00
920001-001

RedQ-StockSizing
lnstall Round Rings (Quick Cuifl
lnslall Quick Neck

Temperaie Undergarment

Red O - MTl,,l

Temperate Undergarment

Temperate Undergarment

Temperate Undergarment

Temperate Undergarment

VEO 4 O NAVCON

Z2 Octo with 36" Yellow Hose

Buddy Phone for OTS Masks

Guardian Full Face Mask - Blk Skirt I Blk Hardware

Special

Special

Special

Special

$2,450 00

$100.00

5100 00

$195.00

s2.850 00

$195.00

s l95 00

$195.00

$195.00

$485 00

s270 00

$801 00

$760 00

$17.150 00

s800.00

s800.00

$195.00

$2.850 00

s195 00

$195 00

$585,00

$390.00

$3 880.00

$1 080 00

s6.408"00

$760,00

Sub-Total
Tax

Grand Total

$35 288.00

$0.00
$35,288.00

; with 7 boot (ML Undie)
wilh 11 boot (XL undie|

; with 9 boot (L undie)
ith 11 boot{ ML undie)

rstom size wilh 1l boot fk2 undi€)
rith 12 bcot {L undie}
)mens ms with womens us 7 boot (m undie)
; ivrlh 10 bool (large undie)
rlcanized bools- Iatex wist seals. hoodlneck combo. metal zipper sitech valyes

his Quote is valid until Tuesday, January 16,2024

www.dlveriqhtinscuba.com



Project Name: Dive Gear

Low Bidder: Dive Right ln Scuba

3. Please provide a

4. Please use K-p La

TM Year and Article S: 2023 Article t 6 Appropriation: S36,580

Bid price: S35,288.00

with all supporting documents. fr-tv
tr
E
E

2. Finance Director has signed that funds are available 27o {- rr 73lb ccount #
single copy
w provided

of the bid packet along
sta nda rd ized contracts.

Buildinqs and public Works

lf construction is near $10,fi)0 you also need:a. Written spec sheet.
b. Advertised for two weeks on Central Register

and COMMBUYS_
lll c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website
C3. lf construction over $A5,0(x) you need CL, C2,

as well as:

E a. Show project was in the Capital plan.
E b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after

Selectmen,s countersignature.
C4. lf-construction over $50,(D0 you need C1, C2,

C3, as well as:

E a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value.
D b. Sealed Bids.

. c. End of public Works construction requirements
C5.lt Building estimated construction costs are

over S30O000 ond estimated design costs are
over 930,000 you,ll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFe process:

E a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.Ll b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling.

E c. Use Standard Designer Application Form
C6.ll Building construction over gfSO,OOO you,tt
_ need Ct,C2,C3, C4, C5, as well as:
LJ a. LOO% payment bond was in bids.E b. 100% performance bond was in bids.fl c. DCAMM certified bidders.

c1
c2

tr
tr

eeas osh Preva n e as seduag

Building ctl 000,

ids

tr MDCA ceM rt SUfied b-bids it OVer 5Sz 000c7 tf co sn rLlt on over 10s 000
u need cyo 1 2c C3 c4 C5 C6 as e as

Soi c t au cfi aq t ons 1 ro top sea e bd

lf procured using the State Bid tist:
Over 525,000 please show project was on the
Capital Plan.

lf project is over $5,000:
Please provide written spec sheet used and
who it was sent to.
Maximum contract length is three years.

lf project is over SS0,OOO:
Show project was advertised for two weeks in
a newspaper and on COMMBUyS.
Show project utilized sealed bids.
Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
lf project is over 9100,@0:
Show project was advertised for t\ivo weeks in
COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.
Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not.responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.
Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item.

GS1.

aln

ServicesGoods and

!b

GS2.

Da.
tru.

GS3.

Ea.
Db
Ec.

GS4.

fl a.

EOriginalforAccounting EOriginal r Procu rement E original for Vendor fl Contract to Treasurer,sSignature of Town Administrator

* * Note: Foilure to goin sign-off befote wednesddv at noon resurts in the contract being detoyed to the next meeting

Post procurement Checklist
Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring selectmen* signature before wednesdav morning**in order to 8et si8n-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator.*Note: contracts (not grants) betow Sso,(no can be signed by town aaminlstrator.

1. Please provide a separate page titled ,.Summary of project', which includes:! a. provide how manv bidders there were, the ."ngu lt-C,Or, and apparent low bidder.I : I ffi H? fl: Iffi ?:;:ffi *im :ru;n::;tx1r;:[rrt#;;""'

rl\\



HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT

M EMORAN DUM

David l. LeBlanc, Chief of Department
Craig W. Thornton, Deputy Fire Chief

Date

To:

From:

Subject:

October 12,2023

Joe Powers, Town Administrator / Procurement

Craig Thornton, Deputy Fire Chief

Procurement of 4 Gas Meters

Project: The Department seeks to replace its 4 Gas Meters that are used by the firefighters
that are on the fire apparatus. 4 Gas meters allow our firefighters to detect harmful gases and
respond appropriately to that threat.

Description: The Department successfully received AFG Grant(EMW-zoz1-FG-o4579) to
replace our Thermal Imaging Cameras. There is $ro,864.oo that is left from the initial grant
award. An amendment was submitted to use the remaining funds for the Gas Meters, which
was approved.

Vendor: Industrial Protection Services, LLc,

Contact: Cliff Plourde m6o3.S33.6oo4

r) ro Monitor GasAlertMax XT II - 4Gas
z) ro Vehicle Charger Cord Plug
3) r Honeywell IntelliDoX Docking Station
4) r Platinum Service Contract
S) r Gold Service Contract
6) Replacement 02 Sensor
7) Replacement MICROpeI(LEL) Sensor
8) Replacement MICROceI(CO) Sensor

9) Replacement MICROceI(HzS)Sensor

Price:
Price:
Price:
Price:
Price:
Price:
Price:
Price:
Price:

$9,48o.oo
$49o.oo
$3,o9r.oo
$44r.oo
$z6r.oo
$zzB.oo
$r.67.oo
$r15.oo
$n5.oo

Total: $r3,o6r.o<r

Recommendation: Industrial Protection Services, LLC is a well-known company that we
have purchased equipment from in the past. They are very responsive, competitive and have
provided the department with quality equipment. We recommend that we purchase the above
items from Industrial Protection Services.

Procurement Method: Operational Serwices Division FIRo4/FIRo4A

HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 175 SISSON ROAD HARWICH, MA 02645



Funding Sources:

r. $ro,864.oo from AFG Grant / EMW-2o21-FG-o4579 - Amendment - r
z. $z1g7.oo from Fire Department FYz4 Expense Budget, Obj 578ooo

Contact/Signatory:
Industrial Protection Services, LLc
33 Northwestern Dr.
Salem, NH o3o79

Kevin Murphy kmurphv@ipp-ips.com

Included Documentation :

Memo - EMW-zozr-FG-o4S7g - Arnendment - 1

Harwich FD GasAlert Max XT II Monitors Quote 091429-03
Checklist and approval form to initiate procurement - Meters
KP Law Harwich - Form Contract for supplies
POST Procurement Checklist

HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 175 S]SSON ROAD HARWICH, MA 02645



DocuS,gn Envelope lD: 7D1C5FF2-88824769-435U-E87832837385

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM

STAFF T,EAD: Thornton DEPART}IE\T: Fire Department

FUNDING SOURCE: AFC Grant EMW-2021-FG-04579 / FY24 Exoense Budcet. Obi 578000

Appropriated amount: $ r3.06r.00

PROCUREMENT NTtrTHOD:

Operational Services Division - FIR04/FIR04A

Pricing sought from State Contract

Estimated cost: S 1 3,061 .00 Actual cost: $ 13.06 r .00

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions):
Description ofsupplies or sen'ices required; quantilies required; sche& e for performance and delivery lerms

The Department seeks to replace its 4 Gas Meters that are used by the firefighters that are on the fire

apparatus.

I ) l0 Monitor GasAlertMax XT II - 4Cas

2) l0 Vehicle Charger Cord Plug

3) I Honeywell IntelliDoX Docking Station

4) I Platinum Service Contract

5) I Gotd Service Contract

6) Replacement O2 Sensor

7) Replacement MICROpeI(LEL) Sensor

8) Replacement MICROceI(CO) Sensor

9) Replacement MICROcel(H2S)Sensor

Price: $9,480.00

Price: 5490.00

Price: $3,091.00

Price: $441 .00

Price: $261 .00

Price: $228.00

Price: $167.00

Price: $l15.00
Price: $ I 15.00

Total: $13,061.00

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

PROCUREII{ENT MAY PROCEED O\LY IF SIG\ATURES PROVIDED BELOW

Funds Available: Finance Dircclor -Z,w.r'-
36E65676E18A4AC

{. lowws

1: 122202-558000
- +FFz

Approved to proceed: Town Adrninistrator or Designec
0623C0C5799644E

Account #
c 2202 5 78000



DocuSign Envelope lD: B2D2A5FE-83E9-4604-B 19tj-F33AED2ts0E 1 7

AGR-E,EMEN-T FOR TOWN OF HARWICH

The following provisions shalI constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich,
acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and
Industrial Protection Services, LLc, with an address of 33 Northwestern Dr. Salem,
NH o3o79, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", effective as ofthe _12th_ day of
_October, 2023. ln consideration of the murual covenants contained herein, the parties
agree as follows:

ARTICLE l: SCOPE OF WORK:
The Contractor shall perform all work and fumish all services necessary to provide the
Town with all items listed in Harwich FD GasAlert Ma.x XT II Monitors Quote
o9l423-o3, including the scope of services set forth in Attachment A.

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing as soon as

the equipment becomes available.

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION:

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1

above tlte contract sum of $13,o6r.00. The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the

Town for services rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town.

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part ofthe Contract as if

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:

This Agreement.
Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties
Al[ attachments to the Agreement.

In the event ofconflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govem.

https://harwichmagov.sharepoint.com/sites/FireDepartmcntTeam-AdminShared/Shared Documents/Admin
Shared,/Procureme nt/Meters/KP Law Harwich - Form Contract for supplics.doc

l.
2.
J.



DocuSign Envelope !D: 82D2A5FE-83E9-4604-8196-F33AED2B0E1 7

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION:

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

( I 0) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.
Violation ofany ofthe provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor.
A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste,
mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the

other party wriften notice specifliing therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such

payment shall not exceed the fair value ofthe services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers,

agents, and all employees Iiom and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor

shall defend, indemni[ and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under

2

1.

2.
J.



DocuSign Envelope lD: B2D2A5FE-83E9-4tj04-8196-F33AED2B0E17

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and

appropriation of funds.

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW:

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be

govemed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNNIENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior

written approval ofthe Town.

ARTICLE IO: AMENDMENTS:

Al[ amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.

J



DocuSlgn Envelope lD: 82D2A5FE-83E9-4604-B'196-F33AED2B0E17

ARTICLE I I: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

l)

3)

4)

5)

General Liability ofat least $l ,000,000 Occurrence/S3,000,000 General
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional
Insured". Products and Completed Operations should be maintained for
up to 3 years after the completion of the project.

2) Autornobile Liability (applicable for any contractor who has an
automobile operating exposure) ofat least $1,000,000 Bodity Injury and
Property Damage per accident- The Municipality should be named as an
"Additional Insured".
Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by law. lnclude Employers Liabiliry Part
B with a limit of $1,000,000
Builders' Risk Propefi Coverage for the full insurable value. It should
include "All Risk" insurance for physical loss or damage including theft.
Property Coverage for materials and services being transported by the
contractor, as the Town's Property Contract provides coverage for
personal property within 1000 feet olthe premises.

6) Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000/ occurrence,
$2,000,000/aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an
Additional Insured.

7) Architects and incers Professional Liabili (applicable fbr any
arch itects or engineers invo lved in the project) of at least
$ 1,000,000/occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate

4

W:
The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any

subcontractors used hereby certiry that they are insured for workers' compensation, property

damage, personal and product liabiliry. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall

purchase, fumish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the

amounts here indicated.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 82D2A5FE-83E91604 B 196-F33AED2B0E 1 7

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the

Town with Certificates oflnsurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and

which include a thirty day notice ofcancellation to the Town.

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY:

Ifany term or condition ofthis Agreement or any application thereofshall to any extent

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity,

legality, and enforceability ofthe remaining terms and conditions ofthis Agreement shall not be

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially

prejudiced.

ARTICLE l.l: E\TIRE AGREII\IEN'l:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes

the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the

parties hereto.

ARTICLE I5: COUNTERPARTS:

This Agreement may be executed in any number ofcounterparts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original

5



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: B2D2A5FE-83E9-4604-8196-F33AED2B0E1 7

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES

Pursuant to Chapter 62C ofthe Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,
cl iff Pl ou rde

, authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certily under the

pains and penalties of perjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachuseffs relating to taxes, reporting ofemployees and contractors, and

witbholding and remitting child support.

lgnature o tvt ual or
Corporate Name

By:
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

day and year first above written.

04 3347074

CONTRACTOR
By

Aff fla,"l*
S

TOWN OF HARWIC}I
by its Board of Selectmen Over $50,000

85E8E247F9D7486

cliff Plourde sr Product specialist
Printed Namc and Title

\uOu-,A,,nt'-

I.'inance Direotor

to Availabilitv of Funds by its Town Administrator Up to $50,000

I Usrd" (. Putus
13 , 061. 00

(s
Contraot Sum T"ffi&11iffietor

6

77222 202 - 5 5 8000 - 2 4 F F 2

012202- 5 78000

Socia[ Security Number or
Federal Identifi cation Number



DocuSign Envelope lD: 82D2A5FE-43E9-4604-8196-F33AED2B0E17

5arfi(ts,$(

Quote
lndustrial Protection Services, LLC

ww.iolios-coh

quofE 3091423-0!
Amn: firc cfiiet D.vld teBl.n.

14-5ep-2023

standard Packag€ Contents: oetector complete with speclried senso(s), stainl.ls etee

allis.rorclip and concussion-proof housi^9, Aechargeable bartery, Walloudet cha.BinS

adaptor,3 ft. / 1m olib.ation hose wirh quick connect,10ft. / 3 m sadrling ho* wth
paniculate tiltei aod quickcon.ec! R&e6ible screwdriver, (l o, spare pump fihe6 {5
paniculareandshyd,ophobi.),Manual,Mut-l..SurBeCDmanual.

Mdlld, G.rAlenMar rT ll - 4 G.s

lo2/tEL/CO/H2s) sulh rn pump, Color: lello,

Vehl.l€ ch.Bing Cord, r2-24v0v w/CiS.rette

soneywell lniellloox' do.ting nari06 ior
Soneywell Bw" Mar xT ll - Autom3ted
aalibratio. Station - (lT

Turnkeysyerem incudes: rnrelliDox starion for Marxr I, power co.d, demand flow
s, brackets and acc6ron.t

Pl.tinum s.tui.. c@rra.r: xI, Lal, ory8.n
{o2), Hydrog.n sullid€ (H2s), carhon
mononde lco), 4-ler solution Conuscr, 3.
Dav O.pol, cdeE lnrtrum.nt/Mo.itor,

Gold seM@ cont,a.r ll, +Year Mai.reEnce
contr.drhet providca rep.k and ltfrw.re

n€d..etunt oxy8.i (o2) *nsr {ro. u* wnh
carAl..tM:, xI lyquat'o), Bw Hon.yoell

Repl..ehenr MlcRopeL combustible ILEL)

r.nsor, for GasAl.rlMicroclip and

i.pl...rent MICRO@I €rbon mnorid.
(CO) *nq, tor G.rAl.nMiooclip and

R.Dl.(.mnr MlCAOr.t hvdrogen sumdc

{H2s) *nsr, f6. cesAl.rrMicroalip .nd 115 00

Note Fo. ord, rs lhal includ€ Calibration Gas Cvlinde6. CalGas shrps vl. UPS or FedEr

ALI PRLCIN6 6000FOR 30 DAYS UIILESSOINERWSE HOTED

C/,'ff P/n*/"
am.'l: cololde@rorios.con

oifi.. ffi964740
s 13,051.00

1

223.00



a

Project Name: Meters Funding Sources: 510,864.00 from AFG Grant / EMW-2021-FG-O4S7q

S2,197.00 from Fire Department FY24 Expense Budget, Obj 578OOO

Bid Price: S13,061.00
Low Bidder: lndustrial Protection Services. LLc

Post Procurement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen* signatu re before Wednesdav mornins* *
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator
*Note: contracts (not grants) berow SSO,OOO can be signed by Town Administrator.

1. Please provide a separate page titled ,.Summary of project,, which includes:
a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder
b. ldentify the funding source, such as article number and amount approved.
c. lnclude what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less

2. Finance Director has signed that funds are available: O o
3. Please provide a single copy ofthe bid packet along with all supporting documents
4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts.

EOriginalforAccounting Dorig inalfor Procu rement E Original for Vendor fl Contract to Treasurer,s

Signature of Town Administrator:

lt
T ,:nnW .ZtLl -

"Par- 6q rr 1
Account #

E
E

l-1 C1. Please show Prevailing Wage was used.
C2. lf construction is near $10,fi)0 you also need:
E a. Written spec sheet.
E b. Advertised for two weeks on Central Register

and COMMBUYS.

I c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
C3. lf construction over $25,000 you need C1, C2,

as well as:

E a. Show project was in the Capital plan.

f] b. Low.bidder provides 50% payment bond after
Selectmen's countersignature,

C4. lf construction over S5qO0O you need C1, C2,
C3, as well as:

:5 a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value.
E b. Sealed Bids.

c. End of Public Works construction requirements
C5.lf Building estimated construction costs are

over $3O0,000 aad estimated design costs are
over $:O,O0O you'll need to follow the
Designer Selection RFQ process:

E a. Advertise in Central Register and local
newspaper for two weeks.

E b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling.

! c. Use Standard Designer Application Form
C6.lt Building construction over Sl5O,OOO you,ll

need C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as:
U a. 100% payment bond was in bids.
E b. 100% performance bond was in bids.
fl c. DCAMM certified bidders.

D i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over 525,000.
C7 . ll Building construction over $tqOOO,OOO

you'll need C1, C2, C3, C4, CS, C6, as well as:

Buildines and Public Works

a. Solicit qualifications rior to sealed bids

GS1. lf procured using the State Bid List:
f] a. Over 925,000 please show project was on the

Capital Plan.

GS2. lf project is over $5,fi)0:
! a. Please provide written spec sheet used and

who it was sent to.
E b. Maximum contract length is three years.

GS3. lf project is over S5O,000:

f] a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in
a newspaper and on COMMBUyS.

E b. Show prolect utilized sealed bids.
E c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website.
GS4. lf project is over 91fi),000:

! a. Show project was advertised for two week in
COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin.

fl b. Show project utilized sealed bids.

Note 1: lf lowest bidder was found to be either
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder.

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but
never higher than original quote.

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down
payment, deposit, or provide funding before
possession of purchased item.

S{-le Cr-\r".rt

Good and Services

**Note: Fdilure to goin sign-off before_.Wednesddu noon results in the controct being delayed to the nert meeting.

L


	0.0-Select Board Meeting Agenda 11.20.2023
	01.1-Joint Meeting
	01.2-Classification Hearing - 11.20.23
	01.3-FY24 Classification Hearing Packet
	03.1-Consent Agenda
	03.2-Select Board draft Meeting Minutes 11.03.2023
	04-11.8.23- Eldredge, S. - Resig Treasure Chest
	05-11.13.23- Garrity, E. - Resig HARC
	06-New Business
	07-Status Update Nov 2023
	08-Harwich Preschool Family Support Application - FINAL
	09-Harwich Preschool Family Support Info Sheet - FINAL
	10-2024 Annual on-premise license renewals
	11-2024 Annual off-premise license renewals
	12-Old Business
	13-Five Year IT Budget overview and analysis
	14-IT support Services-Training FY21-FY23 Detail
	15-Charter Chapter 7
	16-By-law - Chapter 7,  §10
	17-Hinckley's Pond - Mass.gov PDF
	hinckleys
	hinckleysmap

	18-Contracts
	19-AVI-SPL, LLC contract
	20-Colonial Ford - Police Cruiser contract
	21-Town Administrator's Report
	22-Recovery Coach contract
	23-Lawrence Lynch contract
	24-Tree Services contract
	25-Dive Right
	26-Gas Meters

